
 
 
 

Planning Committee 
 
Date: Tuesday, 6 March 2012 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Pat Phillips 
Tel: 0151 691 8488 
e-mail: patphillips@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
1. MINUTES  
 
 To be circulated separately. 

 
2. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members of the committee are asked whether they have any personal 

or prejudicial interests in connection with any application on the 
agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the interest. 
 

3. REQUESTS FOR SITE VISITS  
 
 Members are asked to request all site visits before any application is 

considered.   
 

4. APP/11/00715 - LAND AT THE JUNCTION OF LAIRD STREET, 
BRAY STREET & PARK ROAD NORTH, INCLUDING NO'S 2-4 
LAIRD STREET, 212-214 PARK ROAD NORTH AND 38, 39 AND 40 
BRAY STREET, BIRKENHEAD, WIRRAL CH41 8BY - THE 
DEMOLITION OF 2 NO. VACANT COMMUNITY BUILDINGS AND 
THE CREATION OF 8 NO. RESIDENTIAL UNITS AND 
ASSOCIATED CAR PARKING (AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED 
14/02/12). (Pages 1 - 8) 

 
5. APP/11/01410 - UNUSED LAND, CHAPELHILL ROAD, MORETON, 

CH46 9RP - NEW BUILD DEVELOPMENT OF 10 NO. 2-BED 4-
PERSON TWO-STOREY HOUSES, 18 NO. 2-BED 4-PERSON 
THREE-STOREY FLATS AND 2 NO. 2-BED 4-PERSON TWO-
STOREY FLATS (AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED 13/02/12). (Pages 
9 - 16) 

 

Public Document Pack



6. APP/11/01441 - HONISTER, RABY DRIVE, RABY MERE, CH63 0NQ 
- RETROSPECTIVE PLANNING APPLICATION FOR THE 
DEMOLITION OF A CARPORT,PROPOSED SINGLE STOREY 
EXTENSION, PROPOSED 2-STOREY GARAGE WITH HOME 
OFFICE WITH THE INSERTION OF 4 VELUX ROOFLIGHTS AND A 
FLUE TO THE REAR ELEVATION OF THE GARAGE. 
(AMENDMENT TO APP/2010/00606). (Pages 17 - 22) 

 
7. APP/11/01497- CORNER OF BEECHWOOD DRIVE AND 

FARMFIELD DRIVE, BEECHWOOD, WIRRAL, CH43 7QU - 
CONSTRUCTION OF 18NO. NEW FAMILY HOUSES AND NEW 
ACCESS ROAD ON FORMER FELTREE NURSING HOME SITE. 
(Pages 23 - 26) 

 
8. APP/11/01514 - UNUSED LAND, FERNY BROW ROAD, 

WOODCHURCH, CH49 8EH - ERECTION OF 16NO. FLATS (1,2,& 3 
BEDROOMS) INCLUDING PARKING AND ASSOCIATED 
LANDSCAPING. (Pages 27 - 32) 

 
9. APP/11/01520 - REDWOOD, 18 FARR HALL DRIVE, HESWALL, 

CH60 4SH - DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUNGALOW AND 
GARAGE AND REPLACEMENT WITH A NEW 2 STOREY HOUSE 
WITH A FLAT ROOF, BASEMENT AND DOUBLE GARAGE 
(DETACHED), NEW DRIVEWAY AND AMENDED FRONT 
ENTRANCE FROM FARR HALL DRIVE. (AMENDED 
DESCRIPTION). (Pages 33 - 40) 

 
10. APP/11/01525 - BEACON COTTAGE, 4 MOORLAND CLOSE, 

GAYTON, CH60 0EL - TWO STOREY REAR EXTENSION. FIRST 
FLOOR SIDE EXTENSION OVER GARAGE. (Pages 41 - 44) 

 
11. APP/12/00003 - SELWYN CONSTRUCTION, TARRAN ROAD, 

MORETON, CH46 4TU - PROPOSED 3 STOREY COMMERCIAL 
OFFICE FACILITY (USE CLASS B1) WITH GROUND FLOOR 
PARKING. (Pages 45 - 50) 

 
12. APP/11/01501 - 22 BROUGHTON AVENUE, WEST KIRBY, CH48 

5ER - ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY SIDE EXTENSION, SINGLE 
STOREY REAR EXTENSION WITH INTERNAL ALTERATIONS. 
(Pages 51 - 56) 

 
13. APP/12/00040 - 12 RIVERSDALE ROAD, WEST KIRBY, CH48 4EZ - 

ERECTION OF A TWO-STOREY SIDE EXTENSION, SINGLE 
STOREY REAR EXTENSION AND REAR DECKED AREA 
(AMENDED DESCRIPTION). (Pages 57 - 60) 

 
14. APP/12/00114 - 26 CROFT LANE, BROMBOROUGH, CH62 2DD - 

RETROSPECTIVE PLANNING PERMISSION FOR EXTENSION TO 
FRONT OF GARAGE. (Pages 61 - 64) 

 
15. PLANNING APPEALS DECIDED BETWEEN 06/02/2012 AND 

23/02/2012. (Pages 65 - 66) 
 



16. PLANNING APPLICATIONS DECIDED UNDER DELEGATED 
POWERS BETWEEN 06/02/2012 AND 23/02/2012. (Pages 67 - 78) 

 
17. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
���������	�
	�

�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 �� �
����	��
��

!����	���������
"�
���
�

�
#	����	��� ���
������������������������
�������������������������������
��������

�����
������ !�	"#�����
���������	
	"	
#���������
���������
�$%��$&�
��
�#������������������������
��'������()#
�%�*�

��	$	����� +���
�,�����������	���-�.��������,,������/���
���!���
�����������������
%���-���!�
�����������!���
��!!������
�����0�������12�3�434���2���
�3(35634�
#7�	7
	8�
�

�$$�������� 9��0,����)�,�!�1�'8�
�������� �����
�
�����������

�
%���	&���	$'��������������(�����������)����������������*�'������+,�-�
�
�

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



.�*��	$
���������.��������	���
�
���,��������!�
�������2����
�
���������/���	�'��
�
2��7&#7�:#:	�"�3�������������!������!������������;���!����1	�����
�������8�"�200��.�
�	�7�:7
&&#�
2��7�<7�:	%
�"�(����������!�����,���!�
��������!�����������!���
�0�/����
�!0��������!���
����������
����������!!���,0�1	"#�����
�������8�"�200��.�
�
%7�:7	��<�
2��7&
7�<	�:�"��������!�������;���!�������������������,���=������������
��;���
�
���������������
�
��=�
�!�/��
�������!�������������1	
	"	
#���������
������8�"�200��.�
�
$7�
7
&&	�
2��7��7��:$&�"�(����������!�������,0������0�������������������������������������������1	"#�����
�
������8�"�200��.�
�
��7

7	����
2��7<�7�:<$&�"�3��������������������1	�����
�������8�"�����!�
��<7
�7
&<��
�
2
��������!���>�2��7	�

7��<
#�"�+����������������	���-���!�
�����������!���
��!!������
�=���!�
1�,��
�
�
�!���0����8�?��00��.�
����
����������	����@���/���	�
	-��
�
��

��'����
�$���������	��������	��������	���
����*����
�
�3��3�3�+2+5@���
)�.���������
��������(������ !�A��
����������/�����������200��������!�������/�����������������������!�
=�����!!��
����
#��
��������0��0�����!����
���!�����������������
��������!���-�
�
2��������,�����=������������0��!�����������!�/���������.�
����/�������������B����
!�������������
������
������������=���������
!�1!�,,���!�
8>�
�


-� +����=��!�,�"
������
�0��0�����!����/��
�,���!��
�=�������!������
�������������

%%�C!7
%&�C!���
�����������������0�������������!������/���
������.����,���D�

	-� +�����������������
!�����0�����!!����
�,��������������,!������������������!�������������.������
/����0������,��������
D�

$-� 2������������������
�����������������
������(��!��.������2����������!��.���!�����,0�������
��!��������!��������������������
�����-����������6��������73
=��
����0��0�����!������������
�
��.��/����
�,���!��
����
����������������!�����,0�����������!����������,!����/���
����!����!D�

#-� +������������00����������!����=�
�?����
��=���!���.��/����0��
���
����������;�!�����
0��0�����!-��

:-� +���0��0�����!��������!����������E����������=������������/�!�,���-��
�
2�E����������0������������00�!��������!���!��/���������.�
����!�����!��������!����,�<$�!�0������
���!����
!���00�!��������0���������00���������������������
!�����������=���
����
��������
�,��������
����=�������6������������!�!�
���������
�������������������
������=�����0��.�
������00��0������!�������
������������(��!��.������2������
���.��/����=����,��������
���������������!-�B��,����
��.����,��������
����������0��!0����.���������!����!�
���
���!����������,���������.�������������
������������
���"�!����������������0����,����=����,�
�������!�������������������
�!����E������-����
�
(@��F�+2+5@���
4�����������+������������.���!�1+���������
�+���!0���������4�.�!���8�?�����/��������!�/������������
�,0�!�����������0�����������
�����������E���������!�/,�!!������
��00��.�����������
�����!���>�����������
���,����!���,����
�����,���!�����,0��,��������������	�,0��!0��
���,��������
���������00��0������
!���������
�������������������-�+���
�.���0,����!���������/������0��
����������!��=���!���.��/����
��,0����
���������
�����=���������00��.�
�
�����!-�2����
���������!������������0�������=����������

�.���0,����=�!���!����E��!��
����
���������,���.����������������������=���!�=���
�/��!�/����������
!$%�)���=��!�2����,���-�
�
4�������������=��)�,�����!�����!���
�2!!���������,����13�.����,������)������4�.�!���8�?����
�/�������-�
�
4�������������������������)��!������
����������1)��!�������������4�.�!���8�?�����/������������������
4�������C!�(�,,���!-�
�

Page 2



���!��!�
���������(��,����
�������12�����������������!���@������8�?�����
�.���0,����=����/��
���!�!�����=����������������0�����0��!���
�!���
��
!����������
����4�!����1��48-�(��!�
��������
!����
����=�.����/����.�����������0���,�����=���!7��������/���
����!��=�����!����
�/����,���,�,����
	-
,�����������������/��=����0��0�����!�!����
�/��������������	-
,���
�������
��!�������!�0�!!�/���
���!��=���������������������/���
������������0��.��������=��������!!������������D�
=����=�������!����
�/��
�����
��������������/���
����!7
��.�=��!�������������!�,/�����/���������
��!��/��!��
����!�/���!0�����
��
���������!����
�/��,��������
����������������
,������!!����,�;�,�!����������!��.��������-��
�
.�����	�0���	

������
�

1���2�3�
�
131

�#�����#�22425���  4��11�
2�E����������0������������00�!��������!�/���������.�
���!�����!��������!����,�<$�!�0���������!����
!-��
�
42�
�.6��4�2�
+���0��0�!����!���������
�,�������������-!�	"#�����
����������
�	
	"	
#���������
����������
�����
���!������������%���!�
�������
=������!-�+=��
�!���������!�"��0�!�����0��0�!�!-�'�������������������
�������=�"!������0��0�����!����,��������!�����������������
�0��,�!!������
����00�������������������
2��7	�

7��<
#�1������������
������!��������8�����0��0�!�
��=���!�������������
������������������������
!�
����������������������������������0��0�����!����	-:���
�$�!�����!�������������.��/����0��0�!�
����
�,��
�
�0���!������.�
-�
�
�
42�4�#1��3�.171#�� 12��
+����00���������!�����!���������
��!������,��������!�
�������2������!�������
�=������������.��0����(����
�������5�����2���!�1�������,�����=�)�������
!�)��!���������������=�������8��
�������
�/��������
'�!�����3�����
����������������0���������������	�	
�1G���C8����
��!�=���������������������0��������
������
�������
�/������(�������������=����!����
�.���0,�����������5�����,�����������������������=�
)��!����4�.���0,���-�2!�!��������0�����0����������
�.���0,����0��0�!�
��!�����0��/��-�
�
������������(�	���E����!�0���!��������!���!�
�������
�.���0,�����������5�����2���!��
��������������
��.��0����(��������������������(�����������
������!��������!�����������������!�����0�0����������
����
!�00����,����������������������.���-�����!�!����
�!�00����!����������������.�������=��������!����
,��������!������������!���E����
-�+��!��!�!�00����
�/������(������C!�G5�����,�����������������������=�
)��!����4�.���0,���C�=�����!��!�����!�00����������!�
�������!���,�!�=�����������������������0��������
����!-�2!�!��������0��0�!����!�����0��/������0�����0����!�/��������F4���������!�)�A	�G2����
�/���
)��!���C���
�)�#�G(��������������=�)��!����4�.���0,���C-�
�
�4�1��2.��6

�62.425��
+���!������!�����!���/��=�����
�!�������������������0��
�/����-!�	"#�����
����������
�	
	"	
#���������
�
�������6���������0��0�����!����!�����������!������.�!����0��,����������
�����
������
�!�������������
,�����������0��0�����!�=����������!������
����!�����!����-�+�����������������!��/���
���!����������!����
��!�/����0��.���!���������
���
��!�/�������
�.���0�
�=������,�������!����1��.����!�00����
���
��,/��������!�
�������0��0�����!�!��������������������������!!�������������
��������������
�����������
�
����(�.��
�!��(�����8-�+���!������
���!�����0��
�,����������!�
������������������������!�!������=��
!������0��0�����!�������������������
�(�.��
�!������������
�!������!������/������=!�������������-�
+���������!�,����,,�������!�!�?�����������!�������
��������=�!����������00���������!��������������
����
���������=���!������,,��������������!������������������(�.��
�!�����������
����!!���������-�
�
��#4�8���2�19��
������������������������������,���!����
�����$���
����:���������.������!��/��!����������00���������/��
��������=��
!����!����
�.���0,���!���
��!!��!�������������.������=���!������5�����,�������������������
�
F4��0������!�)�#��)�A	��A�:��A����A�<��+�&���
�+�
	��!��/��!������0�����������;�����������������.����
=���������
!�����
�!�������������
�
��!����������!����
�.���0,���!������0��.�!������������
�/������!�����
���
!��0������
������00���������/������������������
�0�������0��.�!������
�����=���!�����-��
�
�33�
.�!#1�/�6�425�
F4���������)�	����
�����(������ !�����������)��!�����������2!!�!!,����1�)�2���!��0
���
8��
���,�������E����������������,������������
�/������!�����!�0��.�
�
����������!����
�����������
���
�
1���8-�5�����!���!�����������!!�!!,������������������!��������!����1���������������=���������
��������

�.���0,����!���8���!�/������
���������������(������ !�/������/��+=��
!-�+����!!�!!,����
������
�!�������������!�.������,���
�0������/�������������
�.���0,������
����������0��.�!������������
�/���

Page 3



���!�����!�����.��/��-�A�.������!������!��������!�
���
����!���/�������,0�!�����
�����!������!
���
�����,������E�����������
���.������������
�/�������!-��
�
2����
�/������!����=�������=�.����/��!�����
�������!�!���������������=��-�+����00���������!����
1���������=���������
�����������
8��!��������!���������,/������!���!��
�������
���
��!!�,/��
�/������
(����������������������,���)��!���������������=���0�����,,��=�������������������
������=����
0���������������
�.���0,�������������!���������!��������������������
�����!!�!�����������!����������������
���������!����,�����-�+���(����������������
���!���������(�/�����,����������	�
�H����	�

�����00�����
9��0,������,���
�19��0,����)�,�!8��!�����(������C!�0�������
�0��.����
�.���0���0�����������

���.��������=���,�!���������=�����;�!�����,����������=���0���!��������������
����
���!�0������

�.���0,���������,�����!�0��0�!�
����!������0��0�!��!�����
���.�����������
�/������!����������������
������������
�.���0,���-�+��������,����=���
�!����������
�!0�!������$�I����������=���,�!��������

�.���0,�������'�������������!��0�)�,�!�����2����
�/�������-��
�
A�.������!��=���!�������!�/����
�,��!�����
��������(������ !�!���!�����������������!�����.��/������0��.�
��
�����
�/������!�������������=����������E����,���!����F4���������)�A	���
������)�2������������
��������,��!���!�=�����=������!���������
�/�������!�����/����������=��
��������!����"�������������

�.���0��!������,������
�������������������(��������!���������������!������������
�������!����������!����
�������=��9��0,����0��,�!!�������/���
�������9��0,����0��.�
�!������.�
���������������!�������
��������
���������=����'�������������!��0�)�,�!���������.������!0������
���,/�����������
�/�������!-�
�
���1�
�2�1��2.�� 124�8�4��61���
+���0��0�!����!�������!�
�������
�.���0,����������!����
�������������!��00���������
�!���-�3�����������%�

=������!��!�0��.�
�
�=������������
���������
���!0�������
�������"���
�����0�������!0���-�2�.����������
���!����0�!�����0��0�!�
��=�����=���!��!�,0�������00��������������!��
�!�����������!�!�����!�
0����������0���������!����/��!��!��
��������!�!����
���,�;�
�0����������,�������!�����

�!�,��������!��
�������0��0�!�
�!�����!����-�+����,��
�
����!����0�!�0��0�!�
�������������
������������������������
!�������������������!�������
�/������0��0�����������������!��0�����!�
���
���,,��!������=�������!�
!�����!�������
������
��������0��0�����!�=�����=���
�/���������
-��
�
(���������!�/�������!�
�������������������
�
�!����.������������0��0�����!������=���
�/��
�,���!��
��
0��������������.��������������;����
���!����-�(��������������0��0�����!����������!������������!�����
����
G����0�.����C��/�����0��������������!��0��!�������!�
�������
�.���0,���������=�!���
���������������������
��
����,����0���������������=����������
����������
������00������������������
�������������������������

�!������.���!!-����:��������!������00�����������!����
�/�����������!�����!!��!����
��!��/��!��!���
0��!�,0����������.���������������������������!!��!���������/!����������������!���������������
�,�������-��
�
+���/���
���!��������=�.�������"
�!������
����
���������0��������������������
�!����=�������!�
���
�
����!�������-�5��,�!��/��=�����
������!������.������������0��0�����!������0��������0��,�!!����=���
�����
/����E����
�����������
�,�������-�+����00���������!�!�/,����
�!�����������!!�!!,���!���
���

�.���0,�����00���!�����������0��0�����!��=�����������
�������������0������;0��
��������E����
����
��.��������0��,�!�!������������!���
��
!����!�������������,!�=���
�/��
�!0��0�����������������
!��.����/�������!0����������/���
���!��!�,�
������,�!��+���!�,,�����������
�.���0,�����00���!����!�
�������0����
����=���
�/����E����
����!�00��������!���,�����������/�!�,�������
������!�������
�����!�
�����������.����/��-�5���!���
�����
�����������0����������������������0��0�����!�=�!����!�
���
��!�0�������
�������������������
���!���0������
������/������
�@0����!�200���!���0����!!�!��/�����
�!������
�
�!����
�
�������0��!������.��/����0����-��
�
+����,��
�
����!�"��0�!����!���������������������������!��������������������
��������
����=���!0��
�
������������;���0��0�!����/���
���!�����00��0������!������=����
�!����������!�-�+���E����������,�������!�
��
�/���
���������,��������/�����������
�����������!����/���=��
�
�0�����������
������!����
�
��,/��!�/��,��
�
�����00��.�������00��������-�
�
A�.��������/�.���=���!�������=��
������������������.������������0��0�����!������=���
�/��
�,���!��
��
����!����!�
���
�������������!���!�������������������
�,���������������0��0�����!����
�����������,��
�
�
0��0�!��!�������0����,����
=������!���������������������������������!�����!�����������!�����������/�����
�00��0���������!�������
�
�!���-��
�
�1��
��4�2�.4���2�1��
+���0��0�!�
�
�.���0,����=���
������.������(������C!�!�0��������
�!���������
�����!����E����
�/��

Page 4



F4���������)�#���
�!������������00��,����������������A��
���������;�!�����0��0�����!-���0��������

�!�����!����
#,�/��=��������/���/���=��
�=���
���/�������/������
�	
,�/��=����������/���/���
=��
�=!��=��0��0�����!�=��!��0�����0������.�����!������������,�����/���,�������;�!�����0��0�����!�
�����������!��������!!�����
���������=���!����
�
+�����E����
�!�0��������
�!�����!��������������.�
�/��=��������0��0�!�
�
=������!�?����0�������������
!�0��������
�!���������
%,��!������.�
�/��=������/���/���=��
�=!����0���!��%���
�<$�
�.���0,����
��
��;�!�����0��0�����!����!������
����!�����!��=���!���������!�!����0���!�<���<
���
�<	������������!!�
������������=���
�/��0���������������!��������������������
	,�!�0��������/��=�����������������.�����!��
=�����
�������
��=��
�=!������/���/����!�!-���,������������
#,�
�!���������,�������E����
�/��=����
��/���/���=��
�=!���
�/�������/��!�=���
�����/�������.�
�����0���!��%���
�<�-�
�
���������������������,����$����)��!����!����!��������=����!����
�.���0,�������=����.���!�����
!����
�����/��.��=�
�����!�������-�(��!�
�����������
�!������
��������,�!��/�������,�
�/������=�
���
�����;�����.���������
�������!������,,�
����������/�������0��0�����!�/���������=�!��0����
�
���
!��0���������=�
�����������-�2
.��������������������������������,����0�!�"
���!�=�
��������0��
�
���
��������!�0��������
�!�����!���
��
.���!�����������!����������;�/���0��������!���
��
!�!����
�/��
�.��
�
-�5�����!���!�����������!��������!������������!�
���
����/��!�/!�������-�B������,���������
0��0�!��!��������!�
���
������0�������������!���
�0������!����/���
��������!������
��������-�'���!��
=�
���0������������!�=���
���!�������
�0��.�!��������,������!0������
�0��.����0�������������,,���
�������!������
����!�����!������!�������
�!�0��������
�!�����!���!����������������!�������������������
�����=����/���������
������
�.���0,����/������!0�����������������������������������
����!����
!���
��
!��/��������������������������������!�0������������������-�
�
A�.��������/�.�������!�0��������
�!�����!������.�
��������!�
���
�!������������
�=�����������,�����
�,������!���������������0���!-�
�
/45/��8��
�334��4 �#4���4�2��
2!�����
��/�.��������00������������,!�0�����������������������������0��0�!������
�0��0�!�!���������!��
�����;�!��������
���������=�������
��;���!���!���=��
!���������������������
�.���0,����!���-�'���!��
�������������!�
���
����!��������������������������=����!!��!������!����!�
���
�����������
�������!�
����!!�������!�������������!���,�����=���!���������0��.�!������������������,������
������!��������
�,0��,��������������	�,0����,���1�����
����!���������
����������������������
��8�0����������������0������
�������
�.���0,���-��
�
��/�����������!�����
�����!������4�����������+������������.���!�1+�������������,���8���!����!�
����
�/���������������0��0�!�
�
�.���0,���-�3����0��0������!�0��.�
�
�=����������"���
�0�������!0��������
�����=����F4���������+�&���
���00��,����������������4���,������4#-�A�.������!������!���������������
�
��������!�����!�=���
�/���,0����
�/������0��0�!�
����
�����!��������!�
���
�����������00�������
0��!���!�!���������������=���!����������������������!������������!-�+�����������������
�.���0,����

��!�������������������E����,��������������0����������
���F4���������+�
	-��
�
1274
�2 12��#��6���42�!4#4�8�4��61��
+���0��0�!����!�0���������=�
���!���,����������
�������!����,����������=�����������������,�!��

�0��.�
�0���!���������������-�+����00���������!���
�����
����������
�.���0,����=���
������.������
��E����,���!����(�
��������!�����/���)�,�!���.���$�����

���������������E����,���!��������
����
����������!�200��.�
�4���,����������-��
�
��2�#6�4�2���
+���0��0�!�
�
�.���0,�������!�
��!�������������
�!������
���������������!������
�����������
����!��!�
��������
��������,�������!��
�!������
��������0��0�!�
���������
=������!-�+���0��0�!��������
!�=��������.����
���������������������
�������0������!�������
�����������!�)�	��)�#��A�:���
�A�<��������'������F�������
4�.���0,������������
�=���
��!!�!�����������������������������,0�������/��=�����
�!����=������������/���
������������/�����������!������������������!����,�����-�'���!��0��0�����!����!�,�����������.�����=���
�/��

�,���!��
������!����!�
���
�������������!���!��������������������
�,����������.���������
�������:����
�
����������,��
�
�0��0�!��!�������0����,����
=������!���������������������������������!�����!��������
���!�����������/������00��0���������!�������
�
�!���-��
�
��

��'�	��.�����	���
)�.���������
!����������
�.�
����,����!�������!��00�������������
���!�������������������������,�!!����

Page 5



��!�/������������.���������
!������������.�����������!���
����0�!��!��������'������F�������
4�.���0,���������12
�0��
�B�/������	���8���
���������.����,�����������!�
�������!������
����
�����������
����������0�������
.���-�5��������������!�
���!�����������������������2�����������!�
���!�
���
����������=���>"�
+���0��0�!�
�
�.���0,�������!�
��!�������������
�!������
���������������!������
�����������
����!��!�
��������
��������,�������!��
�!������
��������0��0�!�
���������
=������!-�+���0��0�!��������
!�=��������.����
���������������������
�������0������!�������
�����������!�)�	��)�#��A�:���
�A�<��������'������F�������
4�.���0,������������
�=���
��!!�!�����������������������������,0�������/��=�����
�!����=������������/���
������������/�����������!������������������!����,�����-�'���!��0��0�����!����!�,�����������.�����=���
�/��

�,���!��
������!����!�
���
�������������!���!��������������������
�,����������������=����������E����,���!�
������:����
�����������,��
�
�0��0�!��!�������0����,����
=������!���������������������������������
!�����!�����������!�����������/������00��0���������!�������
�
�!���-��
�
�
�

��	

������
.�����	���

��$$�	*��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�


-� +��� 
�.���0,���� ����/�� 0��,����
� !����� /�� ��,,����
� /������ ���� �;0�������� ��� ������
����!����,�����
����������!�0��,�!!���-�
�
��������+����,0���=������������&
�1�!��,��
�
8��������+�=����
�(����������������2���

&&�-�

�
	-� ������� ���� ���!��������� ��,,����!�� ����� 
�����!� ��
� !�,0��!� ��� ���� ���� ���� ������� ��
�

�������� ,�������!� ��� /�� �!�
� ��� ���� �;������� ���!��������� ��� ���!� 
�.���0,���� !����� /��
!�/,����
� ��� ��
� �00��.�
� ��� =������� /�� ���� ������ ��������� 2��������-� +��� �00��.�
�
,�������!�!����������/���!�
�����������!����������������
�.���0,���-�
�
������>�+����!������!���!���������00���������������
�.���0,�����������������!�!����.�!����
�,��������
������,0���=�����������)�#��������'������F�������4�.���0,��������-�

�
$-� ���
�.���0,����!�������,,������������������
������,��������!��.�����!�/����

��
���������������������������������0��������������,�����!����,��������=��0��.���!����
�
�!�!-�������
����!�!��.����
�����������!���������,�����!���������!���,�������,�
����������
���
�������!����!����/��������!��!�����/��!�/,����
������
��00��.�
����=�������/������������
���������2���������0��������!����=���!�/�������
�������-�2�!����,������.����0����!��
�����!�
����������������
��;������������!������,�
�����������������=���������������������������!����
��!�/����,�
��!����/���������!������
�
��!���!�������!��/��!�/,����
������
��00��.�
����
=�������/���������������������2��������-�
�
��������5������������!�!����������!�
��������,��������������������0���!-�

�
#-� +��� ��,���
��� ��� ���� ��
�.���0�
� ���
� =������ ���� ���������� ��� ���� !���� !����� /�� !����/���

���
� ��
� !���� ���
!��0�
� =���� ��� �����
����� =���� �� !���,�� ��� /�� !�/,����
� ��� ��
�
�00��.�
�/���������������������2���������0����������,,����,��������������!���������=����
�������!���-���������
!��0����=�������/��!�����/��������
�����0����������������0�������������
0���� ��� ���� 
�.���0,���� ��� ��� �����
����� =���� ��� ���������.�� ��,���/��� ��� /�� �����
� ���
=������� =���� ���� ������ ��������� 2��������-� � 2��� ����!� ��� 0����!� ����� =������ �� 0����
� ��� ��.��
����!� ������ 0��������� ���� ��,�.�
�� 
��� ��� /���,��� ��� ���� �0������ ��� ���� ������ ���������
2����������!�����!���
�,���
����
������.��!�����/����0����
�=���������!������!0����!��!�J��
��
� ��,/��� �!� ����������� �00��.�
� ��� ���� ���!�� �.����/��� 0�������� !��!��� ����!!� ���� ������
���������2�����������.�!���!�=����������!�����������.��������-�
�
��������5������������!�!����.�!�����,��������
������!������!���!��������!���
��
����
�00����������.���������
�����������!�)�#���
�A�:��������'������F�������4�.���0,����
����-�
�

Page 6



�
:-� ���
�.���0,����!����������0�������������0������
������������0�!�����!��
�!�����,�������!���
�

��0�����/���
���������,�������/��������
���!�/����!�/,����
������
��00��.�
����=�������/��
���� ������ ��������� 2��������-� � +��� /���
���� �����,���� !����� /�� ��,0����
� /������ ����
/���
���!� ���� ����0��
� ��
� ���� 
�.���0,���� !����� /�� ������
� ���� ��� �����
����� =���� ����
�00��.�
�
�����!-��
�
������>�+����!������!���!���������00���������������
�.���0,�����������������!�!����.�!����
�,��������
����
�!�����������,��������,0�������=����F4���������)�#-�
�

�
�-� +���
�.���0,��������/��������
�0��,�!!����!���������/����,,����
��������������!���,��

���=���!�����0��.�!����=����������
�.���0,��������������������,����!���,�����
�����
�,0��,��������������	�,0��!0��
���,��������
���������00��0������!���������
���������
�������������
��!����!�/����!�/,����
������
������
����=�������/���������������������
2��������-�+����00��.�
�!���,��!�����/���,0��,����
���������0���������������!������0���������
����0�����������
�.���0,���-��
�
������>�5������������!�!��������=���!�����-��

�
<-� +���
�.���0,����!�����/���,0��,����
���������
�����=��������0���!������.�
�/������������

���������2���������
#���B�/������	�
	-��
�
������>�B��������.��
��������
��/�-�

�
�
#�����	

�����!'��� �:��-�)��)�����:��+�
1;$��'�.��������������������)���+�)����
�
�

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
���������	�
	�

�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

�����
����	��
��

 ���	!������
�	���	��"����
�

�
 	����	��� ��
���������������������������������������������
��	#	����� �� �!
"#����$�#%&'��(�%)�
���%*�	+!����+&���%��( %+�(%��,��%
�����


-��%*�	+!����+&���%��(����+�(%��,�)#�(������	��%*�	+!����+&���%��( %+
�(%��,�)#�(��.������������/������0���
12�	2
	3��
�

�##�������� 4"���#����(�����"&��%'���
�������� �"��#�,�5%''%������"(��(��
�
$����������

�
%���	!���	#&��������������'�����������(�������������$��)�&������*+�,�
�
-�)��	#
���������-��������	�������	��������
�%����%��"�%���
!6��(�(%���$"�%�'��(�#��'&�%$�'��(�

Agenda Item 5

Page 9



��"'��"#,����"���("�#������
�
���������.���	�&��
���2
�-�2�	7
--�+���+�%%)"�8�%)�)#�(�!#%�9��+��&&�%$���1
2�:2
�-��
�
$�

��&����
�#���������	��������	��������	���
����)����
�
�����/��������/�
��$"�8���8����(%�(����%
��"#;��5
"������%���
!#"�"(,�)%���&&#"��("%���1
���"8�!%
���%(")"��("%��� �������(�
%
(�(%�����!,�&�%&��("���������/"(���%("����"�&#�,���%���"(�*����������%("��� ����#�%��"�&#�,���"��(���
4"���#�5#%!�*��(�(���("'��%)� �"("�8��1���&�����(�("%�����$��!��������"$����'�9"�8�(���)%##% "�8�
�%''��(�<�
�


*� �(� ���
�����(%%��(��(�(���#���� %
#���(�,�������%&��������%)�#���*�
��� 4�,��%���(����"(����$��(%�!��!
"#(�%�� �����%�'
��� ����&��(�(%�����(��(�����������"(�"�=�
��� �����"(��&�����(�����"����&&�%���������%
(��(%�(���&��9�!�,%��*�
��� �%���%)�$"� �*�
��� ���9#������%
#���%(�!��!
"#(�%�*�

�
���/��������/�
�"���(%��%)���8�����("%����%
�"�8������#���"�8�.�%
�"�8�/(��(�8,��"$"�"%�3�+�(���&�%&%��#�� %
#����+
&�%$"����))%���!#���%
�"�8�%�����"(��(��(�&��$"%
�#,��
&&%�(�������%�"�#��%
�"�8�)#�(������"�$"�8��%���
)%��/
�(�"��!#���%'�����$�#�1������")�("'���%'��� �����&%��"!#�*�������"���������"���(")"���"��(���
/(��(�8"���%
�"�8����9�(�������'��(�./���3�)%��������"("%��#�:���
�"(��%)��))%���!#���%
�"�8�"��(���
�//��
��#������.(%�	�	�3��%)� �"���
-�� %
#�������(%�!��( %+!���%%'*�������"���������(%�"'&�%$��
(����%
�"�8�%))���"��(�������*��(�����!�����%�)"�'���(��(�(����%'��� %
#��!���))%���!#�����(����(����
(�����%�"�##,����(�������"��"��(���"��(���&#���"�8��&&#"��("%��'������("##�)�##"�8� "(�"��(�����/1�
��)"�"("%�*�
�
�����,�"����%#"�������"(��(
��#��"�"�%����"(�>������"8���
(���"'��������'��(�.����3� ���

����(�9���!,������,�"����%#"��?������"(��(
��#��"�"�%���))"����.���3�%��(����&&#"���(?��!���#)�� �"���
��(�%
(����%''����("%���(��(� %
#�����
���(�����$�#%&'��(��%
#��'��(�(���&�"��"&#���%)�/��
���@,�
���"8��./@�3*��������%''����("%���"��#
����"��&��("�
#����(��������)%�����
���!%
����,�(���('��(�(%�
�&&�%&�"�(����"8�(�������������%)(�#������&"�8�����#"8�("�8*����&��("�
#����(��� �##�
����)%%(&�(��(%�(���
/%
(�����!%
����,�%)�(����"(�� ����"8�#"8�(��������&%(��("�#���"'��8�����(%���8"$���"(��#%��("%��
��6����(�(%� %%���������*�������"���%������(��(�(�"��)%%(&�(��'�,����%
#��(�����$�#%&'��(�8%�
�������&�����(�)����%)���"'��"��
���)%��
����*��(� ������%''������(��(�(��� %%�����%
#��!��)������
%))�
�"�8�4�#�'����%���"'"#���'�(��"�#�(%�&�%$"���'�A"'
'�$"�"!"#"(,��������
���%&&%�(
�"("���)%��
�"�"�8�����%$���##�&��'��!"#"(,�(��%
8��(����� ���$�#%&'��(*��
�
�"���(%��%)��� �������������(�����8�'��(�.�%##
("%���%�(�%#��"$"�"%�3�>��%�%!6��("%�*��
�
�"���(%��%)������"��#�/��$"����.���))"�����������&%�(�("%���"$"�"%�3�>��%�%!6��("%����
!6��(�(%�(���
"'&%�"("%��%)���/��("%��
�����8�#��8���'��(�(%����
������%�(�"!
("%��%)�B
�	7��(%�!��&�"�������
�%�(�"!
("%��%)�B	7��&��+,����%$�����)"$��,����&��"%��(%�&��(+)
���(���&�%$"�"%��%)������%%#���%��"�8�
&�(�%#�%�����&�#�"##��%���.8"$���(���&�%A"'"(,�%)�(�����$�#%&'��(�(%���&�"'��,����%%#3*����%��"("%��
��%
#���#�%�!��"'&%����(%����
���(���&�%$"�"%��%)�&����(�"�����%&&���9��!���(����&�#�"##�6
��("%���
 "(��C%���"##�0"� ��C������0"� ��%�������!%(��&�%&%������ ��%����&�"%��(%�)"��(�%��
&���,*����(#,�
"'&#�'��(�("%��%)�&��9"�8�&�%$"�"%��)%���,�#�����%
#��!���%��"("%���*��
�
4"���#�4"#�#")��>�(����"(��"�������(%�/���!�%%9�������%���/"(��%)�@"%#%8"��#��'&%�(���������"8��(���)%��
)#%�������8%�)#"��������'&�"!"���*��(���(�"���'
���!"%#%8"��#�"�(����(��"��&��("�
#���!�"�8���!����"�8�
!%���)%��(%��������D�@"%�"$���"(,���("%���#����&��"��*�����
������%
#��!��(�9���(%�&�%(��(�(��'��
�"����"(�"��#"9�#,�(��,�)����%��(����&&#"��("%���"(�*��'&�"!"���)���"�8���%
#��!��"��(�##���(%�&��$��(�
�������(%�(����"(���������%''������"��(���������&%�(��
!'"((��*��(�"��'%�(�
�#"9�#,�(��(�5���(�
����(����� (������&�����(�>�(����������%����%����%)�(��'*��(�"��"'&%�(��(�(��(�(�����$�#%&'��(��%���
�%(��))��(�(����,��%#%8,���%
���(���&%��*�/����'�,�&�����(����%&&%�(
�"(,�(%�)�����#������"� �(���(%�
(���&%��*����� %%�#������%
#��!��&�%(��(����
�"�8��%��(�
�("%�*�����������&%�(�'�9�������"!#��
���%''����("%��� �"�����%
#��!��"'&#�'��(���>�(�����$�#%&'��(��"(���%����%(�&�����(�%&&%�(
�"(,�
)%���&��"��+�"���8����#��������(����)%���(�����$�#%&�����%
#��)"�������("%��"��(���&��9����6����(�(%�(���

Page 10



&%���*��
�
-�����	�/���	

�������
�

"�$���0�
�
"0"

� ����� ���1�2�����1��""�
�����&&#"��("%�����9��&��'"��"%��)%��(�������("%��%)�1�����"���("�#�� �##"�8�� �"���"����)"���������6%��
��$�#%&'��(�����"��(����)%�����E
"����(%�!���%��"������!,�(����#���"�8��%''"((���
�����(���
�%
��"#;����%&(���/���'��%)���#�8�("%��)%����(��'"�"�8��#���"�8��&&#"��("%��*��
�
1��
�-3��1���
����&�%&%��#����9��&#���"�8�&��'"��"%��)%��
��( %+�(%��,��%
�����
-�( %+!���%%'�)#�(��."��(����+
�(%��,�!#%�9�3������	�( %+!���%%'�)#�(��."����( %+�(%��,�!#%�93*������"(��"���
����(#,���(�%
(����
�%''
�"(,�%&����&�����(����&&#"��("%��%
(#"����(��(�"(� �����(�!#"���������
���%����(�'&%���,�!��"��
"��	��-�)%##% "�8���'%#"("%��%)�#% ���'����&%%��E
�#"(,��%
�"�8��(%�9� �"����
����(#,�%��
&"���(���
#���*��
��
�
1��1� "��0�-"4" ���"���
�//��%#"�,��������E
"����&#����)%��(�������� �����(����"(��"��#%��(���(%����
���&�%$"�"%��)%���%
�"�8�
��$�#%&'��(�����������!���"����(%��))%���!"#"(,�����(%�'��(�"���(")"���#%��#�����*���"��"���
&&%�(���!,�
(�����(��"'��#���"�8��%#"�,�F�� ��%
�"�8���$�#%&'��(?���(��%
(���"(��"�� �"������!#���#%��#������(%�
!���%��"������)%�����"���("�#�����'���%
(�"���(�����8�����("%��&�"%�"(,������*�����&�%&%��#�"��
����&(�!#��"��&�"��"&#���
!6��(�(%������%#"�"����/��F��"(��"��)%���� ��%
�"�8���$�#%&'��(?���/5	�
F�))%���!#���%
�"�8?*�
�
$1�"���-�$3

�3�-1�2$��
����%(����!%$���(����&&#"��("%���"(��"��8�����##,�#�$�#������
����(#,���(�%
(�����%''
�"(,�%&����&�����
"��#
�"�8�'% ��8��������������)%%(&�(����(����&#��("�8���%
8��8����#����������)������.
��E
"&&��3�
��"#����?��&#�,��������6����(�(%�C������0"� ��%��*�/"8��8���(�(����"(���%�)"�'��(�����������F���&�#�
�"##��%''
�"(,��&���/&���?*�������&&#"���(������
!'"((������(�(�'��(�%
(#"����(��(�"(� ���
��(�!#"���������
���%����(�'&%���,�!��"��"��	��-�)%##% "�8���'%#"("%��%)�#% ���'����&%%��E
�#"(,�
�%
�"�8��(%�9� �"����
����(#,�%��
&"���(���#���*�/
��%
��"�8�(����"(��%��(������"�����������"���("�#�

����>�(%�(����%�(������(����� ��(�����( %+�(%��,�&�%&��("���"����%�(�(��������� �"#�(�(%�(����%�(�� ��(�
��'
#("+�(%��,����"���("�#�!#%�9��/���!%
����"��#%��(�����6����(�(%����%''
�"(,����(���
��*��%�(���
�%
(�����!%
����,��
�����&
!#"��)%%(&�(�� �"����%�("�
���(��%
8����6%"�"�8����"���("�#������������
!�,%���(��(��"����&
!#"��&��9�� %%�������("%���%)� �"����!
(�(�����$�#%&'��(��"(�*��
�
�� 1�5�����"6���
������8"%��#�/&�("�#�/(��(�8,�
������%#"�,����������9��(%����
���(��(��%
�"�8�&�%$"�"%��"���
��#�
&��(��%)�(����"(,���8"%���
�������%��(%��'��(��"���(")"���#%��#��������������������!���"����(%�
�))%���!"#"(,*��������(��"'��#���"�8��%#"�,�F�� ��%
�"�8���$�#%&'��(?��
&&%�(��(�"���&&�%����!,�
'�9"�8�&�%$"�"%��)%��&�%&%��#��(��(�'��(���#%��#�������&�%$"������8�����("%��%!6��("$��������%(�

����'"��������(����� %
#��!���%����'�(%�(���������(���%)�(�����6%"�"�8�����*������&�%&%����
����'��)%��1��
�"(��%)����"���("�#����%''%��("%�� %
#��(�9��&#����%�����"(��(��(��%�(�"��������
� �##"�8���(��(� ������'%#"������%'��
��,������8%*�������$�#%&'��(�(�9���&#����"��(����%�(�A(�%)���
�
'!���%)��"'"#���&�%&%��#��"��(���"''��"�(��$"�"�"(,�� "(������$�#%&'��(�%)�(����"(��%)�(���
/���!%
����(% ���!#%�9�8���(���"��	�

������
����(#,�
���� �,�������&&#"��("%�����("�"&�(���)%��(���
�"(��%)�(�����#�%���������%���"�8���"(��*��
�
������&&#"��("%���'����!,�����8"�(�����/%�"�#�����#%�����"��(%�&�%$"���
��G��))%���!#��
���%''%��("%�*������"���(%��%)���8�����("%����%
�"�8������#���"�8�.�%
�"�8�/(��(�8,��"$"�"%�3�
�����%�)"�'���(��(�(���&�%&%��#� %
#��'��(����"���(")"��������"��(���/(��(�8"���%
�"�8����9�(��
������'��(�./���3����#,�"��%)���(��"��(�������% �������%��(%�����(�4����"��(��'��%)�(���
&�%$"�"%��%)��))%���!#���%
�"�8�����(�����(
���%)����%''%��("%��&�%&%���*�������"("%��(���
��$�#%&'��(� "##�&�%�
�����(,&��H�)%�'�%)����%''%��("%�� �"�����#�(��� �##�(%��A"�("�8���6����(�
�%
���*��(�"��(����)%����%��"������(��(�(���&�%&%��#����"�(��(�����8�����("%��%)�(����"(����� �##����
&�%$"�"�8��))%���!#�����%''%��("%��(%�'��(����"���(")"���#%��#�����*��
�
����#�,%
(��������"8��%)�(�����$�#%&'��(�'
�(���("�),�(�����"(��"��%)��/��"��(��(�(���&�%&%��#�"��
8�����#�(��'��'
�(���#�(�� �##�(%���6����(�&�%&��("��������%(����
#(�"������(�"'��(�#�����8��"��(���
����*������
��%
��"�8�
��������&�"'��"#,�( %��(%��,�� �##"�8�� "(��8������������%'��%))��(���(�

Page 11



&��9"�8*�����&�%&%������$�#%&'��(�"��%)����%'&���!#������"(,��������#��� "(��1+�(%��,��#�'��(��
#"'"(���(%�(���)�%�(�8��)��"�8����&�#�"##��%���� �����(����������A"�("�8�!
"#�"�8��%)��"8�������#������
����"(,�./���!%
��������(����%''
�"(,����(��3*�5"$���(�"���(�����$�#%&'��(�"���%��"������
�,'&�(��("��"��������(���������%(�(%���$��&%(��("�#�(%���(�"'��(�##,�"'&��(�%��(����
��%
��"�8�
&�%&��("���%��#����
���*������&�%&%������$�#%&'��(�"��#
����8�����������%))��(���(�&��9"�8� �"���
 %
#����������(�����"(��"��%)��/��� "(�"��(���#"'"(����(�!#"�����"��/
&&#�'��(��,��#���"�8��%�
'��(�
��./���3*��
�
����&�%&%��#�����!�������"8���� "(��(���&�"��"&#���%)�/��
���!,����"8��"��'"�������������,�"���
�%#"��?������"(��(
��#��"�"�%���))"����������"�����%�%!6��("%���(%�(���&�%&%��#��
!6��(�(%�(���"��#
�"%��
%)�'���
����(%����
���(���&%(��("�#�)%����"'��>�"��&��("�
#����(�%������%�"�(��� "(��(��� %%�#����
����������&
!#"��)%%(&�(��(%�(����%
(�*��(�"���%��"������(��(��&&�%&�"�(��'���
����>�#������&"�8��
!%
����,�(���('��(�."��#
�"�8��� �#�+'����)�����(%�(���!%
����,�%)�(����"(��������� "(��(���&��93��
����#"8�("�8�>�����!�����
����(��%
8���&&�%&�"�(�#,� %�����&#���"�8��%��"("%��*��
�
���"�
���"���-���"�1�5�1$$3"$��
�������"8��%)�(���� �##"�8������)#�(�!#%�9��"���"'&#��������)#��(��(����(,#��%)��
��%
��"�8�&�%&��("��*�
����
���%)�!�"�9������������ "##�#"�9�(����� �&�%&��("��� "(��(����
��%
��"�8����������� "(��&���##�#�
��$�#%&'��(�!,�(����&&#"���(�(��(�"��
���� �,�"��/(�$%���#���%��*��##��%
������$���&����)%��)�%�(�
���������8�����������%))+�(���(�&��9"�8�� �"#�(�(���)#�(����$��&��9"�8������������&&�%&�"�(���'%
�(��
%)��%''
��#��'��"(,��&���*��
�
�'������&#������$��!��������"$��� �"������&%���(%�"��
�����"����)%##% "�8�(����
!'"��"%��%)�(���
�&&#"��("%�*����&��("�
#����@#%�9���������������$��!������+%�"��(���(%�&�%$"�����)�%�(�8��%�(%�(���
&
!#"��)%%(&�(������(���&�%&��("�����6����(�(%�(���&�(����$��!������(�!��9�(%����
���(����'%
�(�%)�
�����!%
����,�#"�"�8�(�"���%
(�*������))��(�%)�(�"��"��(%�&�%$"�����(
��#��
�$�"##���������%&�������(%�
(�"��"'&%�(��(�&����(�"��������,�#"�8��%
(��(��%
8��(���#%��#�������!
(��#�%�(%���&#"��(��(����&&�%����
(�9���"��%(����� �##"�8����6����(�(%�(����"(�*�
�
�����'������&#�����#�%���+�"(��@#%�9��������5�(%�&�%'%(�����%&���#������&����%�������8�"����
)��(
���%)�(���#%��#�����*�@#%�9�5�����!���������"8�����������+���&��(%�&�%$"�����!�((���)�%�(�8��
%�(%�F�� ��%��?�(���� ���"�"("�##,�&�%&%���*��
�
�����'%
�(�%)�)�%�(�8������&��9"�8�%�����&�#�"##�����!����8���(#,����
����� "(��$"�
�#��'��"(,�
!���)"(�������"8� �,���)�(,�!���)"(��.���
�"�8�(��������)%���#%�8�(�����%&+9��!�3*��
�
4�"#�(�(����"(��"���
����(#,�#�"��%
(����%&����&�����"(�"������&(���(��(�(�"����&�����(����(�'&%���,�
���
%)�(���#�����)%##% "�8�(�����'%#"("%��%)�%#�����%
�"�8��(%�9�(�9���%��!,�(����&&#"���(*������"(���%���
�%(�)��(
���"��(����%
��"#?��%&����&����������'��(��%��(�"��!��"�������8"$���(���&�%A"'"(,�%)�
&��9#��������%(����%&����&����
�����"(�"���%(��%��"������(��(�(���#%���%)�(���%&���
���%)�(����"(��
&�����(��������%��)%����)
��#�%)�(����&&#"��("%�*��%��%�)#"�(�"��)%
��� "(���#���"�8��%#"�,�5
"������
��5
:*��&���$"� ���
����(#,���6%,���!,����"���(������%(�!��&�%(��(���!,�(���&#���"�8�&�%������
(�%
8��"(�"���%��"������(��(����"���("�#��'��"(,� %
#��!��&�����$��*��
�
$"��
��1���-1$����"$�
����&�%&%����� �##"�8��������6����(�(%��A"�("�8��%
����%��(�����!%
����"��*�������E
"����"�(��)����
�"�(������%)�	
'�.!�( ������!"(�!#�� "��% ��"��&�"��"&#���#�$�("%���)��"�83�����
�'�.!�( ������
��!"(�!#�� "��% ��"��&�"��"&#���#�$�("%���������!#��9�8�!#�3���������"�$���!�( ����(����A"�("�8�����
&�%&%����� �##"�8�*���
�
.12.��5��
�001��1�� 1���1��$�
����&�%&%��#�"�$%#$���(���&�%$"�"%��%)�( %��� ���������%����(%�&�%$"����������(%�!#%�9����������%)�
(�����$�#%&'��(*�����#�,%
(�"���%��"�������&&�%&�"�(��������
!6��(�(%����
����8���'��(�)%�������%%#�
��%��"�8�&�(�%#������(���"'&%�"("%��%)��%��"("%���(%����
���&����(�"�����%&&��+9��!�������,�#��
&��9"�8��(����������%��"8� �,���)�(,�"'&#"��("%��*��
�
"�41
���"��� �$3$��1��71 1�5�1$$3"$��
������$�#%&'��(�"��"�����
�(�"��!#��#%��("%�� "(���������(%�&
!#"��(����&%�(�����#%��#�)��"#"("��*�����
� �##"�8�� "##�!��!
"#(�(%��%���)%���
�(�"��!#���%'���#�$�#�1��
�"�8�����8,��))"�"��(�'�(��"�#������
!
"#�"�8�(����"E
��*�4�"#�(�&�%$"�"%��"���%(�'����)%��/
�(�"��!#�����"��8��/,�(�'�./
�/3�����"(�"��

Page 12



�#�"'���(��(�(����#�,��%"#��%��"("%��������%(��
"(�!#����((��
�("%��(��9������&�%$"����(%����
���(��(�(���
��$�#%&'��(��%����%(�"��������)#%%���"�9�&%(��("�#*��
�
4�"#�(����
'!���%)�,%
�8�(�����&#��(��� "(�"��(����%''
�"(,�%&����&���� %
#��!��#%�(���������
#(�%)�
(�����$�#%&'��(��(�������$��!����������������%)�#% �$�#
��!,������!%�"�
#(
��#�������'��(�

����(�9���)%��(����&&#"���(��(����%��#
�"%���%)� �"��������%(��"�&
(��*����"8�")"���(�#�$�#�%)�(����
&#��("�8�"��&�%&%���� "(�"��(�����$�#%&'��(�����'��� �"�����%
#����(�"����8�����F)��#?�(%�(����"(���
 "(���%��������(�"����)%���"8�")"���(�#������&"�8*��
�
�����"(��"��"���#%���&�%A"'"(,�(%�(���/���!�%%9�������%���/@��. "(�"���&(%�����93*��(�"���%��"������
��������,�(%����
���(��(�(�����$�#%&'��(��%����%(��))��(��'&�"!"���� �"���'�,��
����(#,�
���(���
�"(��)%��)���"�8*����
"(�!#,� %������%��"("%�� %
#�����
����'&�"!"���)���"�8�&�%$"�"%�*�5"$���(���
(�'&%���,���(
���%)�(���%&����&����&�%$"���������(����'�##��A(��(�%)��&��"��+�"���8����#�����"(�"���%(�
�%��"������(��(���#�8�#��8���'��(����9"�8���&#���'��(�8����#���� "(�"���&(%�����9� %
#��'��(�(���
(��(����E
"����)%���
����8���'��(�*�
�
."� �.�1$$3"$�
�����������%����#(��"'&#"��("%�����#�("�8�(%�(�"���&&#"��("%�*���
�
���� 3$1�����
����&�%&%��#� %
#��&�%$"����"8��E
�#"(,��))%���!#���%
�"�8��&&�%&�"�(�#,����"8����(%��%'&#�'��(�(���
�
��%
��"�8����"���("�#�&�%&��("�������#����
���*�4�"#�(�#���"�8�(%�(���#%���%)����%''
�"(,�%&���
�&�����"(�"������&(���(��(�(�"��
��� �����(�'&%���,�%���&���"�8�(�������$�#%&'��(�%)�(����"(�*��
�
$�

��&�	��-�����	���
��$"�8���8�����(%�(���"��"$"�
�#�'��"(��%)�(�"���&&#"��("%��(������"�"%��(%�8���(��#���"�8����'"��"%��
����!����(�9�����$"�8���8�����(%�(�����#�$��(��%#"�"���������%&%��#��"��(���4"���#���"(��,�
��$�#%&'��(��#���.��%&(���C�!�
��,�	���3������##���#�$��(�'�(��"�#��%��"����("%���"��#
�"�8�
��("%��#�������8"%��#�&%#"�,���$"��*���������"�8�(�"�����"�"%��(����%��#��#���"�8��
(�%�"(,�����
�%��"������(���)%##% "�8<+�
����&�%&%������$�#%&'��(�&�%$"����( %�����(������(%��,����"���("�#�� �##"�8������)#�(�� �"��� "##�
'��(����"���(")"����%
�"�8�����*��(�"���%(��%��"������(��(�(���&�%&%����#�,%
(� "##����
#(�"����#%���%)�
�'��"(,�(%���6����(�&�%&��("���%��!����(�"'��(�#�(%�(���8�����#�������(���%)�(�������*�����&�%&%��#��
'��(�(�����E
"��'��(��%)������%#"�,��/�*�
�
�
�

��	

������
-�����	���

��##�	)��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

*� ���� ��$�#%&'��(� ����!,� &��'"((��� ���##� !�� �%''������ !�)%��� (��� �A&"��("%�� %)� (�����

,�����)�%'�(�����(��%)�(�"��&��'"��"%�*�
�
���������%��%'&#,� "(��/��("%���
�.����'�����3�%)�(����% �������%
�(�,��#���"�8���(�

���*�
�

�
	*� ��������������%)(�#������&"�8�����'������!,��&&�%$������##�!������"���%
(�&�"%��(%�(���

%��
&�("%��%)���,�&��(�%)�(�����$�#%&'��(�%��"�����%������� "(����("'�(�!#��(%�!���8�����
"�� �"("�8� "(��(����%��#��#���"�8��
(�%�"(,*����,�(�����%��&#��(��(��(� "(�"����&��"%��%)�)"$��
,������)(���&#��("�8��������'%$�����"��%��!��%'���"��(���%&"�"%��%)�(����%��#��#���"�8�
�
(�%�"(,�����"%
�#,���'�8���%����)��("$�����##�!����&#����� "(��%(�����%)����&��"�����"I��
�����
'!������%�"8"��##,��&&�%$���"��(���)"��(��$�"#�!#��&#��("�8�����%��
�#����(����%��#�
�#���"�8��
(�%�"(,�8"$���"(�� �"((����%����(�(%���,�$��"�("%�*��
�
������<����(���"�(����(��%)�$"�
�#��'��"(,�����(%��%'&#,� "(���%#"�"���5�7�����5�:�%)�(���
4"���#���"(��,���$�#%&'��(��#��*�
�

Page 13



�
1*� ������$�#%&'��(����##�!������"���%
(�"�����%������� "(��(�����(�"#���%�(�"����"����� "�8��

����"$���!,�(����%��#��#���"�8��
(�%�"(,�%��
1(��C�!�
��,�	�
	*��
�
������<�C%��(����$%"������%)��%
!(�����"�����%������� "(��&%#"�,��/��%)�(���4"���#�
��"(��,���$�#%&'��(��#��*�
�

�
�*� ��"%��(%�(���%��
&�("%��%)�(�����$�#%&'��(������!,��&&�%$����������'��)%��(���&�%$"�"%��%)�

�))%���!#���%
�"�8�(%�!��&�%$"��������##�!���
!'"((���(%������8�����"�� �"("�8�!,�(������*�
��������'�����##�"��#
���(���%��
&���,���"(��"��(%�!��
����"����(��'"�"�8�(���"���("(,�%)�
&�%�&��("$�������
�����"$��%��
&"���%)�(����))%���!#���%
�"�8�����(���'�����!,� �"���
�
���%��
&���,�����!����)%����*������&&�%$�������'�����##�!��"'&#�'��(���"��)
##�����
'�"�(�"����"��&��&�(
"(,�
�#����%(��� "����8�����"�� �"("�8� "(��(������*��
�
������<�C%��(����$%"������%)��%
!(�����(%��%'&#,� "(��(�����(��"'��#���"�8��%#"�,�)%��
�� ��%
�"�8���$�#%&'��(*�
�

�
7*� ������$�#%&'��(����##�!��"'&#�'��(���
("#"�"�8�(���)��"�8������%%)"�8�'�(��"�#���
!'"((���

(%�(����%��#��#���"�8��
(�%�"(,�%��
1(��C�!�
��,�	�
	��
�#��������#(����("$��'�(��"�#�"��
�
!'"((���(%������8�����"�� �"("�8�!,�(����%��#��#���"�8��
(�%�"(,*��
�
������<�C%��(����$%"������%)��%
!(��������
����������&(�!#��)%�'�%)���$�#%&'��(�
��$"�8���8����(%������%#"�,��/������/��	*�
�

�
�*� �%�&��(� %)� (��� ��$�#%&'��(� ���##� !�� !�%
8�(� "�(%� 
��� 
�("#� �&���� ���� )��"#"("��� )%�� �,�#��

&��9"�8� %)� �� (,&������ "�� �� #%��("%�� &��$"%
�#,� �
!'"((��� (%� ���� �8����� "�� �"("�8�!,� (���
�%��#� �#���"�8� �
(�%�"(,� ��$�� !���� &�%$"���� ���� (����� )��"#"("��� ���##� !�� &��'����(#,�
��(�"����(�����)(��*�
�
������<� ��� (��� "�(����(��%)��"8� �,���)�(,����� (%����%��� "(���%#"�,���
	�%)� (���4"���#�
��"(��,���$�#%&'��(��#��*���
�

�
:*� ��"%��(%�(����%''����'��(�%)���$�#%&'��(�������'��%)� %�9����(�"#"�8�(���&�%$"�"%��%)�

&����(�"�����%&&���9��!���(�(���6
��("%���%)����&�#�"##��%��� "(��C%���"##�0"� �����C������
0"� ��%������##�!���
!'"((���(%������&&�%$���"�� �"("�8�!,�(����%��#��#���"�8��
(�%�"(,*�
��������'�����##�!��"'&#�'��(���"��)
##�&�"%��(%�(���)"��(�%��
&�("%��%)���,�%)�(���� �##"�8��
����!,�&��'"((��*��
�
������<����(���"�(����(��%)��"8� �,�����&����(�"�����)�(,����$"�8���8����(%������%#"�,�
���*��

�
-*� ��(�"#��%)��##�)���"�8�� �##���8�(� �,������'�����%)����#%�
������##�!���
!'"((���(%�����

�&&�%$���"�� �"("�8�!,�(����%��#��#���"�8��
(�%�"(,�!�)%���(�����$�#%&'��(�����!,�
�&&�%$���"���%'&#�(�������(��� %�9����##�!������"���%
(�&�"%��(%�)"��(�%��
&�("%��%)���,�
� �##"�8��"�����%������� "(��(�����(�"#���%��&&�%$��*��
�
������<��%����
�����&�%&����(�������%)���&���("%��!�( ����(���� �##"�8������!,�
�&&�%$��������"��(���"�(����(��%)��'��"(,� "(�����&��(�(%���"8�!%
�"�8�&�%&��(,����6%"�"�8�
#�������(��������(%����"8���
(���"'�*��
�

�
�*� ��"%��(%�(����%''����'��(�%)���$�#%&'��(��������'��)%��(���&�%(��("%��%)�(%�������##�!��

�
!'"((���(%������&&�%$���"�� �"("�8�!,�(����%��#��#���"�8��
(�%�"(,*�C%��(����$%"������%)�
�%
!(�(�����(�"#�����##�"��#
������&��")"��("%��)%������'&�"!"���!���"��������("'�(�!#����
'%�"(%�"�8������8�'��(��)%��(���&�%&%��������'�*���
�$�,�'�(�%�%#%8,��(�(�'��(��*�����

Page 14



����'�����##�!��"'&#�'��(���"�����%������� "(��(����&&�%$�����(�"#������("'�(�!#�*��
�
������<��%����
���(��(��'&�"!"���� �"���'�,�)%��8��%��(�����$�#%&'��(��"(������
&�%(��(������$"�8���8����(%������%#"�,���
�����(����
!'"((�����%#%8"��#�������'��(*���
�

�

�*� ��"%��(%�(����%''����'��(�%)���'%#"("%�2�%��(�
�("%��(���(�����(%�!����(�"����%��(����"(��

���##�!��&�%(��(���!,�����(�
(�&�#"�8�)������
*7�'�(�����"8������(���(%�(���)
##��A(��(�%)�
(��"�����%&"���%���
���#�������A(��(����'�,�!���&&�%$���!,�(����%��#��#���"�8��
(�%�"(,��
(���)���"�8�(%�!����'%$���%�#,� ����(�����$�#%&'��(�."��#
�"�8�&"&�#"��������%(����

����8�%
��� %�9�3�����!�����%'&#�(��J�(������#%�������������##��(��##�("'���!��9�&(�
�#����%)��A��$�(����%"#��'�(��"�#����%�(���(%��;�&#��(������
'���"���,*������A"�("�8��%"#�#�$�#��
�����(�������%&"������##��%(�!���#(������(���,�("'�*��
�
������<��%����
���(��(�(���(����������%(���'�8����
�"�8�(���&��"%��%)��%��(�
�("%������
(��,���&�����(����"'&%�(��(�$"�
�#��'��"(,� �"���(����%��#��#���"�8��
(�%�"(,��%��"�����
��%
#��!���
!�(��("�##,�'�"�(�"��������9�&(�"��8%%���%��"("%�����$"�8���8����(%�����
�%#"�,�5�7*�

�


*� @�)%�����,��%��(�
�("%���%''���������'&#���%)�(���'�(��"�#��(%�!��
����"��(����
�)��"�8�

%)� (��� &����(�"��� ���� �"8� �,� �%
(��� %)� (�"�� ��$�#%&'��(� ���##� !�� �
!'"((��� (%� ����
�&&�%$���"�� �"("�8�!,�(����%��#��#���"�8��
(�%�"(,*������&&�%$���'�(��"�#�����##�(����!��

����"��(����%��(�
�("%��%)�(�����$�#%&'��(*�
�
������<��%����
�������("�)��(%�,��&&��������(%�(�����$�#%&'��(�"��(���"�(����(��%)�$"�
�#�
�'��"(,�����(%��%'&#,� "(���%#"�"����/����������%)�(���4"���#���"(��,���$�#%&'��(��#��*�
�

�

	*� �%���$�#%&'��(����##��%''�����
�("#���(�"#��%)�(���&�%&%����'���
����(%�!��

"��%�&%��(��� "(�"��(���!
"#�"�8��(%����"�$��
�G�%)�(���&���"�(�������8,���E
"��'��(��%)�
(����"(��)�%'����� �!#���%
�������$��!�����
!'"((���(%������8�����"�� �"("�8�!,�(����%��#�
�#���"�8��
(�%�"(,��
�#����"(�����&��$"%
�#,�!������'%��(��(���!,�(����&&#"���(����$"�8�
��8����(%�(���(,&��%)���$�#%&'��(�"�$%#$�������"(�����"8���(��(�(�"��"���%(�)���"!#��%��$"�!#�*�
������$�#%&'��(����##�!��"'&#�'��(���"�����%������� "(��(����&&�%$�����(�"#������
%&���(�������
���(�����)(��*��
�
�����������(���"�(����(��%)�'"�"'"�"�8�(�����'����)%������8,�)�%'��%�+���� �!#���%
�����
"�����%������� "(���//��%#"�,���
-*�

�
 �����	

�����7&��� �8��,�(��(�����9��+�
":#��&�-���������������������9��,�(��(�
�

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
���������	
��
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

��� ��!���"��#�
��

�������"������
�

�
$	����	��� ��
�����������������������������������	���
��	!	����� ����������� ���!�

�
"����!������
�#�������$�%�!����
��#������������

�������$���
"!�������&��'��
���
���������$��(�����&�"���"��)����
��%���##����)���������
������
��#�*� �!+'����#!�"�����
$���#!+��������������
�!� ����
��#�����"���"�,�-�%�
$%�
������../�	
	/		�	�0�

�!!�������� ����1��

����2�

�!�
�������� ��$���"
�
�
�����������

�
%���	&���	!#��������������"�����������'����������������(�#������)*�+�
�
�

Agenda Item 6

Page 17



,�(��	!
������������	����	������!	��������
.��%���!&�����$�
���!������
�
���������-���	�#��
�../
	/		�	��(���%�!����
��#�����������������$���
"!�������&��'��
���
���������$��������&�"���"��
)������%���##����(��..�3����
�/	4/�	
	�
�
��

��#����
�!���������	��������	��������	���
����(����
��.��5��6�6�3�5�
�� �
"���"��$����������+
��!7��8+�$�
����
�.+9!����&�#������!������
���
:�
��"�9�+��
���#������
��)����
��
������$;��
�
"�����������,���������
������)����!��������$,��
�
���������%���#�)����
"��������������)��!��������#��9;�����
��� ��9��
������ �$�#��%��������+�������#�*�<�
���!�2�!�&���+��,�6����9;�����
����
�9���+%%�����$����#�!!�)�=�
�

,� 6����
���!!����
��#�*� �!+'�)�
$�)��
$�#!+��������9�������#��������"�
�!��!�

�
"������ �!��
�,� 6���
�)�)�
$�)���!!�)�� ��!��2�
"�������+���
���9����"��$�
���9�$���%���!�+
"���������
$�

��
��� ����������2�
"��)�&���� ��&�
�,� 5%�2��)�!!�9!�)�#��%�����#!+���
���������"��$�
��
�
6)��#+������!��������#���
���
��� ���!���9��
������$�9&��������+�������#������
�����"���
$���
�!�2�!�&���+��,�6�����
���
���������#�!!�)�=�
�
*,� 6�������
���!�
+%9����#���%%�����!� ����!����
�����������
�)����������%���##���������%�&����2�

�+���$��������+���%�&����+!���
�$����%�
�������"�)�&���#��&�
:,� >�����#�#+%����
����
"������������&�#��%�����
�)�#!+�,�
�
��+
��!!���.� �!!�������?+����$�������������!������
�9����2�
��+���#�$�!�"���$���)�����
�����"��+
$��
���������$� �!��%�
�������
����&����.�!��&��5

�(����������
=�6������!���#������'��
���
�9��
"�
���������������������@���#������!����
���$�%�
���
"������'����
"�9+�!$�
"��
$�
�������'��
�� ��������9��
�+

��"�9�+�!&��������+!�����"��$�9��
"���$���������##�����
�!�"�������
$������+�!��2�#��%�
��"�9�+��A�
��9���9!�����%���
$�
����������
"�$����������+!���
���"
�#���
��� ��!��2�
"��#�
��"�9�+��
"�����$�
���!�
�������&,��
�
�3�5BC6�6�3�5�
����������#�6���
���!�5�� �����-6��##���<�6��
���������
��� ����
0�(�����9;�����
���+9;���������
$����
���
�
,�����	�.���	

������
�
��
��$������
��#���������!������
�)���$�#����$�#��%�.!�

�
"���%%�������
�
��>�9�+��&��	
��#�����
#��%�!������ ����������2���!���,�
�

/���0�1�
�
/1/

�$�����$�00203�����2��//�
6������!������
�����9��
���2�
��+���#�$�!�"����
�9&���+
��!!���.� �!!������
"�����$� �!��%�
�����
��
����&����.�!��&��5

�(����������
=�6������!���#������'��
���
�9��
"����������������������@���#������!���
�
���$�%�
���
"������'����
"�9+�!$�
"��
$�
�������'��
�� ��������9���+

��"�9�+�!&��������+!�����"��$�
9��
"���$���������##�����
�!�"�������
$������+�!��2�#��%�
��"�9�+�����9���9!�����%���
$�
������
����
"�$����������+!���
���"
�#���
��� ��!��2�
"��#�
��"�9�+��
"�����$�
���!��������&,��
�
20�
�,4��2�0�
6����������$�$� �!��%�
������������������ ���!�

�
"����!������
�#�������$�%�!����
��#������������
�������$���
"!�������&��'��
���
���������$��(�����&�"���"��)������%���##����)���������
������
��#�*�
 �!+'����#�!�"�����
$���#!+���������������!� ����
��#�����"���"�,�-�%�
$%�
������../�	
	/		�	�0,�6���
��� ��+������%��)�������� �$�)������
$����
���
�
�/	4/�	
	�+
$���$�!�"���$���)�������)� ������
��������%��)���
���9+�!���
������$�
���)������������� �$��!�
���!�

�
"����%�����
����
�)���+"���
#����
��%�
$�$�$� �!��%�
��)�����
�)��
�!+$��������
������
��#�*� �!+'����#�!�"�����
$���#!+���������
������!� ����
��#�����"���"�,��
�
�
20�2�$/��1�,/5/$���/0��
���)����������� ��+������%��������������&�!����)����
��
������$���"
���$�������%���!&�����$�
���!�

Page 18



)����
�D����!7��B
����&��� �!��%�
��.!�
��
$�����+��������������
��#��'��
���
�����$)�!!�
"�����
�������9!���
����
���!���+9;���������!��&��5

��#�D����!7��B
����&��� �!��%�
��.!�
,�
�
6���� ���!!����
���!���#������'��
���
���������$)�!!�
"�����9��
�����9!����$�+
$���������� ��+��
����� �!����)� ��������������%��)���
���9+�!���
������$�
���)������������� �$��!�
����������
���!��
�#�����
�)�$� �!��%�
��)�����
�)��
�!+$���*� �!+'����#�!�"�����
$���#!+���������������!� ����
��#�����
"���"��%+���
�)�9���������$��"��
���.�!��&��5

,��
�
39;�����
���
$��������
�����
��#��%�
��"�9�+��
"�������������� ��9��
������ �$��
���!����
��������

�)�����%��)�����%+����!���9����2�
��
�����
��$������
�)��
��������
"������%�
$�$�����%�,�
�
�2�/��0,��4

�40,203��
6����������&�����
��������� ��$������$���+��������
������'�%���!&���!#��
�������#�"��$�
,�6������������
����
�)�9��
�$�%�!����$��
$�������
"!�������&��'��
���
��
$��)�������&�"���"��)������%���##����
�� ��9����9��
�������$,��6����������������
�$�#��%��������$�9&���
+%9����#�%��+���������)����
�����
#��
��"��$�
,�
�
6���������#�+�����#�!�"�����
������������+���#���
"����#��!�����#�����"���"���'��
���
��##���
"� ��)��
#��%�������%���##������)��$�����������"��$�
��#�C�
�������*��
$����!�2�!�&���+��,�6����!+%�
�+%�#!+��
�����
���!!&�!�����$�)����
�������%�����#��!�����
�9��)��
��������#�!�"���,�
�
6��������9�+
$��&��#������������&����%�$��+���#��
������'�%���!&��%���"���!����9���$�#�
����
$�
��$"����)�������������!�����
+%9����#������$������������%���(*%��
����"����+

�
"��!�
"�����
9�+
$��&�9��)��
���
�������
$�C�
���,��
�
�$;��
�
"���������������������+����
$������������%�'��#�%�$��
�$������$���+�����
$�9+
"�!�)��)����
)�!!�%��
���
�$�"��$�
�,�
�
��$2�6���0�/7��
B
����&��� �!��%�
��.!�
�.�!��&��5

��
$�5+��!�%�
���&�.!�

�
"�8+�$�!�
��=���+����'��
���
��
�� ��9��
���
��$���$��
�����$����%�
����
��#���������!������
,��.�!��&��5

��������������������!��
���+!$�9����������������������!����9��
�������'��
�� ��������9��+

��"�9�+�!&��
$�
�������
"�$�������
���+!���
���"
�#���
��� ��!��2�
"��#�
��"�9�+��
"�����$�
���!�����������,�
�
�
6���� ���!!�$���"
��#���������%������!���#������'��
���
��
����%���#������!�����@���
$�������!����
�����
�������$)�!!�
"����)�!!���������+���+
$�
"����������������9��
��������$�+
$���������� ��+������� �!�
�
$�����9��
�$��%�$��������9!�,��
�
��)� ���$+���������!������
��#��������#�!�"�����
������������+���#���
"��!� ����
��#�������%���##�����������
$��%�$�
�������&�����+!$�%�%9����9��%�
$�$��������� ���������!������
�����%���������
$����
�#���
������)�
$�)�����9��
�
����
�
"��
$��9��+��!&�"!�@�$��
���$��������� �
���
&�� ��!��2�
"��
�������

��"�9�+��
"�����������,��
�
���/�
�0�/��0,���/02�6�2��4/���
��������
!&� �������
�����������"�
�!������ �!����#��������$$����
��#����#�!�"�����
$���#!+��������������
�!� ����
���������
��$���$�����������������$�$� �!��%�
������#������!�������������������������������@���#�
�����!����
$��
����%���#�$���"
�����"�
�!�#���+�����
�����#��
���!� ����
��#�������+����� ��9��
�
���!�����$�����
�+��������������!���%�!�%�
����������"�
�!�9+�!$�
",�
�
6����'��
���
�����9��
������
�#��%�����9�+
$��&��
$��������#�����9��
������$������$+��������%�����
�#������'��
���
��
������$;���
������������,��4���9&���� ��)�����������+���$������������������
�
�'����
"���
"!�������&�������'��
���
�)������9�!��
&��9� �,�6�����������$��!�����������9�+
$��&�)����
��
�������
$�����+�������
�+���������)�+!$�9��
��!�����#���� ��&�9��)��
��������������������)�
$�)�
�
�����#��
���!� ����
��#������'��
���
������
$����
�$����9�����9���9��+��!&�"!�@�$��
$�
�
(���
�
"�
���+!$�%�%9����9��%�
$�$��������� ����������%��
�
���������%���#�)����
"��������������)��!��������#��9;�����
��� ��9��
������ �$�#��%��������+�������#�*�<�
���!�2�!�&���+������
���
�$�����������
���!!����
��#�*� �!+'�)�
$�)��
$�#!+��������9�������#�����
���"�
�!��!�

�
"������ �!�����&��!�������������������
�)�)�
$�)���!!�)�� ��!��2�
"�������+���
���9����

Page 19



"��$�
���9�$���%���!�+
"���������
$���
��� ����������2�
"��)�&���������� ��&��
$�����
�)�#!+��)�!!�
�!!�)��%�2�����9!�)��
���������"��$�
�,�
�
6���C���!�.!�

�
"��+������&���
��$��������������
���$+����
��#�����
$����
�����
�+����������#�!�"���
)�
$�)�������9��+��!&�"!�@�$��
$�
�
����
�
"�)�!!�%���"�����"��
����
&�����
���!�� ��!��2�
"��
���

��"�9�+��
"�"��$�
���
$�)�!!����!!��!!�)�!�"����
���������%���##���,�6����������!��"��)�
$�)��
�����)����
#���
"��!� ����
��#�����9+�!$�
"������)�!!��!!�)��������+��������+##����
���+�!��2��
$�)�!!����!!�%��
���
�
�+���+
$�
"�����$�
���!���� ��&,��
�
6)��#+������!��������#���
���
��� ���!���9��
������$�9&��������+�������#������
�����"���
$���
�!�2�!�&���+���)������"��$������������
���!�
+%9����#���%%�����!� ����!����
�����������
�)��������
��%���##���������%�&����2��+���$��������+���%�&����+!���
�$����%�
�������"�)�&���#��&��
$�#+������
#�����#�#+%����
����
"������������&�#��%�����
�)�#!+�,�
�
6�����
���
������$�� ����%�2��#��%�����#!+��9!�)�
"��
���
��"�9�+��
"�"��$�
�����
�����%������!�
�!�

�
"���
��$������
�����
����+���������
�9����
���!!�$�)����
�������%����#�����C���!�.!�

�
"�
�+������&��
$������#������

���9����
��$���$��
�����$����%�
����
��#���������!������
,��
�
6���C���!�.!�

�
"��+������&�%+�����
��
!&���
��$����������!������
���������9�#�������%,�6����������!�
����9��
��������$�9&���������������#�6���
���!�5�� �����(�6��##����
$�6��
���������
��� ����
�)���
�� ����
#��%�$�����������������!������+
!�2�!&�������+!���
��
&��
��������
����##����
$����������#��$������
��"�)�&���#��&�)�!!�
���9���##����$,�����+����������
�����
��$���$�����������������!���������
���
&�
�$ ������%������
���"�)�&���#��&������)�+!$�)����
������#+��!��#��!�

�
"����%�����
,���
�
�/��
��2�0�,2���0�/��
���)�����������"�
�!������ �!�������$��-��+��(����0��!� ����
��#������(�����&��'��
���
�)�+!$�9������$�

��%������#��%�����������!� ����
��#����!�2�!�&���+����
$�����#��
���!� ����
�)�+!$�9����%��

�
%������9���
$�����������!� ����
��#������$;���
���������&���4���9&���� �,�
�
��������
��$���$������)���������
���$+����
��#�����
$����
����#�'��
$��9��+��!&�"!�@���������#�!�"��������
$� �!��%�
��)�+!$�
������+!���
��
&��$$����
�!�!�����#���� ��&���������+���+
$�
"�����$�
���!������������
��������)�+!$���� �
���
&�� ��!��2�
"��
�����������������������������+����#�����������C�
�����
$����*��
$�
���!�2�!�&��!���,��
�
-23-��6��
�112��2��$2���2�0��
6�������������#�6���
���!�5�� �����(�6��##����
$�6��
���������
��� ����
��� ��9��
���
�+!��$���������
�#�����
���#������
����������
$��� ����
#��%�$�����������������!������+
!�2�!&�������+!���
��
&��
�������
�
����##����
$����������#��$��������"�)�&���#��&�)�!!�
���9���##����$,�����+����������
�����
��$���$������
�����������!���������
���
&��$ ������%������
���"�)�&���#��&������)�+!$�)����
������#+��!��#�
�!�

�
"����%�����
,��
�
/052
�0�/0��$��4���20�82$2�6�2��4/��
6���������
���
 ���
%�
��!/5+����
�9�!��&����+�����!���
"�����������������!�,��
�
-/�$�-�2��4/��
6���������
�����!����%�!������
����!���
"������������!������
,��
�
��0�$4�2�0���
��������
��$���$�������+9;���������
$����
�������������$�$� �!��%�
��)�+!$�
������+!���
��
&���"
�#���
��
���%�����$;��
�
"�����������,�6����������!������#����������������������+���
�.�!��&��5

��#�D����!7��
B
����&��� �!��%�
��.!�
��
$������+���
��5+��!�%�
���&�.!�

�
"�8+�$�!�
��=���+����'��
���
�,�
6����������!���������#��������%%�
$�$�#�������� �!,��
�
��

��#�	��,�����	���
�� �
"���"��$����������
$� �$+�!�%�������#���������!������
�����$������
����"��
��.!�

�
"�.��%�����
�
����9��
���2�
��� �
"���"��$�����������!� �
��.�!�������
$�.������!���
�����D����!�B
����&�
�� �!��%�
��.!�
�-�$����$�>�9�+��&��			0��
$��!!���!� �
��%������!���
��$������
���
�!+$�
"�

����
�!��
$���"��
�!���!��&��$ ���,��
�������
"������$������
�����C���!�.!�

�
"��+������&�����
��
��$���$�����#�!!�)�
"=(�
�

Page 20



6����������$�$� �!��%�
����+9;���������
$����
��������
��$���$���������#&�������������������+���
�.�!��&�
�5

��#�D����!7��B
����&��� �!��%�
��.!�
��
$������+���
��5+��!�%�
���&�.!�

�
"�8+�$�!�
��=�
��+����'��
���
�,�6����������!���������#��������%%�
$�$�#�������� �!,��
�
�

��	

������
,�����	���

��!!�	(��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�


,� 6��� $� �!��%�
�� ����9&� ���%����$� ���!!� 9�� ��%%�
��$� 9�#���� ���� �'�������
� �#� ������
&�����#��%�����$�����#���������%�����
,�
�
��������6����%�!&�)����5�����
�E
�-����%�
$�$0��#�����6�)
��
$���+
��&�.!�

�
"�����

EE	,�

�
�,� 6����������$�
����������#���
"�#�����#!����)�
$�)����!!�9���9��+��!&�"!�@�$�-
���!�������
�

C� �!��0��
$�
�
����
�
"��
$����!!�9�����%�
�
�!&������
�$�����+���������#���,�
�
���������
������
���������#�����$�
���!��%�
��&��� �
"���"��$������!��&��5

��#�D����!7��
B
����&��� �!��%�
��.!�
�

�
�,� D����
�
�%�
����#�����$�����#���������%�����
������*����#�!�"�����
�������+���)����#���
"����#�

�!�����#������'��
���
�����
$�����$��
����)�
"���7�,��D��������.������$�"���"��
���
#!������D8�E�������.������$������<���$���!� ����
���
$��D8�*	�(����#�.!�
����!!�9��
�9��+��!&�"!�@�$�-
���!�������
�C� �!��0��
$�
�
����
�
"��
$����!!�9�����%�
�
�!&�
�����
�$�����+���������#���,�
�
���������
������
���������#�����$�
���!��%�
��&��� �
"���"��$������!��&��5

��#�D����!7��
B
����&��� �!��%�
��.!�
�

�
�
1�������0	�����	���	

�������
�
$�����	

�����8#��� �9����'��'�����+��)�
/:!��#�,���������������������+��'�'����

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
���������	�
	�
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ���!�"���#�
��

$����	������!��
%�
���

�
"	����	��� ���
�����������������������
��������������������������������������

������� �
��	&	����� ��
!"�#�"��
����
$
�%�
��������&���#!�!��
��
�������!!�������
�

����������"����'#�!�
(������!�"�%�
�&&�������� )����*������#!�
(�+�#!"�
�������� ,�����-�.��
!�
�,��"
��!��*�
�
!����������

�
'���	(���	&#��������������)�����������*�������������!+�,�#�������-�.�

�

Agenda Item 7

Page 23



/�,��	&
���������/��������	���
,�������&�/�!���
"����0����
�
���������0���	�#��
�1�2
�2���3��4�������"��
�������"������#!��4�,�����
�"�����"��
�
�"���5#�����	�2��2	�
��
�
!+

��#����
�&���������	��������	��+�����	���
����,����
�
/1,/161'+0+78'69�
����
(���(��������"�����#
���!�:#���
����
�,#;����"&�����0**����"��
!��	����""��!����
�"�����"��
������
!�
"�"��
��(�;�#��
(�*��*��"��!%��0�!�"��
�"������!���!*��&����
�"�����(���&%��0"�"���"����������"�
(�
"��!���*��"�
���;<��"��
!������;��
���������%�
�
�8'6 )+0+78'69�
+��������"������+���
�����6������!�=+��������
��+��
!*��"�"��
�����!��
>�4�
�������
"!�����������"�
"���"����������"�
(%��
�
+��������"������)�����/��
��0!!�"���
�(���
"�=,���#"��
���
"��������!��
>�4�
�������
"!����������
�"�"���"����������"�
(%��
�
/�����	�1���	

������
�

2�!���3�
�
232

�"�����"���4�5���  4��22�
+����**����"��
�!��-!�*����!!��
�����"�������"��
����
?�������
(!��������!�����
����!���<���
������*��
"���
���!�"�����������5#�����"��;����
!�������;&�"���,��

�
(������""���#
����"���
��#
���@!����*"���6�������������(�"��
�������"����
�
(�,��

�
(�0**����"��
!%�
�
4��
�/6��4���
+����**����"��
�*��*�!�!�
$
�%�"��4!"���&��	2��;���������������;�����!���
"����������
(!%�
�
�
4��4�"2��3�/272"�� 2���
+���!�"���!���!�(
�"����!�,�������&�/�!���
"����0����#
����"���������� 
�"��&�������*��
"�,��
��
��
��"��
�"�����(�
���"��
�*�����"&�����!��!����
"������;&�"���7
"�����,��

�
(�,����&�����'���/�!���
"����
������*��
"�=7,,>%���
�
!4�2���/�!6

�6�/4�5!�
+���!�"�����*��!�!�������
"�*��������(��!!����
������4!#���������
���������!�����"����&����"%��+���
;#
(����!�"��"�����!"�����!�"��**��A���"��&�
%?���"��!���(����"��
�"����**����"��
�!�"����
��"������!�
	%?���"�����(����&��
���!����
�
(�"��"�����������"��!��*��*��"��!%��+���*��*��"&�"��"���!�#"��=
�%

�
���������������>��!���"��4!"���&�;���-�������
(���"����(�;������������
(�"���*��*�!�����"��
��
��;�"�;�����
���!�"��"��!������"��
%�
�
��"4�8�����29��
+����������
(�*������!�������
!�������������
"��
�������;�����������"�9��6��'�����#!�
(�������*��
"�
���"���������� 
�"��&�������*��
"�,��
�=���*"�����;�#��&�	���>��6,:

���#!��1A"�
!��
!���
��"���
7
"�����,��

�
(�,����&�B�'�����#!�
(�������*��
"�=���*"�������������*��
"���
"����*#�*�!�!��
�
��"��8�"�;���	��?>%�
�
,����&��6�����"���������'�����#!�
(�������*��
"���
!����!�!������"���������"������"�������������!!�
�
��!������!��"���*����!��
������
�!��*�
(�����5#�"��(����
�!*�����
����!�(
����"#��!�"��"�
��
"��;#"��"����!��#����
����
��
"%�6,:

�!�"!��#"���
��#��!�*���"��
���!"�
��!�;�"���
�
��
���!%�
�
���2�
���2���/�� 2�4�8�4!!62!��
+�����!�(
����"���*��*�!����!���
!��������
�-��*�
(���"��"���!#���#
��
(���#!�
(���!�(
���
��
��*��!�
"!��
���*������
"��
�"����A�!"�
(�!�"�%��+���*�����*������!���������*��
"��
��"�����A����
��"�����!�;���-!�#*�"���;#�-����"���;#����
(!%������!"�*��"�

��!���"��
�
���"������"�����(���&���"��!�
��
!�������"����!"�"�����
"��
!����*�
��**����
����
��"������
���*��*��"&���!�;��
���!�(
���"��
"#�
�"������
�����
�����!�
�"�*��!�
"���;��
-������"��
�����
(����������������%����
�

Page 24



+����
"��
�����&�#"��!���
!�����������*"�;����
�"���!�����#"���-��
�������!������&��(�"%��+���!��������
"���;#����
(!������!�"�������"�;�&���"��
�"���!#���#
��
(�������*��
"��
�������
�"���������
�"��"���
��<���
"�*��*��"��!%��1����*��*��"&���!���

4
����"�����
(�(����
%��+���*��*�!������*���!���"��
*����&��6�����"��� �,%����
�
!2��
��4���/4!����2!�
6,:

�!"�"�!�"�����!��#���;����
���!�*���"��
���!"�
���;�"���
�����;�"�;�����
�����
����;��
-�
�����"��
���
����	
��!�*���"��
���!"�
������
�"�����;�"�;�����
���!�����%���
�
+���*��*��"��!�"��"���������
�)��&�������������!�*���"��
���!"�
������	
��;�"���
���;�"�;���
��
���!%�+������!���	
��!�*���"��
���!"�
���;�"���
�"���*��*�!�����;�"�;�����
���!��
��"���
!�������**�!�"�%��+���*��*��"��!������;��
���!�(
���!��"��"�"������!�
�������"��������-�
(�;�"���
�
*��"�
���
��*��"!�

4
$%��+�����5#�����!�*���"��
���!"�
��!���������������
��"���*��*�!����!�
��
!�������
�"�"����!#�"��
��������-�
(������!!����*�����&%�
�
0450��8��
�334��4 �"4���4��!�
+���!�"���!�!������;&�;#!���#"�!����
(���
������&%��+������!�*����!��
������
�����4!"���"�����*��-�
(�
!*����*���������
(�����������*���!���"��6,����
�����!�
�"��A�����"��!�����"%���
�
2�74
�� 2���"�!6!��4��$4"4�8�4!!62!�
+���*��*��"��!�����"��;��;#��"�"�����������6#!"��
�;�������!�)������%���
�
02�"�0�4!!62!�
+���������
������"����*����"��
!�����"�
(�"��"��!��**����"��
%��
�
����"6!4�����
+���*��*�!����!�
�"���
!�������"��������������#����!#�����*��"��
��"!�!#���#
��
(!����"���������"������
"�����!���
"��������%��7"��!��������
�"�"�������!��&���*��"��
�"������
�"��!�"��"�"������#*���!����"���

��(�;�#��
(�*��*��"��!���
����!�
�;�&��A*��"�"���
<�&%�+���*��*�!����!�����*"�;����
�"���!����!�����
�
����!�(
�����*���!���"��*����&��6��'�����#!�
(�������*��
"����"���������� 
�"��&�������*��
"�
,��
�=���*"�����;�#��&�	���>��6,:

���#!��1A"�
!��
!���
��"���7
"�����,��

�
(�,����&�B�'���
��#!�
(�������*��
"�=���*"�������������*��
"���
"����*#�*�!�!��
���"��8�"�;���	��?>%�
�
!+

��#�	��/�����	���
����
(���(���!�"��"����
�����#�������"!����"��!��**����"��
�"�������!��
�"��(��
"�,��

�
(�,����!!��
�
��!�;��
�"�-�
�����
(���(���!�"��"���������
"�,������!��
��,��*�!��!��
�"���������� 
�"��&�
������*��
"�,��
�=0��*"�����;�#��&�	���>��
������������
"���"��������
!�����"��
!��
��#��
(�

�"��
����
����(��
���*����&�������%�7
�������
(�"��!�����!��
�"���)�����,��

�
(�0#"����"&���!�
��
!�������"����������
(94�
�
+���*��*�!����!�
�"���
!�������"��������������#����!#�����*��"��
��"!�!#���#
��
(!����"���������"������
"�����!���
"��������%��7"��!��������
�"�"�������!��&���*��"��
�"������
�"��!�"��"�"������#*���!����"���

��(�;�#��
(�*��*��"��!���
����!�
�;�&��A*��"�"���
<�&%�+���*��*�!����!�����*"�;����
�"���!����!�����
�
����!�(
�����*���!���"��*����&��6��'�����#!�
(�������*��
"����"���������� 
�"��&�������*��
"�
,��
�=���*"�����;�#��&�	���>��6,:

���#!��1A"�
!��
!���
��"���7
"�����,��

�
(�,����&�B�'���
��#!�
(�������*��
"�=���*"�������������*��
"���
"����*#�*�!�!��
���"��8�"�;���	��?>%�
�
�

��	

������
/�����	���

��&&�	,��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

%� +��� ������*��
"� ����;&� *����""��� !����� ;�� �����
���� ;������ "��� �A*���"��
� ��� "�����

&���!������"�����"�����"��!�*����!!��
%�
�
��������+�����*�&���"��6��"��
�3
�=�!����
���>����"���+��
��
����#
"�&�,��

�
(�0�"�

33�%�
�

�

Page 25



	%� ������� �
&� ��
!"�#�"��
� �����
��!�� !��*��!� ��� "��� ����
(� ��"�����!� "�� ;�� #!��� �
� "���
�A"��
�����
!"�#�"��
����"��!�������*��
"�!�����;��!#;��""���"���
���**�������
����"�
(�;&�
"��� )����� ,��

�
(� 0#"����"&%� � +��!� !����� �
��#��� ��"���!� ��� "��� *��*�!��� ����#�� ��� "���
��
���%��+����**��������"�����!�!�����"��
�;��#!����
�"�����
!"�#�"��
����"���������*��
"%�
�
������9�+���
!#�����!�"�!���"��&��**����
���"��"���������*��
"��
�"����
"���!"!������!#���
���
�"&��
��"�����*�&���"��,����&��6�����"���������� 
�"��&�������*��
"�,��
%�
�

�
�%� '��������*��
"�!����������
���#
"�����"���!����"���*��*�!������!#��!�"��;��

�
���*���"�����"��
�"���;#����
(!�"����������
�C����"���*�����"����
��(&���5#�����
"!����
"���!�"���������
���;���!�#���!������;��
�!#;��""���"���
���(������
����"�
(�;&�"���)�����
,��

�
(�0#"����"&��#
��!!��"���!�*�����#!�&�;��
�����
!"��"���;&�"����**����
"������
(�
��(����"��"���"&*�����������*��
"��
��������
���"!���!�(
��"��"�"��!��!�
�"����!�;���������;��%�
+���������*��
"�!�����;����*����
"����
��������
�����"��"����**��������"���!��
��
�*���"����!�!#���"������"��%��
�
��������7
�"����
"���!"!������
���!�
(�"�������
�������
��(&������
�
4��
���;���!�#���!�
�
��������
�����"��/66�,����&�1�
$%�
�

�
�%� +���������*��
"�!�����
�"�;�����#*����#
"����#�����"���!��
��#��
(�!�����������"��
���

�����
(!�����"���*��*�!���;�#
���&�"���"��
"���������������
���**�������
����"�
(�;&�"���
)�����,��

�
(�0#"����"&%��+����**������;�#
���&�!�����;���
!"������;���
&�*��"����"���
������*��
"��!����#*�����
��!�����;����"��
���"������"��%�
�
������9�7
�"����
"���!"����*����&��6�����"���������� 
�"��&�������*��
"�,��
�
�

�
?%� ,�����"��"��������
����
"����������*��
"����!����������"���*����!��
�����������;���

��#!�
(�"��;��*���������!�����;��!#;��""���"���
���(������
����"�
(�;&�"���)�����,��

�
(�
0#"����"&%�+���!������!������
��#���"������#*�
�&����"�����"��;��#!����
���"����
�
(�"���
���
"�"&����*��!*��"�����
��!#���!!�������#*�������"����������;�����#!�
(��
��"������
!�
;&�������!#������#*�
�&���
�;���
������%�+����**������!������!�����;����*����
"����
�
�#����
�����
"��
����
�*��*�"#�"&�#
��!!��"�����!���(������
����"�
(���"��"���)�����,��

�
(�
0#"����"&%�
�
������9�����"���������
��������#;"��
��"�����*�&���"��"���7
"�����,��

�
(�,����&�����
'�����#!�
(�������*��
"%�
�

�
�
"�����	

�����$#��� �*��.�*��*��*��.�:��
2;&��#�/��������������������������*��*�

Page 26



����������	

������
����������	
�	�

�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

���� �!�"�
��

#$�	��
�

�
%	����	��� �
�������
���������������������������������� !�"���
��	$	����� �����#$
�$%���
$&�%'����(��	�)�*�+���$$,�-�#
�'��#
.�/��0#
.��
��

���$�#�����'�
����/#
.�
�

�$$�������� �#���'�1���
����#/��$,���
�������� �#����'��2�$
����$�#�����
�
 ����������

�
&���	'���	$"��������������(�����������)������������� *�+�"������,-�.�

�

Agenda Item 8

Page 27



!�+��	$
���������!��������	���
1�#,��#'2����#��
�#�'������
�
�
���������/���	�"��
3�����#��
$�/'�

#
.��#��$�2���'��#
.��$���#���#��&�
�
 *

��"����
�$���������	��������	��*�����	���
����+����
�
��1��4��3�35��4�
��6#
.���.�����$������$�
�#'7��8�#��
���$
�1�+'#�#�2�%$���//'#���#$
���		�
$�#%#���#$
��9������
���$�
��:$#
#
.�/�$/���#��&����#���
$�#���9����'�$��#�/'�2��&���/����
���#$
����6��+��
�����#6���#
�$
���;
,�#'�$
�+���'%�$%���<���!��
���	�	��$$'���$����
��� =������������$9��$���$
�����%$''$9#
.�
.�$�
��>�
�
�&� ��,$'#�#$
�$%���
����.���.#
.�%��#'#�#���#��/�$/$�����9�#���9#''�����'��#
�/��0#
.��#%%#��'�#����

/���#��'��'2�$
��$$'���$����9�#���#�����$
.�������
����
.��$����$��&�
	&� �$���$%���������
������+'$�0#
.�$%%�$%�������������.�����;�����+'#���������,�
���#.����9$�'��+��

'$��&�
�
�����2�#�����,/�#.
�%$���2�'#
.�;��+:�����$�'��0�$%���������2�'��/��0#
.&��
�
���4��3�35��4�
3����#����$��$%�3���
#��'�4��6#�����(3��%%#����
�.�,�
���#6#�#$
-�;�
$�$+:���#$
��
�
3����#����$��$%���9�����)���������
�.�,�
��(1$''��#$
��$
��$'��#6#�#$
-�;�
$�$+:���#$
�
�
!�����	�0���	

������
�

1� ���2�
�
121

�%�����%���3�4�����3��11�
3�#���//'#���#$
����0��/��,#��#$
�%$�����������#$
�$%����%'����9�#���#����%#
��������:$����6�'$/,�
��
�
��#�������%$�����?�#�����$�+���$
�#������+2�1'�

#
.��$,,#����&�
�
3��
�!#��3���
3���/�$/$��'���'������$����������#$
�$%����9$��
����������$��2�+�#'�#
.��$
��#
#
.����%'���&���
��@#��#
.�
.���.���$����9#''�+����,$'#������$�/�$6#���/��0#
.��
��'�
����/��������&�3����#�������+��
��'������
%$���$,���#,��+���9���/��6#$��'2�$���/#���+2���� �+���������$,��%$�������'���'2&�
�
�
3��3�%1��2�!151%���1���
3����//'#���#$
��#���'#���9#��#
��
���������#.
�����%$��/�#,��#'2����#��
�#�'������#
������
#���2�
��6�'$/,�
��1'�
��+���#��$���#���$%�����#��
�#%#����$��#
.���.�
����#$
�/�#$�#�2������&��44�1$'#�2�
��� ���?�#����/'�
���
��������.#���%$����#��������$��
�����/�$6#�#$
�%$���$��#
.���6�'$/,�
��
����������+���#�����$��%%$���+#'#�2��
���$�,����#��
�#%#���'$��'�
���&�3�#��#����//$�����+2�����5
���#,�
1'�

#
.�1$'#�2�A��9��$��#
.���6�'$/,�
�B�����������$�����#���#��9�#����
�+'���'$��'�
�����$�+��
�$
�#������%$�����#��
�#�'�����,���$���#���������.�
����#$
�/�#$�#�2������&��5%���������#���#������
���#�%#��������/�$/$��'�9$�'��+������/��+'��#
�/�#
�#/'����+:�����$���1�1$'#�#����4 �A��#���#��%$����9�
�$��#
.���6�'$/,�
�B���48	�A�%%$���+'���$��#
.B��
��4�//'�,�
���2�1'�

#
.��$��,�
��41�	�
A���#.
#
.�%$��4�'%��$
��#
����'�����6�'$/,�
���
���$
6���#$
�B&�
�
 3�1���!� #

�#�!3�4 �
3����//'#���#$
��#����$
�#����$%���+�$9
%#�'���#����$�����
$�����
��#���$%����
2���$9��$��&�3����#���#��
����+��0�%�$,������$���+2��$,���#���
���9#�����.�������$/�
��/�����$������$����$%������#��&�3$�����
������
��9����$%���#��$/�
��/�����������������$%��9$���$��2��9�''#
.��9�#���%�$
������$/�
��/���&�
C��#��'����������#���@#��#
.��
�������
�'2����6����9$�.���.���$������$�����������
��9�����
�
+$�
���#���$%������#��&�3���,�:$�#�2�$%�������.���.�������
$�'$
.���#
����&�3�����#��'#��'��'�
����/#
.�
#
����������9#��������@��/�#$
�$%����$�/'���������
��.����&�
�
��%3�6�����17��
3���/�$/$��'�#��%$�����������#$
�$%�%'�����
��#�����������/�#,��#'2��.�#
�������%$''$9#
.�/$'#�#��>�
�

Page 28



�������#�����"�!�+��	$
���������
1$'#�2��4 �;���#���#��%$��
�9��$��#
.���6�'$/,�
�&�3�#����?�#�������������/�$/$��'�#
�.�
���'����,��
,������'����9�''��$���:���
��/�$/���#����
��
$������'��#
�������#,�
��'����
.��#
����������$���$�����
�,�
#�2�$%�
�#.�+$��#
.�/�$/���#��&�
1$'#�2�3�!�;�4����$���������?�#��,�
��%$��$%%��������/��0#
.�/�$6#�#$
�9#��#
�
�9���6�'$/,�
���
��
�$�����%��2��
�����%%#��,�
�.�,�
���$
�#�����#$
�&�
1$'#�2�8�=�;�3�#��/$'#�2�����+'#�����������?�#��,�
��%$��
�9���6�'$/,�
����$�,�0����/$�#�#6��6#���'�
�����,�
�����$�.��
�9�'�
����/#
.��
������/�$����#$
�$%��@#��#
.�'�
����/��%�������&�
�
4�//'�,�
���2�1'�

#
.��$��,�
��	>����#.
#
.�%$��4�'%;�$
��#
����'�����6�'$/,�
����
��
�$
6���#$
�&�3�#������+'#�����,$����/��#%#��''2������$
�#�����#$
���������$�'��+���//'#����$�
�9�+�#'��
%'����#
����,��$%����#.
���,�
#�2��/�����
��/��0#
.&�
�
3�����
�����������	���"��	����'�/	*�������+��	$
����;��#������
�9����#��
�#�'���6�'$/,�
���$�
������.�
����#$
�1�#$�#�2������&����#��
�#�'���6�'$/,�
��9$�'��$
'2�+������/��+'��#%�#�����#�%#�������
%$''$9#
.���#���#�>;�
�
#-��3���/�$/$��'�9#''�
$�����,���.�
����#$
�#
���:$#
#
.�������
##-�3���/�$/$��'�9#''�
$�����,���������������$%�������:$#
#
.������
###-�3��������/�$/$��'�9#''����#���������.�
����#$
�$%������#����
#6-�3���/�$/$��'�9#''�,�����
�#��
�#%#���'$��'��$��#
.�
����
�

���	�����	���"��
�44�/$'#�#�������$��������$��#
.���//'2���?�#��,�
���%$���#���'��9�#'����������#
.�����
����%$��
�%%$���+'���$��#
.�/�$6#�#$
��
��������;����$%�+�$9
%#�'���#���&�4/��#%#��''2�1$'#�2��1 ���..�������
��?��
�#�'��//�$�����$��#�����'���#$
��9#����@#��#
.�+�#'�#
.���
��/��6#$��'2������'�
��+�#
.���$��
�
+�%$���8���
%#�'���#���&�
1$'#�2���� ���������������
����%$���%%$���+'���$��#
.����$��������$�$�.��
�
����	�����	���"�
114*�;��$��#
.&�4����$���������?�#��,�
�������
��#$
�'�'�6�'�%$���#.��?��'#�2�9�''����#.
����$��#
.�
�����/�$6#������,#@�$%��$��#
.��2/���
����
����#
��������#
�+'��%$�,&�
�
3���/�$/$��'����������?��
�#�''2�/��%���+'���#����$�/�$6#����

D��%%$���+'���$��#
.&��'��$�.��
$���#���������.�
����#$
�1�#$�#�2������������#���'#���9#��#
���9����9���������
����%$���%%$���+'��
�$��#
.�����+��
�#��
�#%#������$�.���#���'B��4���&�3������#.
�$%�����+�#'�#
.�����������������#���#��
$%�1$'#�2��4 ��
��418	��
������'���#
�����/$�#�#6����.�
����#$
�$%���#��6���
���#��&�
�
���1�
���1���!���1�3�6�3  #1 ��
3���/�$/$������6�'$/,�
����0�������%$�,�$%����9$��
����������$��2�+�#'�#
.�9�#����$
��#
�����
�%%$���+'��%'���&�3���+�#'�#
.�9#''�+���#�����$�����
$����$%�����$/�
��/����$
����
2���$9��$���%$�,#
.�
���������#������;���/�����6�'$/,�
��9#��������@#��#
.�/�$/���#��&�3����#���9���/��6#$��'2�$���/#���
+2���������$,��#
����#,#'���/$�#�#$
&��
�
3�������$�
�#
.�/�$/���#�������/���$,#
�
�'2��9$���$��2�+�#�0��
����
�����'��$�.������9#���������
������,#@�$%���#.����#
�'��#
.��$9���+'$�0�&�3���/�$/$����+�#'�#
.������9$;��$��2�9#
.��$
��#�����
�#���$%�����
���'������;��$��2��'�,�
�&�3�#��/�$6#���������
�#�#$
�%�$,�������:���
���9$���$��2�
�9�''#
.��9#�������
���'�%$��'�/$#
�&�3���+�#'�#
.��%�$
���'�6��#$
�%���������$/�
��/�����$������$����#
�
�$,,$
�9#���������:���
��+�#'�#
.�&�3��������$%�����+�#'�#
.�#�����������%�$,�����/��0#
.�������
��
,$���/�#6�����,�
#�2��/���&�
�
3���/�$/$����,����#�'������,�#
'2�+�#�0��
���'���#
.��$�%#��#
�9#�����������$�
�#
.�����&�5
����#�#$
�
�#,+����'���#
.�#��/�$/$����%$��/�����$%������//����'�6��#$
���$�������,$����#��#
��#6���
��
�$
��,/$���2�����#'��$�����+�#'�#
.&�
�
3���/�$/$����/��0#
.������������$�����
$����$%�����+�#'�#
.�9����������@#��#
.�.���.������������
�'2�
'$�����&�3�����,$'#�#$
�$%�����.���.���9#''��
�+'����,$���$/�
��
����%���'�
����/���/��0#
.������
9�#���9#''�+����:���
���$������,�
#�2������%$������%'���&���������$�����/��0#
.������9#''����������@#��#
.�
.�������������$����%�$,����
2���$9��$���+���9#''�+��$,����%���+2���������$%���$
��9�2���������
��
�.������2���,&��

Page 29



�
�$������#��
�����6���@/��������$
���
���������2�9#''�'$������#��.���.��&�3����//'#��
��������6#����
�������������
�
��������'����2��
����
$�#����$�'��6���
���'���
��#6��/�$6#�#$
�9#''�+��,���&��
�
 1��
��3���!3 ����1 �
3���/�$/$����+�#'�#
.�#��#
��@�����$%�*=�,������%�$,�����+�#'�#
.���$�����������
��9�����9�#���#��9�''�
#
��@�����$%������ �,�������?�#��,�
�&�3����'$�����+�#'�#
.��������������$%������������$9��$���9#''�
��6�����#��������'�6��#$
��%��#
.�����������'�6��#$
�$%�������6�'$/,�
�&�3���+�#'�#
.��������������
�
�
.'���
�������#���
���+��9��
��'�6��#$
����
.���%�$,�	��,�������/��$�	!�,�����&���������������#��

$��#.
#%#��
��'$���$%��,�
#�2�$��/�#6��2��
�#�#/����&�5��#���$
�#�����������������?�#������/����#$
�
�#���
���������$���#
�4�//'�,�
���2�1'�

#
.��$��,�
��	��������#�6��&��
�
/34/��6��
�223��3��%3���3�� �
3���/�$/$�������
.����$�������������$����
��/��0#
.��������$�
$����#����
2��#.�9�2���%��2�
�$
���
�&�5
�$������$��
����������#�%���$�2���6�'$/,�
����$
�#�#$
��������..������9�#�����?�#�������
��+,#��#$
�$%��#.
�.������#'��%$������$
��9�2��2���,��
��%$������/�$6#�#$
�$%���$//���0��+�&�
�
1�53
���1���%� # ��3��83%3�6�3  #1 �
3���+�#'�#
.�#��$%���,$���
��$
������#$
��
��9#''�+��+�#'���$����#�6����4����#
�+'���$,������#
.&��
�
/1�%�/�3  #1 �
3���������
$����'���#,/'#���#$
����'��#
.��$���#���//'#���#$
&��
�
����%# 3����
3���/�$/$������6�'$/,�
����/����
���������;����$%���+�$9
%#�'���#����$�/�$6#�������%%$���+'���$,���
9�#������$����9#���������6#���#
�114*&�3������#.
��
���#�#
.�$%�����+�#'�#
.�#��$%������'��9�#���%#���#
�
9#�����������$�
�#
.������9#��$�������'�#
.�#
���'$���$%��,�
#�2�%$���@#��#
.�/�$/���#��&�3���
��6�'$/,�
��#
�'�����/��0#
.��'�
����/#
.��
���,�
#�2��/�����$������
�����9�#������#�%#�������
��'�6�
����1�/$'#�#��&�
�
��#'���������6�'$/,�
��#��
$��#
�����.�
����#$
�/�#$�#�2������#��
�#%#���%$���
�9����#��
�#�'�
��6�'$/,�
���������;����$%���/��6#$��'2���6�'$/����#����
������
����%$���%%$���+'���$��#
.�#
���#��
�����9�#.��#
�%�6$���$%�������6�'$/,�
�&� �
�
 *

��"�	��!�����	���
��6#
.���.������$�����#
�#6#���'�,��#���$%���#���//'#���#$
��������#�#$
��$�.��
��1'�

#
.�1��,#��#$
�
����+��
���0�
���6#
.���.������$�������'�6�
��1$'#�#����
��1�$/$��'��#
������#���'��
#���2�
��6�'$/,�
��1'�
�(��$/������+����2�	


-��
���''���'�6�
��,����#�'��$
�#�����#$
��#
�'��#
.�

��#$
�'��
����.#$
�'�/$'#�2���6#��&�5
������#
.���#�����#�#$
������$��'�1'�

#
.�����$�#�2�����
�$
�#����������%$''$9#
.>;�
�
5��#���$
�#���������������/�$/$������6�'$/,�
��9$�'��������������
����%$���%%$���+'���$��#
.�#
���#��
'$���#$
�9#�����+�#'�#
.�9�#�������+��
����#.
����$�#
��.�����#
�$���������$�
�#
.�����&�3���
/�$/$��'����/����
����/$�#�#6��#,/�$6�,�
���$������//����
���$%����������9�#����$,/'#���9#���'$��'�
�
��
��#$
�'�/'�

#
.�/$'#�#��&�
�
�
�

��	

������
!�����	���

��$$�	+��

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

�&� 3��� ��6�'$/,�
�� ����+2� /��,#����� ���''� +�� �$,,�
���� +�%$��� ���� �@/#���#$
� $%� ������
2�����%�$,����������$%���#��/��,#��#$
&�
�
��������3$��$,/'2�9#���4���#$
�!��(����,�
���-�$%�����3$9
��
���$�
��2�1'�

#
.�����
�!!
&�
�

�

Page 30



	&� ��%$����
2��$
������#$
��$,,�
�������,/'���$%�����%��#
.��
���$$%�,����#�'���$�+�������
#
� ���� �@���
�'� �$
������#$
� $%� ��#�� ��6�'$/,�
�� ���''� +�� ��+,#����� �$� �
�� �//�$6��� #
�
9�#�#
.�+2������$��'�1'�

#
.�����$�#�2&�3����//�$6���,����#�'�����''����
�+������� #
�����
�$
������#$
�$%�������6�'$/,�
�&�
�
������>�3$��
����������#�%���$�2��//����
����$�������6�'$/,�
��#
�����#
��������$%�6#���'�
�,�
#�2��
���$��$,/'2�9#���1$'#�2��4 �$%������#���'��
#���2���6�'$/,�
��1'�
&�
�

�
*&� 3���/�$/$����'�
����/#
.����''�+���$,/'�����+�%$����������$,,$���#$
�����+2�

�//�$6���#��$���/#��&��
2��������
������+��/'�
����#
����$���
���9#�������'�
����/#
.�
����,��9�#����9#��#
�=�2�����$%�/'�
�#
.�������,$6�����2#
.�����#$��'2���,�.���$��
+��$,���#����������''�+����/'�����+2��������
������+��$%��#,#'����/��#����
���#E���$�
��$���$�#.#
�''2�/'�
����#
�����%#�����6�#'�+'��/'�
�#
.�����$
&�
�
������>�3$��
����������#�%���$�2����
�����$%��//����
����
�����������/�$/$����
��6�'$/,�
���
��
��������6#���'��,�
#�2�$%�����'$��'#�2&�

�
 &� ��%$����
2��?�#/,�
���,���#
��2�$��,����#�'������+�$�.���$
�$��#��������,������#.��%�
���

$�� $����� +���#��� ��� �.����� #
�9�#�#
.�9#��� ���� �$��'� 1'�

#
.�����$�#�2�� ���''� +�� ��������
��$�
������$�����'#,#��$%�������$9
��/�����$%��''�����������.���$��9$$�'�
�����$9
��$�+��
����#
���$
������//�$6���/'�
&��4����%�
�#
.����''�+��,�#
��#
���#
������#�%���$�2�,�

���
�
�#'�������6�'$/,�
��#���$,/'����&�����#
.�����/��#$��$%��$
������#$
��
$�,����#�'����''�+��
��$�����%#������������$�����
�������.�9#��#
��������
�'$����������9#��$�������/�#$���$
��
��
#
�9�#�#
.�$%������$��'�1'�

#
.�����$�#�2&�
�
������>�3$�/��6�
����,�.���$����������F����.���#
�����#
��������$%�6#���'��,�
#�2��
���$�
�$,/'2�9#���1$'#�2�8�=�$%������#���'��
#���2���6�'$/,�
��1'�
&�

�
=&� 1�#$���$�����$���/��#$
�$%�������6�'$/,�
������+2��//�$6��������#'��$%������#.
�.����'��#
.�

�$�����$
��9�2�6��#��'�������������''�+����+,#������$��
���.�����#
�9�#�#
.�9#��������$��'�
1'�

#
.�����$�#�2&�3����#.
�����''�+����������+�%$�������%'��������$���/#���#
����$���
���
9#��������.���������#'���
������#
�����������������%���&�
�
��������5
�����#
��������$%��#.�9�2���%��2&�

�
�&� 1�#$���$�����$���/��#$
�$%�������6�'$/,�
������+2��//�$6��������#'��$%�������$//���0��+��

���+$���6��#�'���
���
����
���@#������''�+����+,#������$��
���.�����#
�9�#�#
.�9#��������$��'�
1'�

#
.�����$�#�2&�3���0��+�����''�+��#
���''���+�%$�������%'��������$���/#���#
����$���
���
9#��������.���������#'���
������#
�����������������%���&�
�
��������5
�����#
��������$%��#.�9�2���%��2&�

�
<&� 1�#$���$������$,,�
��,�
��$%���6�'$/,�
���������,��%$������/�$6#�#$
�$%��%%$���+'��

�$��#
.��$�+��/�$6#��������''�+����+,#������$��
���.�����#
�9�#�#
.�+2������$��'�1'�

#
.�
����$�#�2&�3�������,�����''�#
�'��������$���/�
�2���#���#���$�+�������#
������,#
#
.�����
#��
�#�2�$%�/�$�/���#6���
���������#6��$���/#���$%������%%$���+'���$��#
.��
������,��
��
+2�9�#��������$���/�
�2���
�+���
%$����&�3����//�$6�������,�����''�+��#,/'�,�
����#
�
%�''��
��,�#
��#
���#
�/��/���#�2��
'����$����9#����.�����#
�9�#�#
.�9#��������$��'�1'�

#
.�
����$�#�2&�
�
������>��$�������6$#��
���$%��$�+���
���$��$,/'2�9#�������5
���#,�1'�

#
.�1$'#�2�%$��
��9��$��#
.���6�'$/,�
�&�
�

�
"&� �$�/���� $%� ���� ��6�'$/,�
�� ���''� +�� +�$�.��� #
�$� ���� �
�#'� �/���� �
�� %��#'#�#��� %$�� �2�'��

/��0#
.� $%� �� �2/���
�� #
� �� '$���#$
� /��6#$��'2� ��+,#����� �$� �
�� �.����� #
�9�#�#
.� +2� ����
�$��'� 1'�

#
.� ����$�#�2� ��6�� +��
� /�$6#���� �
�� ������ %��#'#�#��� ���''� +�� /��,�
�
�'2�
����#
���������%���&�
�

Page 31



������>� 5
� ���� #
��������$%� �#.�9�2� ��%��2� �
�� �$����$���9#���1$'#�2�3��	� #
� �����#���'�
�
#���2���6�'$/,�
��1'�
&�

�
!&� �$���6�'$/,�
�����''��$,,�
����
�#'�����#'��$%�����/�$/$����,���������$�+��

#
�$�/$������9#��#
�����+�#'�#
.���$����#�6���
D�$%�����/���#������
��.2���?�#��,�
���$%�
�����#���%�$,���
�9�+'���$��������6��+��
���+,#������$��
���.�����#
�9�#�#
.�+2������$��'�
1'�

#
.�����$�#�2���
'����#������/��6#$��'2�+��
���,$
��������+2������//'#��
�����6#
.�
��.�����$������2/��$%���6�'$/,�
��#
6$'6����
��#������#.
���������#��#��
$��%���#+'��$��6#�+'�&�
3�����6�'$/,�
�����''�+��#,/'�,�
����#
����$���
���9#��������//�$6�������#'���
��
$/���������������������%���&��
�
��������5
�����#
��������$%�,#
#,#�#
.�������,�
��%$���
��.2�%�$,�
$
;��
�9�+'���$������
#
����$���
���9#����44�1$'#�2����"&�

�
%�����	

�����8"��� ����)�)��)�������)��
19$��"�!��������������������)���.�)��)�
�

Page 32



����������	

������
���������	
��
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ��!��"���#��$�
��

%��&����
�

�
'	����	��� ��
���
��
�������������������������������	�����
��	"	����� ����� ! �"��#��$ %! "&�'("&������"
�&���&���"
���)������"!�� !����

"�����%!���*���(%��� !����#��!����#��'�%���"!��"
�
�('���&���&��
+
�!����
,��"���
� -���*��"
����"
�
�#��"!��"!��"���#��������������
�� -�.�+���"
�
���%�� )! �",�

�""�������� ����"
���%����� "%�
�������� /0��
�
�����������

�
(���	&���	"$��������������#����������������������������)�$������*+�,�

Agenda Item 9

Page 33



-�)��	"
���������-��������	���
1� ��� �*���% 
�"! ��������
�
���������%���	�$��
�110

0		223�4������ ! �"��#��$ %! "&�'("&������"
���)������"!�� !��"���!�����%!���*���(%��� !��
'�%���"!��% "&���&���&���
� -���*��"
����"
�
��"!��"���#���������������� -��4��))��-�
�

20	50�	

�
�
��

��$����
�"���������	��������	��������	���
����)����
�
��1����/6�6�7/��
��- "&���&��
�!��!�����("� ��8( 
�"����"�1('� � !*�#����))� ��! �"%��
2�"�! # ��! �"%������%�"!�!��
�
9� " "&�)��)��! �%.����% !��"�! �����%���%��
 %)��*�
.��!�!���! ����#��� ! "&�!� %���)��!�2���!!��%��#�
�'9��! �"���-��'��"����� -�
�#�������
���"
���������������� -��:���������������� -���� %! "&�!���
#����� "&�&��("
%;�
�

.� /�!�!��%������ !��%(���("
 "&�)��)��! �%�
�.� � �����%(�!� "���
�!� ��"!������"&�� "�!���������!����#�!��������
2.� ���%�"�!�'��"
� "�� !����% 
�"! ��������
�.� ��"!���*�!��)�� �*�����
5.� <"%( !�'�����% &"�#���!���% =���#�!���)��!�
�.� �"-�% �"��#�)� -��*�
3.� � %!�"���'�!���"�!���)��)�%�
�'( �
 "&��"
�!���!��!���
���!!�&�����#� %�'*����� "������!��"
�

��(�
�'��>(�� �
�
�.� ��"&!���(!��#�?��) "&�� !��%(���("
 "&�������!���
@.� ������ "
���� ��� �) "&��()�"�)� -��*��#�/�.
���"
�/�.
��

	.� <"�))��� "&��))����"���


.� 1�!�"! ���%!�(�!(����
���&��!��!����"- ��"��"!��%�
�-���)��"!���(�
���(%��%('% 
�"���()�!���

� ���

�.� ��"���"��-���)��%�"����#�%)� "&%����"���-����#���"
���!���
�

2.� ��"���"��-�������-����#�!���%��"
� �)��!�()�"�)��)��! �%�!��!���������#�!���% !�� "��(
 "&A�
���
��

�"
�
�������������� -��

�.� ��"���"��-���#(���(%�
� "����() ��%�# ����"
� �)��!�()�"��
9���"!�!��!���
����#.�

5.� 7-���
�-���)��"!�:��(!��#�������!���

�.� 6���)��)�%�
��� &�!� %���"!���*�!������-�"�"!��"�!�����"
�

3.� ��%%��#�- ��%�

�.� �"�))��)� �!��
�% &".�

@.� /� %��)���(! �"��%�����%(�!��#�)�%% '���� ����"
 ! �" "&�(" !%��"
���"!���*�!������
�	.�6����))� ��! �"���%�'��"�!�?�"��(!��#�
���&�! �"�'*���("� �������
%�"�#���!���#����� "&����%�"%;�
�
.�<""� &�'�(��*���-���)��"!�
��.���!���! �"�!��!���%!���!�%��"��
�2.��"-�% �"��#�)� -��*��
�
6�����%�������� �!*���-���$)��%%�
�!�� ����"���"�� !����&��
%�!��!���'( �
 "&%���%%�� !%�����! �"�
� !� "�!���)��!��!�������! �"��#�!���� "
��%��"
�)�!�"! ����-�����? "&��#�
�������������� -�.�6��*�
�"��*%��!���
�-���)��"!��&� "%!�� -��)���B%��18�
	�� !����&��
%�!��)� -�!�����" !*�%)�����"
�
� ����B%��18�C���(%���$!�"% �"%�� !����&��
%�!��!���'( �
 "&%�)��$ � !*�!��!���'�("
��*.�6��*�
��"��(
��!��!�!�����)������"!�
���� "&���%�������#(�� �)��!�()�"�
�������������� -���%�����%(�!��#�
- %(��� "!�(% �"��"
���(�
�'��(""� &�'�(��*��%�����%(�!��%��� &�!��"
���%%.��
�
��D(�� #* "&�)�! ! �"��#��'9��! �"���"!� " "&�% &"�!(��%�#����2	�%�)���!���

��%%�%���%�'��"�
���� -�
��'9��! "&�!��!���%�������"�!��!�&��("
%�!��!� !� %�"�!� "������"*�� !��!���"� &�'�(� "&�
)��)��! �%��"
���%�"������ !��!(������� !.�
�
�7/�<�6�6�7/��
� ���!����#�6���" �������- ��%�+6��## ��:�6��"%)��!�! �"�� - % �",�4�/��7'9��! �"%��
�
<" !�
�<! � ! �%;�/��7'9��! �"%��
�
�

Page 34



-�����	����	

������
�
��"% 
���! �"��#�!� %��))� ��! �"���%�
�#����
�#����1��"" "&����� !!����"�
����'�(��*��	
��#�����
#���������� !!���� !��- % !�!��!�?��)����.�
�

.���/�0�
�
.0.

�'�����'�//1/2���  1��..�
6����))� ��! �"���%�!�?�"��(!��#�
���&�! �"�'*���("� �������
%�"�%!�! "&�E<""� &�'�(��*�

�-���)��"!����!���! �"�!��!���%!���!�%��"���"
� "-�% �"��#�)� -��*E.�
�
1/�
�-3��1�/�
6���)��)�%�
�
�-���)��"!� %�����%('� %% �"��#���)��- �(%�*��))��-�
�%������#���!���
���� ! �"��#�
!����$ %! "&�'("&������"
���)������"!�� !����"�����%!���*���(%��� !����#��!����#��'�%���"!��"
�

�('���&���&�.�6���
�-���)��"!���%�� "-��-�%�!�����"%!�(�! �"��#���"���-�� �(��������%%�#��"!�
�"!��"���#���������������� -�.�
�
�
1/�1�'.��0�-.4.'�� ./��
6���)� "� )����#�!���
�-���)��"!� %�����)!�'���%('9��!�!��)�� �*�����:�8�3��#�� ����F%�<" !��*�
��-���)��"!�1��".�
�
6���% !�� %�#�������)������"!�
���� "&��"
� %�!����#��������)!�'��� "�!���%��#�!����"!�� ��1��"" "&�
1�� �*�G/�����(% "&���-���)��"!B.���
�
�1�.��/-��3

�3/-1/2��
6���% !�� %�����!�
�� !� "���)� ��� �*���% 
�"! ��������������!�� %�
�'*���-�� �!*��#�
���� "&�
�% &"%�%�!�
� !� "�!�� ����"�&��("
%.��6�����"
�
��)%����*�����! -��*�%!��)�*�!��!���%�(!����%!�!����
%�!���� -���
���.��
�
6���% !���#�!���
�-���)��"!��(���"!�*���"!� "%���% "&���%!���*�'("&����������!�
��"�!���%�(!����%!��"�
'�("
��*��"
���
�!����
�
�('���&���&��!����
%�!���������#�!���% !�.�6�����������"(�'����#���!(���
!���%��"
�%��('%�%(���("
 "&�!���% !���%����" "&�!���)��)��!*�#����!������
��%�������%��"�
�))��$ ��!��*����� &�����%��'���
�
�#�"����("" "&����"&�!���% 
��'�("
�� �%�� !��
���"
��	������
������� -�.�
�
6����� %���!���%!���*���
��"�
���� "&�����!�
�!��!�����%!��#�!���% !��+
�������������� -�,��"
�!��!���
��%!� %���!���%!���*�!��!���
�
���� "&�+�	������������� -�,.�� ���!�*�!��!���������#�!���% !��%�!�#(�!����()�
!���� ��� %���% "&���%!���*�'("&�����+
�������������� -�,.�6� %� %�%�!�%� &�!�*�� &����!��"�!���
���� "&�
% !���
(��!��!��� "����%�� "�!���&��
 �"!��#�!�����"
.�6����� %�%�������&��!���%��"
�%��('%��("" "&�
���"&�!��������'�("
��*��%�������%��"��))��$ ��!��*����� &����
&�����!��!�����!�%�%����)��! ���
%����" "&.�������
�
��'1�5���/�.6��
6���)��)�%�
�
�-���)��"!� %�#�������)������"!�
���� "&��"���% !��� !����"(�'����#���!(���!���%��%�
%(���)�� �*������"
�8�3��#�� ����%�<" !��*���-���)��"!�1��"���������-�"!� "�!� %� "%!�"��;�
�

������ !�� ��#���/�����(% "&���-���)��"!�%!�!�%;��

1��)�%��%�#���"�����(% "&�
�-���)��"!��"�������!�
�% !�%��"
�� !� "�!���1� ��� �*���% 
�"! �������%�
%���"��"�!���1��)�%��%���)�� ���'��)��� !!�
�%('9��!�!��!���)��)�%���#(�# �� "&�����!���#����� "&��� !�� �;�
�
+ ,�!���)��)�%���'� "&��#���%������� �������!�%������!��%(���("
 "&�)��)��!*�� "�)��! �(����� !����&��
�!��
�$ %! "&�
�"% ! �%��"
�#�����#�
�-���)��"!A�
�
+  ,�!���)��)�%���"�!���%(�! "&� "���
�!� ��"!������"&�� "�!���������!����#�!�������A�
�
+   ,�����%%��"
�%��- ��%�'� "&���)�'����#�%�! %#��!��*�)��- % �"��)��! �(����*�#����##4%!���!�����)��? "&�
����%��"
�&���&�%���"
��
�>(�!��-�� �(��������%%A�
�
+ -,�!���)��- % �"��#��))��)� �!����"
%��) "&��"
�'�("
��*�!���!��"!��� �������!�%�!���)��)�%�
�

�-���)��"!�!�� !%�%(���("
 "&%��)�* "&�)��! �(�����!!�"! �"�!��!����� "!�"�"����#��$ %! "&�"�!(����
#��!(��%��"
�-�&�!�! �"� "������
�"���� !��1�� �*�8�5A�

Page 35



�
+-,�!����))��)� �!��)��- % �"��#�
�% &"�#��!(��%��� �����"!� '(!��!����%��(����"- ��"��"!��"
���
(���
!���� ?�� ���
��#��� ��A�
�
+- ,� "���)���! "&�)��- % �"�#�������%% '���)('� ���)�"�%)�����"
��� �
��"B%�)��*�����%� "������
�"���
� !��1�� �*�8��A��"
�
�
+-  ,�!���)��- % �"��#��
�>(�!�� "
 - 
(���)� -�!���������("���&��
�"�%)����!�������
���� "&.�
�
��������)��)�%��%����%���� "����-�! �"%�����)������������"����*�%����"��
�>(�!��
 %!�"���%��(�
�'��
?�)!�'�!���"���' !�'�������%� "�%�)���!��
���� "&%.��"��

 ! �"��������!���&�'����"
��#��"��)��)��!*�
#��"!%��"!��!�����������-�! �"��#��"�!�����!��"��"��
�>(�!��%�)���! �"�%��(�
�'����� �-�
.�

8�3�6���%��"
�/�����-���)��"!�%!�!�%;�

�"��%%�%% "&�!���)��!��! �"�!��'��& -�"�!��!���%��"�
�-���)��"!�% !�%�!���������1��"" "&��(!��� !*�� ���
��"% 
���!���&�"���������!���%!�(�!(����% =���"
�� #���$)��!�"�*��#�!���%��!�� ��- %(���-��(��� !� "�!���
����� !*��"
�!�� ��-��(��#���"�!(�����"%��-�! �"��"
�� �����>( ���!��!�'( �
 "&%��%!�(�!(��%��"
����
�
%(�#��������%�����% !�
� "���
���!�;�
�
+ ,�%('%!�"! ���*�)��%��-��!������
�
�������!����#�!���% !������#�!���%(���("
 "&�����A�
�
+  ,�)��- 
��#���!���)��!��! �"��#�!���%��#�&���!�%!�- %(������� �
� #��-��(���"
��!����- &���(%�����!�*�
!���%A�
�
+   ,��"%(���!��!�!���%�!��'����!� "�
���-���
�>(�!��%)���� "���
���!��)��-�"!�
���&��!��!�� ����"�)*�
������!�%!�(�!(��%�
(� "&���"%!�(�! �"��"
�!��������#���!���#(!(���&���!���#���"�)*��"
����!%�!��"������
��!(���% =�%A�
�
+ -,�)��-�"!�!�������-����#�!���%�'*����() ��%��#�!���
�-���)��"!�!���'!� "����%�"�'���%("� &�!�!��
��' !�'�������%��%��(����"��)�"�("%��
�
�&��
�"����������!������-��)���� -�
�
�"&��%�!��� #���"
�
)��)��!*A��"
�
�
+-,�)��!��!�!���%��"��
9���"!���"
��� �����*�'���##��!�
�'*�!���
�-���)��"!�)��)�%�
A�
�
�))� ��! �"%�%��(�
� "��(
��
�!� ��
�)��"%�%��� "&�!�������! �"��#� "
 - 
(���!���%�!��'���##��!�
�'*�
!���
�-���)��"!�)��)�%�
��!�&�!����� !�� "#����! �"�����!�
�!��!�("?�& �!���%)�� �%�� $���� &�!��
��"�)*�%)���
��"
�&�"���������!���"
���"
 ! �".�6���%�!��'��#����
�%��(�
�'��������*� "
 ��!�
.�
�
������
�-���)��"!� "-��- "&�!�����%%��#�!���%� %�!��'��)��� !!�
��!���������1��"" "&��(!��� !*�� �����%�
����"
 ! �"��#�)��"" "&���"%�"!����>( �����)������"!�!���%�!��'��)��"!�
���%��������"�!���% !��������
!� %� %���>( ��
� "���
���!��)��!��!����)��%��-�����������" !*.�
�
1��"" "&���"
 ! �"%�� ��� "��(
��)��- % �"�#���!���#(!(����� "!�"�"����#�"���*�)��"!�
�%!��?�� "��(
 "&�
!�����)������"!��#�#� �(��%��("! ��!���"���*�)��"!�
�%!��?� %��%!�'� %��
��"
���)�'����#�"������
("� 
�
�&���!�A��"
�
(� "&�!�����"%!�(�! �"�)�� �
�����%(��%�����!�
�!��!���)��!��! �"��#�!���%�!��'��
��!� "�
.�
�
���?�!��!���%�� "��(
 "&�#��� "&������-����!� "" "&��"
�����"�� #! "&�%��(�
�'�����)��!�
�)� ���!��
��"%!�(�! �"������"� "&� "������
�"���� !����%�������#����?��&���
� "��
-�"���� !��!���������
1��"" "&��(!��� !*.�

�%�%!�!�
��'�-��!����-������)� "� )����#�����)������"!�
���� "&� %�
����
�����)!�'���%('9��!�!��!���
�'�-��)�� � �%��"
��%�%(���� ���'���%%�%%�
�� !� "�!���"�$!�%��! �"%.��
�
���.�
�/�.��/-�� ./1�5�1��3.���
6���)��)�%�
�
�-���)��"!� %�#���!���
���� ! �"��#�!����$ %! "&�
���� "&��"
�!�������! �"��#���!���
%!���*�
���� "&��� !���"��$��-�!�
�'�%���"!���-����"
��%%�� �!�
�&���&�.�
�
6���
�% &"��#�!���
���� "&���%�'��"����"
�
�#����!��!�)��- �(%�*��))��-�
.�6���
���� "&���%���#��!�
���#��"
� %�"���%('%!�"! ���*�������!��"�!���)��- �(%�%�����.��!� %�!���
�-���)��%� "!�"! �"�!��!�!���

Page 36




���� "&���%�!����))����"����#��"� � !�! �"�8���& �"�� ����� !�������&���"!��"���
���%��"!��!���
&��
�"�����!�
�!��!���%�(!����%!����-�! �"�����"&�*��"�!���"��!����%!����-�! �"��"
��"��"���%�
�
%) ����%!� ���%���"�!���"��!����%!����-�! �".��
�
6���"���*�)��)�%�
�
���� "&�� ���'������!�
���"!����*�� !� "�!���% !���"
�� ���#��������% � ����'( �
 "&�
� "��!��!��!��#�!���"� &�'�(� "&�)��)��!*�
�������������� -�.��	������������� -�� %�%�!�'��?�'�� "
�!���
)��)�%�
�
���� "&��"
� %��!���%� &�!��"&���!��!���)��)�%�
�"���
���� "&.�
�
��"(�'����#�!������&�����" #���!���%���-��"���'��"�����-�
�#����!���% !��% "��!���)��- �(%�%������
��%��))��-�
.��!� %���"% 
���
�!��!�!��*���
�� !!���- %(���-��(���"
�&�"�����*�
�� "�!�
�!���% !�.�6���
���&���!���%�!����
%�!���#��"!��#�!���% !����-��'��"���!� "�
�!��)��%��-��!������
��"
��))����"����#�
!�������.�
�
6���"���%��������%�'��"����"
�
��!�!�����>(�%!��#�!���������1��"" "&��(!��� !*�%��!��!�!���# �%!�
#�����'�
������'�-��!������"&��*���%�"���'��"�����-�
.��!���%���"% 
���
�!��!���- %(���'���?�
'�!���"�)��)��! �%���%� �)��!�"!�!���� "!� "�!���������!����#����&��)��)��! �%�%�!�� !� "����&��)��!%��#�
��"
.��
�
��"(�'����#���������% 
�"!���-���$)��%%�
���"���"��-���!����))����"����#�!���
���� "&��"
� !�
%( !�' � !*�� !� "�!���%!���!�%��"�.��
�
�� �%!�!���)��)�%�
�
���� "&� %�(" >(�� "�
�% &"��"
������
 "&�!����"(�'����#�!�����)��%�"!�! �"%��
"�!�!���-��*�"�F%�!�%!������"�- ���
�� !� "�!�����"!�$!�� !��!���%(���("
 "&������� !� %���"% 
���
�!��!�
!���)��)�%���� ���"�!���%(�!� "���
�!� ��"!������"&���#�!���������!����#�!���������%�����%(���("
 "&�

���� "&%�-��*� "�% =���%!*����"
��))����"��.��
�
�!� %���"% 
���
�!��!�!������"
��"!�!��!���
�% &"��#�!���
���� "&��"%(��%�!��!�!���&�"�����%!���!�
)�!!��"� %��
����
�!���"
�!���% =���%������"
���%% "&� %������*��))��)� �!��!��!���% =���#�!���)��!��"
�
���"�- ���
�� !� "�!�����"!�$!��#�!���%!���!�%��"�.�� %(���*�!���
���� "&���(%��� ����"�*�'�� "�)��! ���
- ���#���������������� -���%�!����$ %! "&�!���%����"&�!���#��"!��#�!���% !������!����- %(���'(##��.��
�
�%���������% 
�"!%���-���$)��%%�
���"���"��-���!���)�!�"! �����%%��#�!���%��"�% !��������"
%��) "&�
��"
 ! �"���"�'�� �)�%�
�%��(�
����'��%�'��� "
�
�!���))��-��!���)��)�%�
�%������!���"%(���
!��!�!���)��)�%�
�
�-���)��"!�� ������� "� "�?��) "&�� !��!���������!����#�!�������.�
�
�%�� !��!���)��- �(%�%������!���)� -�!�����" !*�%)���� %�����!�
�!��!���#��"!��#�!���
���� "&� "�!���
#�����#������&��&��
�"��� ���#�����%�!���&�"�����%!���!�)�!!��"��#�!����� -�.�
�
�(�!�����'9��! �"%���-����%��'��"����� -�
� "�����! �"�!��!���� "
��%� "�!��������� "
��%�#�� "&�
��
�"
�
�������������� -�.�6� %� %%(�%�� ���'���

��%%�
�� !� "�!���%��! �"�'����.�
�
�!�(�!(����
���&��!��!����"- ��"��"!�!���(&��!�����"%!�(�! �"��#�!���)��9��!��%('% 
�"����#���
 "&��#�
��"
���(%�
�'*�
���& "&�%)� "&%��"
��!���)�!�"! ����#�# ���
���&��!��!����
9���"!�!��!���
����#�����
"�!���!�� ���)��"" "&���"% 
���! �"%��"
���""�!�'����"% 
���
� "�!���
�!��� "�! �"��#�!� %�
�))� ��! �"����
�.��
��1�/�-1���/�.��
6���
���� "&�� ���'������!�
�!��!���������#�!���% !��� !��!����� "����" !*�%)����!��!���#��"!��#�!���
)��)��!*.�6�����������"(�'����#�!���%�����!�
����"&�!��������'�("
��*��#�!���% !���%�������%��"�
�))��$ ��!��*����� &����
&������!��!��##��%�%����" "&��#�!���% !��#����
���"
�
�������������� -��
�� ���� ������)�!���"%(���)� -��*.�
�
�!� %���"% 
���
�!��!��%�
���"
�
�������������� -����������!�
��"�� &����&��("
�!��"�!��!��#�!���
)��)�%�
�
���� "&��!���)��)�%���� ���"�!���-���"*��
-��%�� �)��!�()�"����" !*��#�!����
9���"!�
)��)��! �%� "�!���%��#��-�����? "&��%�!��������� "
��%��#�!���)��)�%�
���(%����������!�
� "��$��%%��#�
!����
���������"
�
�%�)���! �"�
 %!�"�����)��*�
�'*�!���������)��"" "&��(!��� !*.�6�����������%��
��"(�'����#���!(���!���%��("" "&����"&�!���'�("
��*�!��!�� ���%����"� !�#����!���'("&����.�
�
6����� &�!��#�!���'( �
 "&���%�'��"���
(��
�#����!��!��#�!���)��- �(%�*��))��-�
�%�������"
�
(��!��
!��� "����% "&���"
���-��%�#����!���% !��!����
%�!���"��!����%!�� !� %���"% 
���
�!��!�!������ ���'��"��
��%%��#����" !*�!���"*��#�!���%(���("
 "&�
���� "&%��%�%(## � �"!�%�)���! �"%�
 %!�"��%���-��'��"�

Page 37



)��- 
�
.���
�
%12%��5��
�001��1 �'1���1�/��
�!� %���"% 
���
�!��!�!����� %�%(## � �"!��##�%!���!�)��? "&�� !� "�!���% !���"
�#����� "&���"%(�!�! �"��!���
� ���!����#�6���" �������- ��%�4�6��## ����"�&���"!�� - % �"���%�"���'9��! �"�!��!���%�����.�
�
./41
�/ ./��'��3���1/�71'1�5�1��3.��
6���������"���"- ��"��"!��0�(%!� "�' � !*� %%(�%�����! "&�!��!��%��)��)�%��%.��
�
%.�'�%�1��3.��
6���������"������!�� �)� ��! �"%�����! "&�!��!� %��))� ��! �".��
�
��/�'3�1�/�
6���)��)�%�
�
�-���)��"!� %�����)!�'��� "�!���%��#�!����� !�� ��%�!��(!� "�1�� �*������"
�8�3��#�
� ����F%�(" !��*���-���)��"!�1��"��"
� %�!����#�����������"
�
�#����))��-��.�
�
��

��$�	��-�����	���
��- "&���&��
%�!��!��� "
 - 
(������ !%��#�!� %��))� ��! �"�!���
�� % �"�!��&��"!�1��"" "&�1��� %% �"�
��%�'��"�!�?�"���- "&���&��
%�!��!�������-�"!�1�� � �%��"
�1��)�%��%� "�!���� �����<" !��*�
��-���)��"!�1��"�+�
�)!�
���'�(��*��			,��"
���������-�"!���!�� �����"% 
���! �"%� "��(
 "&�
"�! �"����"
���& �"���)�� �*��
- ��.��"������ "&�!� %�
�� % �"�!���������1��"" "&��(!��� !*���%�
��"% 
���
�!���#����� "&;4�
�
6���)��)�%�
�
�-���)��"!� %�����)!�'��� "�!���%��#�!����� !�� ��%�!��(!� "�1�� �*������"
�8�3��#�
� ����F%�(" !��*���-���)��"!�1��"��"
� %�!����#�����������"
�
�#����))��-��.�
�
�

��	

������
-�����	���

��""�	)��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�


.� 6��� 
�-���)��"!� ����'*� )��� !!�
� %����� '�� �����"��
� '�#���� !��� �$) ��! �"� �#� !�����
*���%�#����!���
�!���#�!� %�)��� %% �".�
�
��������6�����)�*�� !�����! �"�@
�+�%����"
�
,��#�!���6��"��"
���("!�*�1��"" "&���!�

@@	.�

�
�.� 6��� �$!��"��� # " %��%� �#� !��� 
�-���)��"!� ����'*� )��� !!�
� %����� ��!��� !��%�� �#� !���

�$ %! "&�'( �
 "&� "���!�� ��������(���%!*����'�"
 "&��"
�!�$!(��.��
�
������;�6���"%(�����%�! %#��!��*��))����"���!��!���
�-���)��"!� "�!��� "!���%!%��#�- %(���
���" !*��"
�!�����)�*�� !��1�� �*������#�!���� �����<" !��*���-���)��"!�1��".�

�
2.� 6�������+%,�%��
�% &"�!�
�� !� "�!���% !��%�����'��%( !�'�*���"
%��)�
� "������
�"���� !����

%������!��'��%('� !!�
�!���"
��))��-�
� "��� ! "&�'*�!���������1��"" "&��(!��� !*�'�#����
�"*����?%������"����"�% !���!�����"
%��)�����?�!��'�����)��!�
�
(� "&�!���# �%!�
�-� ��'���)��"! "&�%��%�"�#����� "&����)��! �"��#�!���
�-���)��"!�����'*��))��-�
��"
�
%�����'���� "!� "�
�!�����#!���!��!���%�! %#��! �"��#�!���������1��"" "&��(!��� !*.��
�
��������6���"%(�����%�! %#��!��*�%!�"
��
��#��))����"����"
�!��!�!���)��)�%�
��

�-���)��"!��"��"��%�!���- %(������" !*��#�!�������� !*.�

�
�

�.� /�!� !�%!�"
 "&� !��� )��- % �"%� �#� !��� 6��"� �"
� ��("!�*� 1��"" "&� +8�"����� 1��� !!�
�
��-���)��"!,�7�
����		��+����"*�%('%�>(�"!�7�
������%!�!(!��*�)��- % �"���-�? "&������4
�"��! "&� !��� )��- % �"%� �#� !��!� 7�
��,�� "�� &���&�%�� �(!'( �
 "&%� ��� �!���� �$!�"% �"%� !�� ��

���� "&�%�����'������!�
�("��%%��$)��%%�*��(!��� %�
.�
�
������;� �"� ��
��� !�� )��!��!� !��� ������!��� �#� !��� ����0��% 
�"! ��� ���" ! �%� �#� "���'*�

Page 38



���()�"!%��"
�!�������
�� !��1�� �*������#�!���� �����<" !��*���-���)��"!�1��".�
�

5.� /�!� !�%!�"
 "&� !��� )��- % �"%� �#� !��� 6��"� �"
� ��("!�*� 1��"" "&� +8�"����� 1��� !!�
�
��-���)��"!,�7�
����		��+����"*�%('%�>(�"!�7�
������%!�!(!��*�)��- % �"���4�"��! "&����
��-�? "&�!���)��- % �"%��#�!��!�7�
��,��"��� "
������
������� "
���%�����'���

�
�!��!���
)��)��!*�("��%%��$)��%%�*��(!��� %�
.�
�
�������� �"� ��
��� !�� )��!��!� !��� ��% 
�"! ��� ���" ! �%� �#� "���'*� ���()�"!%� �"
� !�� �����
�
� !��1�� �*������#�!���� �����<" !��*���-���)��"!�1��".�

�
�.� ��!� �%��#���%�������#�)��"! "&�!��)��- 
����%����"�#��� !���% !�0���"&� !��� /��!����%!��"
�

��(!����%!�'�("
�� �%����"% %! "&�)��
�� "�"!�*��#�!���%�����!����%( !�'���)��"!%�%�����'��
%('� !!�
� !�� �"
� �))��-�
�  "� �� ! "&� '*� !��� ������ 1��"" "&� �(!��� !*� ("��%%� �!���� %��
�&���
� "��� ! "&�� !��!���������1��"" "&��(!��� !*.��

6����&���
�)��"! "&�%�����'������ �
��(!� "������
�"���� !��!���
�!� �%�%���))��-�
�� !� "�
!��� # �%!�)��"! "&� %��%�"�  ���
 �!��*� #����� "&� !��� ����* "&��(!� �#� !���
�-���)��"!.� � �"*�
!���%� �� ��� � !� "� �� )�� �
� �#� 5� *���%� #���� !��� ���)��! �"� �#� !��� 
�-���)��"!� 
 ��� ����
����-�
����'������%�� �(%�*�
���&�
����
 %��%�
�%�����'����)����
� "�!���"�$!�)��"! "&�
%��%�"� � !�� �!���%� �#� % � ���� % =�� �"
� %)�� �%� ("��%%� !��� ������ 1��"" "&� �(!��� !*� & -�%�
�� !!�"���"%�"!�!���"*�-�� �! �".�

�������� � 6�� %�#�&(��
� !��� ���" ! �%� �#� "� &�'�(� "&� ���() ��%� �"
� !�� �"%(��� !��!� !���
)��)�%�
� 
�-���)��"!� 
��%� "�!� )��9(
 ��� !��� �))����"��� �#� !��� ����� !*� �"
� !�� �����
�
� !��1�� �*������#�!���� �����<" !��*���-���)��"!�1��"��

�
3.� � !� "�!�������"!�%��#�!���
�!���#�!� %�)��� %% �"�
�!� �%��#�!���%������
���� ! �"��#�!���

�$ %! "&�
���� "&�%�����'��%('� !!�
�!���"
��))��-�
� "��� ! "&�� !��!���������)��"" "&�
�(!��� !*.�
�
����������"�!��� "!���%!��#�!����"!�� ��1��"" "&�1�� �*��

�
�.� 1� ���!��!���# �%!����()�! �"��#�!���
�-���)��"!�!����$ %! "&�
���� "&�%�����'��
���� %��
� "�

�����
�"���� !��!����))��-�
�%�������#�
���� ! �"��%��(!� "�
� "���"
 ! �"�3��#�!� %�
�))��-��.��
�
���������"�!��� "!���%!��#�!����"!�� ��1��"" "&�1�� �*��

�
@.� ��!� ��
�
��� "&%�%�����'��%('� !!�
�!���"
��))��-�
�'*�!���������1��"" "&��(!��� !*�

'�#�����"*����?� %������"��
�!�� "
 ��!��!���# " %��
�% !���"
�&��("
�#�������-��%�
 "!�"
�
��!�!������)��! �"��#�!���
�-���)��"!� "�����! �"�!��!����$ %! "&�% !����-��%��"
�!���
��-��%��#��
!����
9� " "&���"
��"
�!���
�-���)��"!�%�����'������ �
��(!��"
����)��!�
� "������
�"���
� !��!���
�!� �%�%���))��-�
.��
�
��������6���"%(���!��!�!���
�-���)��"!� %�%�! %#��!�� �*�% !�
��"
�
�% &"�
� "�����! �"�!��
�
9���"!�
�-���)��"!��"
�!���� &���*��"
�!��!�%�! %#��!��*�&��
 �"!%�������� �-�
.��"�
�����
�"���� !��)�� �*������#�� ����F%�<" !��*���-���)��"!�1��".�

�

	.� 6���
�-���)��"!�����'*��))��-�
�%�����'������ �
��(!� "������
�"���� !��!���
�!� �%�

%���"��"�!���)��"+%,����� -�
�'*�!���������1��"" "&��(!��� !*��"��5�H�"(��*��	
��
�
���������"�!��� "!���%!��#����" !*���- "&���&��
�!��)�� �*����.��

�
'�����	

�����7$��� �+����������8�����,�
.9"��$�-���������������������8���������

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
���������	
��
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ���!� � ��	��
��

"��#����
�

�
$	����	��� ����
���
������������������������������������	�	���
��	%	����� � 
�!�
��"�������#���!$
�%�&$�!��'(

��!$)���#���!$
��
*���������%�
�%%�������� ������
�+"���
�������� ��,�-
��!�
�
�����������
�

�
&���	#���	%'��������������(����������������������������)�'������*+�,�
�
�

Agenda Item 10

Page 41



-�)��	%
���������-��������	���
.�$/��$("���!$)���$�(������
�
���������"���	�'��
�
�0(���$����$!�
�"�
�
��

��'����
�%���������	��������	��������	���
����)����
�
��.��������1����
��*$��������)��
������
2��$(3!��2$)�����
��.24($�$�"�'
��.(���$����00($���$
�!�����
�$'$���$
�!� ����
!�����
��)5
$�$���0�
0���$�!���)���!$����
�$��� �!�)$!0(�"�)����������!$��%���0��!�����$
�!���*��4����
����$*�)�'�
/�6�����
�"3!�,�"���
2�)�0
!!$4(��$���2!$
��
��0�$*��"���)����
45���$
����!�4����
����$*�)�'�
/����

�(��)��(
!��
������'
((
 $�����
2�)!7��

%� (
!!�
'����2��(�($������)�!2�($�����
�%� �)*��!�("��''����
2�(

+�'�
/�+$������ $�)
 ��
8%� 0
((2�$
��'�
/�0�
0
!�)���$/��"�
�
�����.��!��*��$
���''$����9��
�
45���$
��
�
����:����1����
��0���/����
'��� �������)��!!���������/����;.
((2�$
���
���
(��$*$!$
�<�9��(��
2����
�� $��$������
0(���$�����/$�������00($�����!�
2()�4��/�)��� �������������0�
0���"�$!� $��$����!/
+���
���
(������
��)�
�("��00�
*�)�'2�(!�/�"�4��42����;�
�(���)� 

)������
���2��
�$!�)�'2�(!<%�
�
,$���(�,$()($'��9����
//��)��
�)$�$
�!�'
������0�
����$
��
'�4�)���!� $��$������*$�$�$�"�
'�����!$��%�
�
-�����	�.���	

������
�
�
�!$)����$
��
'���$!��00($���$
�� �!�)�'����)�'�
/�.(���$����
//$�����
��
����&�4�2��"��	
��'
����
'
�/�(��
//$������$���=$!$���
���+��0(���%�
�

/���0�1�
�
/1/

�$�����$�00203���  2��//�
��$!��00($���$
����!�4������'����)��
�.(���$����
//$�����4"��
2��$((
��-
��!
��'
((
 $���
��0��!�����$
�!��
��$/�'�
/�����$��4
2���#0��!!$����
�����!����������0�
0
!�(!��00����
2���$��4
2�("���)� 
2()�$/0$����
�����$���/��$�$�!%�
�
20�
�-4��2�0�
�����00($���$
��$!�'
�����������$
��
'��#���!$
�!��
������#$!�$����������4"��))$�����'$�!��'(

����)�
 ��00$��������#���)�)�42$()$�����
2�)�����������(�*��$
����)��
 ��)!����������4
2�)��"%��
�
�
20�2�$/��1�-/5/$�� /0��
����!$���($�!� $��$����������)�!$�����)��!�0�$/��$("���!$)���$�(� ��������������$
��
'��#���!$
�!��
�
) �(($��!�$!�����0��4(��!245�����
�����($/$���$
�!�!���
2��$��.
($�"���%

���)��.�%

%�
�
�2�/��0-��4

�40-203��
����!$���$!�
��20$�)�4"���/
)����)������)��
2!��(
����)�$�����
�����0
!$�$
������������)�
'������2(9
)�9!��%������������ 
�$)���$��(��
2!�!��
��$�����!$)������

�(��)��(
!��$!�
������!
2���!$)����)�!$�!�
����$�������(�!��
��
%�����)��
%���

�(��)��(
!��� �$����)5
$�!��
�������!��$������(�*���)�0
!$�$
�%�
����0�
0���"�4��+!�
���
�:�4��������!0����;��������
�!<� �$���$!�)�!$�����)��!���!$���
'��
��(�
�$
(
�$��(�1/0
������%�
�
��$2�6���0�/7��
:�.�.
($�"���%

���)��200(�/�����"�.(���$����2$)�($��!7��
2!���#���!$
�!���*��4������+���$��
�
�
�!$)����$
��$������)����/$���$
��
'���$!��00($���$
�%�.
($�"�!2���!�!������$��0�$/��$("���!$)���$�(�
����!��
2!���#���!$
�!� $((�������(("�4������0��4(��0�
*$)�)������� 
2()�4���
�!$��$'$�����(
!!�
'�
�/��$�"��
���$��4
2�$���0�
0���$�!���)������������ 
2()�4��)���$/����(�$/0����
����������������
'�����

�$�$��(�0�
0���"�
������!������!����%�
�
�
�

Page 42



�
�
���/�
�0�/��0-�� /02�6�2��4/���
����0�
0
!�)��))$�$
�!� 
2()���$!��������$����
'������������'�
/���'(����

'�)�!��2��2���!
/���%8�
/����!��$����
���'2((���$����42$()$�������� 
2()�4���00�
#$/���("�	%��/����!�(
 �������������#$!�$���
�
2!����)� 
2()�4��!���4��+�>%��/����!�'�
/�����/�$��'�
����(�*��$
�%�����)�*�(
0/���� 
2()�
�
/0(�/��������!��0���!��(����)� $�)
 �0�
0
��$
�!�
'�����
�$�$��(�) �(($�����)�$!�����0��4(��$��
)�!$������/!%�
�
�����)5
$�$���0�
0���"�����

�(��)��(
!�����!����$)���$��(��������!$��)��)5�������
��
%�3!���
 �*����
�����
2!��$!������/2����$�����(�*�(%���$!�0�
0���"� �!�42$(�� $�����+$������ $�)
 ������'���!�!
2��9
 �!���
 ��)!������00($���$
��!$�������� $�)
 �$!��
������
�("�!
2����
'�($�����
���$!��

/��!�������$!���
!��
�)��"�
0��$���$������������(�*��$
�%�����)$!������4�� ���������#���!$
����)�����!$)���(�*��$
��

'��
%��$!�!
/��?%��/����!��4���$���$��/$�)�������$!���)$''�������
'���
2�)���/����!�$����
2�)�(�*�(!�$��
$!��
�!$)���)����������)�*�(
0/���� 
2()��
���''����������!$)���$�(��/��$�"�
'������)5
$�$���0�
0���"�
�
����2�����0��4(��)�����%�
�
������$��4
2�!3�
45���$
����$!�!�����$!!2��
'�0
!!$4(��0
((2�$
��'�
/����� ���$/��"���
 �*������$!�
/������$!��
�� $��$��������/$��
'������
��(�0(���$����2��
�$�"%�
�
����
��20$���
'�6�����
�"3!�,�"���$!�!��
������
*���0
!!$4(��(
!!�
'�0�$*��"%������!
2��9 �!��
�(�*��$
��
'������#���!$
����!���'2((���$���� $�)
 ����'$�!��'(

��(�*�(��������$!����(��!��
8�/����!�
4�� �������� $�)
 ���)�����4
2�)��"� $���6�����
�"3!�,�"���)�)
�!��
��)$����("�'���������(�*��$
��

'���$!��
2!�%������)$!������
'�����0�
0
!�)� $�)
 ��
�����4
2�)��"�$!�!2''$�$������)��$*���$��)
�!��
��
)$����("�'������"�0����
'������
2!��������� $((�4���
�
*��(

+$��%������!�0����$
��)$!�����!�����
����0��4(����)�����$�����
�)����� $�������2!2�(��2$)����%�
�
�/��
��2�0�-2���0�/��
����)$!������4�� ���������#���!$
����)�����!
2��9 �!����)�!
2��9��!�����4
2�)��$�!�$!�
8�/����!�
��)��
�/����!���!0���$*�("%�
�
"23"��6��
�112��2 �$2���2�0��
�����������
��$�� �"�1/0($���$
�!���(��$����
���$!�0�
0
!�(%�
�
/052
�0 /0��$��4���20�82$2�6�2��4/��
�����������
���*$�
�/����(@�2!��$��4$($�"�$!!2�!���(��$����
����!��0�
0
!�(!%��
�
"/�$�"�2��4/��
�����������
����(���$/0($���$
�!���(��$����
���$!��00($���$
�%��
�
��0�$4�2�0���
����)�*�(
0/����$!��
�!$)���)��
���*���
�!��$
2!�)���$/����(�$/0����
����$��4
2�$���0�
0���$�!���)�
$!�����0��4(��$�����/!�
'�$�!�)�!$��%�����0�
0
!�(�!��$!'$�!�������$���$��!���
2��$��.
($�"���%

�
'�
,$���(3!�:�$���"���*�(
0/����.(�����)������2�������200(�/�����"�.(���$����2$)�($��!7��
2!��
�#���!$
�!%��
�
��

��'�	��-�����	���
��*$��������)!��
�����$�)$*$)2�(�/��$�!�
'���$!��00($���$
������)��$!$
���
�������.(���$���.��/$!!$
��
��!�4������+�����*$��������)!��
�������(�*����.
($�$�!���)�.�
0
!�(!�$������,$���(�:�$���"�
��*�(
0/����.(���;�)
0��)�&�4�2��"��			<���)��((���(�*����/����$�(��
�!$)����$
�!�$��(2)$���
���$
��(���)����$
��(�0
($�"��)*$��%�1�������$�����$!�)��$!$
�������
��(�.(���$����2��
�$�"���!�
�
�!$)���)�����'
((
 $��79�
�
����)�*�(
0/����$!��
�!$)���)��
���*���
�!��$
2!�)���$/����(�$/0����
����$��4
2�$���0�
0���$�!���)�
$!�����0��4(��$�����/!�
'�$�!�)�!$��%�����0�
0
!�(�!��$!'$�!�������$���$��!���
2��$��.
($�"���%

�
'�
,$���(3!�:�$���"���*�(
0/����.(�����)������2�������200(�/�����"�.(���$����2$)�($��!7��
2!��
�#���!$
�!%�
�
�
�

Page 43



�
�

��	

������
-�����	���

��%%�	)��
�

�
�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����


%� ���� )�*�(
0/���� ����4"� 0��/$���)� !��((� 4�� �
//����)� 4�'
��� ���� �#0$���$
�� 
'� ������
"���!�'�
/�����)����
'���$!�0��/$!!$
�%�
�
���������
��
/0("� $�������$
��?
�;�!��/��)�)<�
'������
 ����)��
2���"�.(���$�������

??	%�
�

�%� ,
�+!�
������!$���!��((�
�("���+��0(����4�� ����	6%		��
2�!���)�
6%		��
2�!%�
�
��������&
������0�
����$
��
'�4�)���!���*$��������)��
�.
($�"���A�
'�����,$���(�:�$���"�
��*�(
0/����.(���

�
8%� ��"��
(�!�
���������!�(�'��
0���
*���$����!��((���*����/���!�
'��!��0��0�
*$)�)�'
��

4�)���!��'
���#�/0(��$������'
�/�
'���!��''
()$���0(��+%�
�
��������&
������0�
����$
��
'�4�)���!���*$��������)��
�.
($�"���A�
'�����,$���(�:�$���"�
��*�(
0/����.(���

�
�%� �((�/����$�(!���!0��$�(("���
!���
���$�$���($/���!��((�4��!�
��)�!��2��("� $��$������!$��%�

�
��������&
������0�
����$
��
'�4�)���!���*$��������)��
�.
($�"���A�
'�����,$���(�:�$���"�
��*�(
0/����.(���

�
�
1�������0	�����	���	

�������
�
2��	�
���)����	�������%%�������
�

%������00($�����!�
2()�4��� ��������� ����0�
0���"� $!� $��$����!/
+���
���
(��������)��!�!2���
�("�
�00�
*�)�'2�(!�/�"4��42�����;�
�(�B� 

)������
���2��
�$!�)�'2�(!<�

�
�%������������#�/0�$
�!� �
� �����4
*��� ����� ���� $!� ���/�)���� C�9�
%�����%%������:� � $!� $�!��((�)�
��)� 
2()��((
 �'
�������$���"0�!�
'� 

)��
�4��42���%���($!��
'��#�/0��)��00($����!�$!��*�$(�4(��*$��
�����
2��$(3!� �4!$���
��)$����("�������07@@!/
+��
���
(%)�'��%�
*%2+%���$!�($!�!������00($����!���)�����
�"0�!�B��
�)$�$
��
'��$/4������������4��42���%����!��'$��!�����)�!$���)��
�42���!/
+�(�!!("%�

�
8%�1��$!����
''����� $��$����!/
+���
���
(������'
��"
2��'$����
��$*��
''�!/
+����
 �*���$��$!���)�'�����
�
�!�
 ��������������2!$�������#�/0��)��00($������ $��������
������ 

)���)�$�������
������/������
$%�� �((�/�$���$��)����%�

�
�%�,�$(!���
������!!��$("���� $!!2�� '
�� "
2�!�(*�!�� 1� �/�� ���� ������2$()$������2(��$
�!���*��!
/��
!0��$'$��!���)��)!������/2!��4���)����)��
�$����(��$
���
�������)�
'���"���$/��"�
��'(2��'�
/���!
($)�
'2�(��00($�������)���"�
0��$��� $�)
 !%�����0(��!�)
�!��/��
�!�
 � $�)
 !�$�������

'�!0����
'�
����0�
0���"��(
!���
�����0�
0
!�)���$/��"%�
�
�
$�����	

�����8'��� �;����������*�<�����
/9%��'�-���������������������;���������
�

Page 44



����������	

������
���������	�
	�
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

���� �!���"�
��

�	���	�����������
 �#�������������

�
!	����	��� ��
������������������������������������������ �� �!�
��	$	����� "��#���$�%����������&&�����
��''����'���
����(!����
����)
*������

+����$�'
����#��,��+-��
�$$�������� .�/���+����
�������.�&���$�
�������� �
�
 ����������

�
%���	&���	$"��������������'������������������������� #�(�"������)*���
�
�

Agenda Item 11

Page 45



+�(��	$
���������+��������	���
�
"��&���
��0�$������
������
�
���������,���	�"��
�
�""12�1� 2�2�3�����$�����
�$�/�
�#&���� ���$��

��+��3���'���$�	%1�41
42��
�""1221��4���3�.�+�����$������
���������5��������3��1��
 1��1
422�
�""1241

6% �3�����������'�7��
$��+�'���
�+�����+�������+�3��1��		1�81
424�
�""16%1	%
88�3����+
�����������$������
������3��1��	81�61
46%�
�""1621���	2�3�����������'���'�����'
�����5��������3��##��/����1�61
462�
�""1
�1�� ���-�����#��#���$�$�/�
�#&���������
��������������������'������������$�%��������
��&&�����
��''����'���
���������+����$�'
����#��,��+-�����
��$��������+���

��#�������$�7����
����
���������������+�������+�.�$�%���������+�����������/�����'��5#��������'��������5�����+�7�������-�����
7��������������������#�������������������9�������$$������
��''����'���
������������7
�������+�����-������
$�/�
�#&������

�#��/�$���5�����&#
��&�����##�����������'����''������$�����������������''�:��##��/�$�
�81�
1	�

�
�
 #

��"����
�$���������	��������	��#�����	���
����(����
�
��"��������0����
��/��+���+��$�'�������������
��;��$��������"�7
������'����##
����������
��
��������'�����'�������������
�����������+�7�����+�#��#������-��������������������$��#
���$����������+����-�����������&���'�������+�
�������#��������7<����������/��7���������/�$-�
�
����
�������'���&&��������7���������/�$���+��$��+�#��,��+�#��/�������������������
���$��
�&���$�
#��,��+��������/�������-�
�
����!.���0����
��������������'���������
����/���������''�����$������#�����������/���������$�����7<��������������
#��#���
-�
��������������'�.���������$�����������+�&�����"�

������������
���/��������$�����7<��������������
#��#���
-�
�
+�����	�.���	

������
�

/� ���0�
�
/0/

�!�����!���1�2�����1��//�
�����##
�����������$�'���$������<�����/�
�#&������$��������'������9����$����7�������$���$�7������
"
�����+���&&��������$�������������
=���$�#��$�����&���'���
�+������'��������&����+�"
�����+�
�##
��������-�
�
1��
�+3��1���
�����##
��������#��#�������%����������&&�����
��''����'���
���������#������+�+����$�'
����#��,��+-�����

��$��������+���

��#�������$�7����
�������������������+�������+�.�$�%���������+�����������/�����'�
�5#��������'��������5�����+�7������������������
�����$���������$<�����+�����-�����7��������������������
#�������������������9�������$$������
��''����'���
������������7
�������+�����-������$�/�
�#&������

�
#��/�$���5�����&#
��&�����##�����������'����''������$�����������������''-�
�
�����##
�����������������7&��������'���#��/����
���##��/�$��##
��������(��'��������""1
�1�� ��*-��
�����&��$&��������
�$��������������������+���'��&�4-8�&���������

�&���������$��
�/������
�
�
�������������
�$��+��$$������
����$������$�#
�����������$��������+��������'���$�-�
�
�
1��1�!/��0�+/4/!���/���
����#��#���
��������#��7
�����#�����#
�-�!�"�#�
������6����
������''�����(������������������������!���
�
�����	*���

�7��#��&����$��������"��&���
��0�$������
����������7<������������$���������'�"�
����������
��$���2-���
�
 1�/���+� 3

�3�+1�2 �
�������������������$��������������������'������$������
���������$���+����$������"��&���
��0�$������
�������
��������&#�������'����3���������$����+
�3���������$������
������������	&���+��#�
���$��'�����+��������

Page 46



7���$�����-�
�
��!1�5�����/6��
�����##
�����������

�7���������$��+������#�
��������6���/�
�#&�����������"��&���
��0�$������
�������
��$�������$���2��'������$�#��$�>����
�!���������/�
�#&����"
������$�"
�����+�"�
���������&���� ?�
"
�����+�'��������&�����/�
�#&���-�""� ��$����'����������''����$�/�
�#&���������&����������������
���-������##
������������7&����$��������&�����$����'���+�������������$�'�������$�/�
�#&�����������
'��&����������
�$��������$��5#��������'������5�����+�7��������3�����7��
$��+����
$�#��/�$���#����'���
�����5�����+��$&���������/����$�#��'�������
����/�����$�#���&������'���
�����������������.�&���$�
(���*-��"�
������
 ��'�""� �&�,�������
���������������������#�
�������'�����""��$�������##
�����
#
�����+��##
���������'���&����������������������������������������

�����������������-�0�������
�������������#��#���
����
��,�$�����������7
����$�������������������$����
$���������&#
��&���������
#�����'�����)����+���������+�����&#
��&���������-������##
������������$�����$�	 �����'�

���&��<�7��
���
$�7��#��/�$�$������+������#��#���$�$�/�
�#&���-������$��������&�����
���7��+�/��������������
����#��#���
�������������+��9��
������$����
���/��$���+����������,��������##������������/��
�7
��'���
�&#��/��+�����������������$�9��
�����'������������$������������'������������
�$��+������&#�������
�����&�����$�#������
���+���������-�0��������������������
��$����/���������$�����#��#���
����'�������
�5#��������'������$<�����+�7�����������
�����������������.�&���$-�0����������$���$����������$���+��
#��#���$����
$�#�����������&#��/�&�����������������������$�9��
�����'�����"��&���
��0�$������
�����-�
����#������
���+����������������&�����$��&#
��&����7���'�������������7��������$�'��&�����
#��#���$�$�/�
�#&�������+����+��'�����
�����'�/�����'�+������+�#
�����+�#��&���������������#������
���
����-���
�
���/�
���/���+���/�1�5�1  3/ ��
0�$������
�������'���)
�)��������!�������+�����

���������#��7
���������
��$�$���+����$�"��&���
��
0�$������
�����-��0����������$���$�����#��#���
���#������������&#��/�&�����������������7���������+��+�
�����&���+�����-����7��������#
���������7&����$�����������##
����������+��$��+������5#��������'�����
7����������$�������
���������'������''�����'��&���
���

��������>����
-��0����������$���$��������������
���$��������������7��
�&���$����!����
����)
�)��������(�''�����������������
�����	*����������$�����
����������##
��������&�$�������������������������$�$���+��������'�������������"��&���
��0�$������
�����-�
>��
����������
���'�����7��
$��+������

�������������������$��+�$�/�
�#&�������������
��������������$���$�
���7��$����&����
�������������������'�������������/��+���+��$����"�
������6-���������#��#���
�����������
������������'����������������

���/��
���
���&#������������������$��+�����-��0��������������$���$�����������
���#
����
�&�����������������������'����-���
�
�����
�����������������'���$�����������$���$�����&#��/�&�����������#��/������##
�������-������
���������������+����'�����7��
$��+��'��##��5�&���
��
-8�&������������������$���$������/����$����&����
�
�&#���-���������7��
$��+������

������������#��/����
���##��/�$��##
�����������$����$����
����/��7����
#��/�$�$���+��$��+�������
�����'�����'����+�&������
��������������$���$��������7
����$��������������
���$�����������-�
�
����#��#���
���&#
�������������#�����#
����'�#�
��������6����2���$�������$��������&&��$�$�'���
�##��/�
-�
�
 /��
��1���+1 ����/ �
��#��������$���������$�������##
������������������������������$�����
�#��#���������

�7���''����$�7������
#��#���$�$�/�
�#&���-�
�
,12,��5��
�001��1��!1���1�� �
�������#���������&����������7&����$�����������##
�������-����������������'���������
����/�����(���''���
����+�&���*���$�����7<��������������#��#���
-�����#��#���$���&7����'�#��,��+��#�����$��������
�5���$�����&�5�&�&�
�&�������������������"� -������������#��,��+��������������#��������+�����
�������$��+�<��������-��0����������$���$����������������+��'��������+�������'�����&#
���������������+�
'��&�����#��#���
-��
�
/�41
���/���!� 3 ��1��71!1�5�1  3/ �
������������$���+����$��������@
��$�A����	���$�@
��$�A����%-�����$�����������7���&#���$����
�&���
���'�������������3�''���$������#������'
��$3#���'��+�&�������-�������##
����������#��/�$�$���@
��$�
���,�������&������+�
�+����+����������'���������7
��!�7���������+�������&��(�!��*-����$����������
�������������&�����������������$���$��������7
����$�����������+�/�������$���+��������'�����
��$-��

Page 47



;�/��������������������$���$����������$�/�
�#&�������
$���������������������,��'�'
��$��+������������

���
�����-�""�	8���9�����������$���������'�������9������
�����������������""�	8����##�����+���������
�'�
��$������
�������,��'�'
��$��+�'����-�0��������������������$�/�
�#&�������
��,�$���������5�����+�
7��������'��������&���#��#�������$�������������
���������������������������������7
�-��
��
��������������'�.���������$�����������+�&����(������+�B���/����&����
�"������������/�����*�����
�����
��$���$���$�����7<��������������#��#���
-���
�
,/�!�,�1  3/ �
����������������
����&#
�����������
����+����������##
�������-��
�
����!3 1����
����#��#���
��������#��7
�������+��$�����������$����
�����$���&#
�����������
�/����#�
�����������
��2���$���6��'������$�#��$�>����
�!���������/�
�#&����"
��-���������&����#�����������
�##���������'��������5#���������$������
�$�������'�����5�����+�7�����������$������$���7
�����+�������
7����+�/���������������&���7���'�����'���������&�-�����#��#���
���������$���$������&#
�������""� -�
�
 #

��"�	��+�����	���
��/��+���+��$�����������$�/�$��
�&�������'�������##
������������$�����������+�����"
�����+�"��&�������
����7������,�����/��+���+��$�����������
�/����"�
��������$�"��#���
���������>����
�!�������
��/�
�#&����"
���(�$�#��$�@�7������	���*���$��

���
�/����&������
������$������������
�$��+�
�������
���$���+����
�#�
�����$/���-�0���������+������$������������.���
�"
�����+���������������
�����$���$�����'�

����+?3�
��������&����#������������##���������'��������5#���������$������
�$�������'�����5�����+�7���������
��$������$���7
�����+�������7����+�/���������������&���7���'�����'���������&�-������#��#���
����
����#��7
�������+��$�����������$����
�����$���&#
�����������
�/����#�
�������������2���$���6��'�
�����$�#��$�>����
�!���������/�
�#&����"
�����$�"
�����+�"�
���������&���� -�
�
�

��	

������
+�����	���

��$$�	(��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�


-� ���� $�/�
�#&���� ����7�� #��&����$� ���

� 7�� ��&&����$� 7�'���� ���� �5#�������� �'� ������
������'��&�����$�����'������#��&������-�
�
�������������&#
���������������4
�(����&��$�$*��'������������$���������"
�����+�����

44�-�
�

�
	-� ����#��&��������

�7�����$���
��'���#��#������������!����
����)
����$�'���$�������������

��$���������"
�����+�(!����
�����*���$���
462-��
�
������?������#��������������
$���&&�����������������#������##��/�
��'�����.���
�
"
�����+����������������$�����������������������'�����#��&�����$��������#��<�$��������
�&�������'������������$����'��&�������������
=��#�
�����-�
�

�
%-� �����������$��+�����$����
����������$�����+���-�
��63	8-�3
�����/�)������$�/�
�#&����

����7��#��&����$����

�����7����&&����$�����
��������&�����������&�����
�&������'����
���������3�''�+�������$�7������#��#���$�$�/�
�#&���������7������7&����$������$�
�##��/�$����������+�7������
���
�#
�����+����������-�����$�/�
�#&�������

�7���&#
�&����$�
��������$���������������##��/�$�����&����$��������$���������������'���-��
�
������?����#��/����'
��$��+�7���������+����������'������������+���'1$��#���
��'����'����
�����������������-�
�

�

Page 48



 -� ����$�/�
�#&�������

�����7����&&����$�����
��������&�����������&����������#������
'
��$3#���'��+�&���������������#��#���$�$�/�
�#&��������7������7&����$������$�
�##��/�$����������+�7������.���
�"
�����+����������-�����$�/�
�#&�������

�7��
�&#
�&����$���������$���������������##��/�$�����&����$��������$���������������'���-�
�
������?������$���������&#�����'�#�������
�'
��$��+��������#��#���$�$�/�
�#&���-�

�
8-� ���#�����'�����$�/�
�#&�������

�7��7���+����������������
��#������$�'���
������'������
��

#��,��+��'�����#����$������
��������#��/����
����7&����$������$��+���$����������+�7������
.���
�"
�����+�������������/��7����#��/�$�$���$�������'���
���������

�7��#��&�����
��
�������$�������'���-�
�
������?�0�����������������'���+�������'������/��+���+��$����!�"�"�
������
	-�

�
�-� )�'���� ���� ������������� ��&&������� ��&#
��� �'� ���� '����+� &������
�� ��� 7�� ���$� ��� ����

�5�����
���������������'������$�/�
�#&�������

�7����7&����$������$��##��/�$����������+�7��
���� .���
� "
�����+� ���������-� ���� �##��/�$� &������
�� ���

� ����� 7�� ���$� ��� ����
��������������'�����$�/�
�#&���-�
�
������?������������������'��������##���������������$�/�
�#&����������������������'�/����
�
�&�����-�
�

�
!�����	

�����7"��� �)�������������8��9�
/:$��"�+�������������������������������

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
���������	�
	�
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

������� ���	��
��

��������!"�����
��#������	��

�
$	����	��� 		���
����
�������������������������������
��	%	����� �� �!"#$�#%���!&#�'!#� (�'") � *! $'"#$��'"$+, �'!#� (�� ��� *! $'"#$�&"!��

"$! �$�,��,! ��!"#$'-�
�%%�������� ��'������(�
�������� �.������"! �!'�/��0�1 (#�'�
�
&����������
�

�
'���	(���	%"��������������!�����������)�������������&#�*�"������+,�-�

�

Agenda Item 12

Page 51



.�*��	%
������������	����	������%	��������
2�"3��",(�� '") $!"�,��� ��
�
���������/���	�"��
�#$ -�
�
&#

��"����
�%���������	��������	��#�����	���
����*����
��2���������
���
��1"$+�� +��)�!#�!� ��#0$�",4'��0")�$� �#$�205,"�"!(�%#���66,"��!"#$'�� "+�!�, !! �'�#%�$#!"%"��!"#$�& � �
' $!�!#�!� �#��06" �'�#%��)7#"$"$+�6�#6 �!" '-����"! ��#!"� �&�'��,'#�)"'6,�( )-��!�!� �!"3 �#%�&�"!"$+�
!�"'�� 6#�!��' 1 $�' 6���! �, !! �'�#%�#57 �!"#$���)�5  $�� � "1 )�%�#3��#-	����#-	����#-
8���#-
���
�$)��#-����#0+�!#$��1 $0 ���#-������$+ ��#�)��$)��#-	��905",  �.�"1 -���:0�,"%("$+�6 !"!"#$�#%�
#57 �!"#$��#$!�"$"$+�	��'"+$�!0� '�&�'��,'#�� � "1 )-��� ' �� 6� ' $!�!"#$'���$�5 �'033��"' )��'�
%#,,#&';�
�

-�� �� �) '"+$��$)�'"< �#%�!� � *! $'"#$�"'�#0!�#%�������! ��&"!��!� �� '!�#%�!� ��#�)=�
	-�� �'�!� �6�#6 �!(�"'�'"!0�! )��!�!� �!#6�#%�!� ��0,>) >'����5(�!� �!0�$"$+��"��, ��!� �6�#6#'�,�&",,�

� '0,!�"$�"$�� �' )�6��?"$+��#$+ '!"#$�"$�!� ��#�)��'�!� �6�#6#' )�+���+ �"'�$#!�5"+� $#0+��!#�
���#33#)�! ������=�

@-�� �%�#!� ��6�#6 �!" '�"$�!� ��#�)�& � �!#�)#�!� �'�3 �"!�&#0,)�3�? �!� �,#��,"!(�0$�!!���!"1 ��$)�
���36 )=�

�-�� �� �'"! �"'�'"!0�! )�#$���3�"$�6 ) '!�"�$��#0! �0' )�5(�'��##,���",)� $��$)����'�6��? )�#$�!� �
6�1 3 $!A�#�)�&#0,)�5 ���<��)#0'=�

�-�� 2��?"$+�5 !&  $�6�#6 �!" '�"$�,"3"! )��$)�!� �6�#6#'�,�&",,�6� 1 $!�$ "+�5#0�'�%�#3�0'"$+�!� "��
)�"1 '=�

�-�� �#0$�",�6#,"�(�'!�! '�!��!�%,�!��##%� *! $'"#$'�&",,�$#!�5 �6 �3"!! )��$)�����3 !� �+�6�'�#0,)�5 �
� !�"$ )�!#�!� �%�#$!�5#0$)��(=�

B-�� �� �6�#6#'�,�, �1 '�$#�'6�� �#$� "!� ��'") �%#��!� � *! $'"#$�!#�5 �3�"$!�"$ )=�
�-�� �� � *! $'"#$�&",,�' !���6� � ) $!�!��!�+# '�5 (#$)���� 6!�5, �, 1 ,'�#%�) 1 ,#63 $!��$)�&",,�

�%% �!�!� �������! ��#%�!� �'!�  !�'� $ =�
8-�� �� �6�#6#'�,�� 6� ' $!'���45�0!�,�!��$'+� ''"#$4�%�#3�!� �'"36, �������! ��#%��#0'"$+�"$�!� ��� ��

!#�'#3 !�"$+��," $�!��!�'�#0,)�$#!�5 ��,,#& )=�

�-�� �� � *! $'"#$�"'�0$$ "+�5#0�,(��$)�#1 �5 ��"$+�!#�$ "+�5#0�'��$)�� 6� ' $!'��$�#1 �>

) 1 ,#63 $!�#%�!� �'"! ���,3#'!�)#05,"$+�!� �'"< �#%�!� � *"'!"$+��#0' =�


-�� ��� ''�%#�� 3 �+ $�(�1 �"�, '��$)�!� �� %0' �&�+#$�&",,�5 �$ ��,(�"36#''"5, =�

	-�� �� � �"'�$#!� $#0+��'6�� �!#����#33#)�! �!� ��66,"��$!4'�#&$�1 �"�, '=�

@-�� �� �6�#6#' )�� ��� *! $'"#$�&",,��#36�#3"' �!� �$ "+�5#0�4'��"+�!�!#�,"+�!-�
�
�
���C����
���
�� �."� �!#��#%�� ��$"��,�� �1"� '�D���%%"���$)����$'6#�!�!"#$�."1"'"#$E�>�$#�#57 �!"#$'-�
�
.�����	�0���	

������
�

 �&���1�
�
 1 

�$�����$���2�3�����2��  �
�� ��66,"��!"#$�"'�'053"!! )�5(��.������"! �!'��$)��0�1 (#�'����6��!$ ���$)�����"! �!�#%�&�"���"'��$�
 , �! )�� 35 ��#%�!� ��#0$�",-���:0�,"%("$+�6 !"!"#$�#%�#57 �!"#$��#$!�"$"$+�	��'"+$�!0� '���'��,'#�
5  $�� � "1 )-�
�
2��
�.4��2����
�� �6�#6#'�,�"'�%#��!� � � �!"#$�#%���!&#�'!#� (�'") � *! $'"#$��$)�'"$+, �'!#� (�� ��� *! $'"#$�&"!��
"$! �$�,��,! ��!"#$'-�
�
�
2��2�$ ��1�. 5 $��� ����
�� �6�"$�"6, �#%�!� �) 1 ,#63 $!�"'���� 6!�5, �'057 �!�!#�2#,"�(���

�D�#0' ��*! $'"#$'E�#%��"���,4'�
�$"!��(�. 1 ,#63 $!�2,�$�D�.2E��$)��2�

-�
�
&2� ���.�&4

�4�.2�3&��
�� �'"! ��#36�"' '���' 3">) !��� )�6�#6 �!(�"$����#�)�#%�'"3",���) '"+$��#0' '-���#0+�!#$��1 $0 �"'�
��$���#&��0,>) >'���&�"����,,#&'�#$>'!�  !�6��?"$+�#$�#$ �'") ��'�!� �3�7#�"!(�#%�6�#6 �!" '�)#�$#!�
��1 �6�"1�! �)�"1 &�('-�
!� ��6�#6 �!" '�"$�!� ��#�)���1 �5  $� *! $) )�50!�3#'!,(��!�'"$+, �'!#� (�

Page 52



�$)�!#�!� �� ��-��� ��66,"��!"#$�6�#6 �!(���'���)�"1 &�(��!�!� �'") �#%�!� �6�#6 �!(��$)������)�
'0�%�� )��� ��)"� �!,(�"$�%�#$!�#%�!� ��#0' �&�"���"'�0' )�%#��#%%�'!�  !�6��?"$+-��� ��)7#"$"$+�
$ "+�5#0�'��!��#-	���$)��#-	����1 � *"'!"$+�'"$+, �'!#� (�� ��� *! $'"#$'�#%�'#3 �) '��"6!"#$-�
�
��$2�6����� 7���
�� �6�#6#'�,�� ,�! '�!#���!&#�'!#� (�'") � *! $'"#$��$)�'"$+, �'!#� (�� ��� *! $'"#$��!� � %#� �2#,"�(�
��

��$)��2�

��� �)"� �!,(�� , 1�$!�"$�!�"'�"$'!�$� -��$�"!'���"! �"��%#��) 1 ,#63 $!�#%�!�"'�$�!0� �
2#,"�(���

�#0!,"$ '�!��!�!#��1#")�!� � %% �!�#%�4! ����"$+4��&� � �!&#�'!#� (�'") � *! $'"#$'��� ��)) )�
!#�!� �'") '�#%�' 3">) !��� )��#0' '�#%�'"3",���'!(, �&"!�����#$'"'! $!�50",)"$+�,"$ ��!�+�#0$)�, 1 ,��
!� �%"�'!�%,##��#%���!&#�'!#� (�'") � *! $'"#$�'�#0,)�5 �' !�5��?��!�, �'!�
-��3 !� '�%�#3�!� ��#33#$�
5#0$)��(=�#���!�, �'!�
�3 !� �%�#3�!� �%�#$!� , 1�!"#$��$)�
�3 !� �%�#3�!� ��#33#$�5#0$)��(=�#���!�
, �'!�	�3 !� '�%�#3�!� �%�#$!� , 1�!"#$-���"'�"'�'066, 3 $! )�5(��2�

�&�"���� �#33 $)'�!��!�!� (�
��1 ���,#& ���")+ �� "+�!��$)�� !�"$'�
�3 !� �!#�!� �'") �5#0$)��(�%#��3�"$! $�$� �60�6#' '-��2�

�
�,'#�� �#33 $)'�!��!�+���+ '�'�#0,)�� !�"$���)�"1 &�(�#%��!�, �'!���3 !� '��, ���#%�!� ��"+�&�(��$)�
"%�!�"'�"'�$#!����" 1�5, �!� $�!� � *! $'"#$�'�#0,)�5 �' !�%0�!� ��5��?-�2#,"�(���

��,'#�'!�! '�!��!�%,�!�
�##%'�'�#0,)�5 �� '!�"�! )�!#�!� �� ���#��'") �#%�!� �6�#6 �!(��$)�#$,(�#$�'"$+, �'!#� (� *! $'"#$'��
&�"���"'��,'#�� , 1�$!�!#�!� �6�#6#'�,-��$�� ,�!"#$�!#�!� �6�#6#' )�'"$+, �'!#� (�� ��� *! $'"#$���2�

�
'!�! '�!��!�!�#' �&"!�"$�
�3 !� �#%�!� �6��!(�5#0$)��(�'�#0,)�$#!�6�#7 �!�3#� �!��$�@�3 !� '�%�#3�!� �
#�"+"$�,�� ���&�,,�)#�!� �6�#6 �!(-��$�3#� �+ $ ��,�! �3'�2#,"�(���

��$)��2�

�'!�! �!��!�!� �'��, �
#%�!� � *! $'"#$�30'!�5 ��66�#6�"�! �!#�!� �'"< �#%�!� �6,#!��$#!�)#3"$�!"$+�!� � *"'!"$+�50",)"$+��$)�
$#!�'#� *! $'"1 ��'�!#�5 �0$$ "+�5#0�,(-��
�
��� �
��� ���.��� �2�6�2&&4 &���
�� �6�#6#' )�!&#�'!#� (�'") � *! $'"#$�&",,�#��06(�!� �+�6�5 !&  $�!� � *"'!"$+�+�5, �&�,,�#%�!� �
6�#6 �!(��$)�!� ��#33#$�5#0$)��(�&"!���#-	���3 �'0�"$+�	-	�3 !� '�"$�&")!�-��� � $!"� � *! $'"#$�
"'�' !�5��?�
�3 !� �%�#3�!� �%�#$!� , 1�!"#$�#%�!� �6�#6 �!(��$)��#36�"' '���+���+ �&"!��0!","!(��!�
+�#0$)�%,##���$)���5 )�##3��5#1 -��� �6,�$'�#�"+"$�,,(�'053"!! )�"$�,0) )���%,�!��##%�#$�!� �!&#�
'!#� (�'") � *! $'"#$�&�"���&�'��#$'") � )�!#�) !���!�%�#3�!� �������! ��#%�!� ��#0' ��$)�!� �
+ $ ��,�'!�  !�'� $ -���"'���'�'"$� �5  $��3 $) )�!#�"$�#�6#��! ���3#� �!��)"!"#$�,�6"!�� )��##%�
&�"���"'�"$�?  6"$+�&"!��!� �'!(, �#%�!� �3�"$��##%-��!��,'#�� 3�"$'�,#& ��!��$�!� � *"'!"$+��")+ �,"$ �"$�
���#�)�$� �&"!��!� ���"! �"��' !�#0!�"$�2#,"�(���

��$)��2�

��$)�"'��, ��,(�'05#�)"$�! �!#�!� �
#�"+"$�,�6�#6 �!(-���� �6�#6#' )�'"$+, �'!#� (�� ��� *! $'"#$�#��06" '�!� �%0,,�&")!��#%�!� �6�#6 �!(�
�$)�6�#7 �!'�$#�3#� �!��$�@�3 !� '�"$�) 6!��&�"���"'���� 6!�5, �"$�!� ��#$! *!�#%��2�

-���",'!�!� �
� ��� *! $'"#$���'���%,�!��##%��!�"'�"'���� 6!�5, �"$�!� ��#$! *!�#%�2#,"�(���

��'�"!�&",,�$#!�5 �1"'"5, �
%�#3�!� �+ $ ��,�'!�  !�'� $ -�
�
��$035 ��#%�#57 �!"#$'�& � ���"' )�"$�� ,�!"#$�!#�!� �6�#6#'�,���1"$+��$��)1 �' �1"'0�,�"36��!�#$�!� �
'!�  !�'� $ �#%���#0+�!#$��1 $0 ��$)�"!��� �!"$+������36 )��$)�0$�!!���!"1 ��66 ���$� -��'�
#0!,"$ )��5#1 ��%#,,#&"$+�!� ��3 $)3 $!'�3�) �!#�!� ��##%�) '"+$�#$�!� �!&#�'!#� (�'") � *! $'"#$��"!�
"'��#$'") � )�!#�3  !�!� ���"! �"��' !�#0!�"$�2#,"�(���

��$)��2�

��$)�"'��66 ��'��'����, �����$)�
'05#�)"$�! ��))"!"#$�!#�!� �6�#6 �!(-��� � *! $'"#$�"'�, ''�!��$���,%�!� �&")!��#%�!� � *! $'"#$��"'�' !�
5��?�%�#3�!� �3�"$�%�� �#%�!� �6�#6 �!(��$)�)# '�$#!�#1 �>)#3"$�! �!� �'"! ��&�"���� !�"$'��36, �
�3 $"!(�'6�� -��� �6�#6#'�,�� 6� ' $!'��$�"$�� �' �"$�!� �#�"+"$�,�%,##�'6�� �#%�!� �)& ,,"$+�5(�
�66�#*"3�! ,(��8F��$)�)# '�$#!�)#05, �"!'�'"< ��'�'0++ '! )�"$�!� �#57 �!"#$'-��� �6�#6#'�,�)# '�
$#!�' !���6� � ) $!�%#��%0�!� ��) 1 ,#63 $!�"$�!� ��#�)��'� ����6�#6#'�,�"'��'' '' )�#$�"!'�#&$�
3 �"!'-�� % � $� �"'��,'#�3�) �!#�!� � �#'"#$�#%�!� �������! ��#%�!� ��� ��5(�'0���) 1 ,#63 $!-�
�#& 1 ��6�#6 �!" '�"$���#0+�!#$��1 $0 ��� �������! �"'!"��,,(��,#' �!#+ !� ���$)�!� ��66,"��!"#$�"'�
#$ �#%�% &�'"! '�"$�!� ��#�)�&�"���5 $ %"!'�%�#3�'6�� ��!�!� �'") -�
�
�� �6�#6#'�,�"'�$#!��#$'") � )�!#���1 ��$��)1 �' �"36��!�#$�!� ��3 $"!" '�&�"���!� �#��06" �'�#%�
$ "+�5#0�"$+�6�#6 �!" '���$�� �'#$�5,(� *6 �!�!#� $7#(���'�'0++ '! )�"$�!� �� 6� ' $!�!"#$'�
� � "1 )-��� �6�#7 �!"#$�#%�!� �'"$+, �'!#� (�� ��� *! $'"#$�"'�"$����#�)�$� �&"!���2�

��$)� $'0� '�
!��!��#-	��� !�"$'��$��) :0�! �#0!,##?-��� �$ "+�5#0�"$+�6�#6 �!(���'���'"$+, �'!#� (�� ��� *! $'"#$�
' !��&�(�%�#3�!� �5#0$)��(�&"!����&"$)#&�5 !&  $�!�"'��$)�!� �6��!(�5#0$)��(-���"'�&"$)#&�"'�$#!�
�#$'") � )�!#�'0%% ����+� �! ��,#''�#%�#0!,##?�#%�)�(,"+�!�!��$�"'��,� �)(��� �! )�5(�!� �% $� ��$)�
 *"'!"$+� *! $'"#$-��$��))"!"#$�!#�!�"'�!� �#$,(�&"$)#&�%��"$+�!� �!&#�'!#� (�'") � *! $'"#$�%�#3��#-	��
"'��$�#5'�0� ,(�+,�< )���,,�&"$)#&�&�"����,� �)(�%�� '���+�5, �&�,,-��� � �"'�$#�� :0"� 3 $!�%#��
 "!� ��!� �'"$+, �'!#� (�� ��� *! $'"#$�#��!&#�'!#� (�'") � *! $'"#$�!#�5 �' !��&�(�%�#3�!� �5#0$)��(�
%#��3�"$! $�$� �60�6#' '��'�!�"'�"'�$#!���6,�$$"$+�3�!! �-�. 1 ,#63 $!��50!!"$+�!� ��#33#$�
5#0$)��(�"'��#33#$6,�� ��$)�!#�� )0� �!� �&")!��#%�!� � *! $'"#$��$(�%0�!� ��&#0,)�3�? �!� �

Page 53



6�#6#'�,�0$0'�5, �"$�! �3'�#%�"$'") �%,##��'6�� -��� � %#� �"!�&#0,)�5 �0$� �'#$�5, �!#� *6 �!�!� �
6�#6#'�,�!#�5 �� )0� )��$(�%0�!� ��!��$��'�"!�"'�6� ' $! )-��
�
�� �#!� ��6� )#3"$�$!�"''0 ���"' )�"$�!� �#57 �!"#$'�� � "1 )�&�'�!��!�#%�!� �,#''�#%�6��?"$+�'6�� ��!�
!� �'"! ��'���� '0,!�#%�!� � *! $'"#$��$)�!��!�!� �+���+ �6�#6#' )�&#0,)�$#!�5 �5"+� $#0+��!#�
���#33#)�! ������-���",'!�!� �6�#6#'�,�)# '�$#!����#�)�&"!��!� �� �#33 $)�!"#$'�#%��2�

�"$�
� '6 �!�#%�� !�"$"$+���3 !� '�!#�!� ��"+�&�(��!� � �"'�'6�� �"33 )"�! ,(�"$�%�#$!�#%�!� �)& ,,"$+�%#��
#$ ����-��� �%��!�!��!�!� ��66,"��$!�3�(���1 �3#� �!��$�#$ �1 �"�, �"'�$#!���6,�$$"$+�3�!! ���$)�"!�
&#0,)�5 �0$� �'#$�5, �!#�"$'"'!�!��!�!� (�3�"$!�"$ )�6�#1"'"#$�%#��3#� �!��$�#$ �1 �"�, -���'"$+, �
'!#� (�+���+ ��#0,)�5 �50",!�#$�!� �'�3 �%##!6�"$!��'�!��!�6�#6#' )��&"!�#0!�� :0"�"$+�6,�$$"$+�
6 �3"''"#$���$)�&#0,)���1 �!� �'�3 � %% �!-�2��?"$+�'6�� �&"!�"$�!� ��#�)�"'�,"3"! )�50!�� '") $!'�)#�
$#!���1 ��$��0!#3�!"���"+�!�!#�6��?�#$�!� �605,"���"+�&�(-��� �."� �!#��#%�� ��$"��,�� �1"� '�D���%%"��
�$)����$'6#�!�!"#$�."1"'"#$E���'��#$'") � )�!� �#57 �!"#$'���"' )�50!��#$�,0) )�!��!�!� � ��� �
"$'0%%"�" $!��"+�&�(�'�% !(�+�#0$)'�#$�&�"���!#�#57 �!�!#�!� �6�#6#'�,-��
�
�$�'033��(��!� �6�#6#'�,�"'�$#!��#$'") � )�!#���1 ��$��)1 �' �"36��!�#$�$ "+�5#0�"$+�6�#6 �!" '-�
�� �� 1"' )�6�#6#'�,�"'�"$�?  6"$+�&"!��!� �) '"+$�#%�!� �#�"+"$�,�)& ,,"$+��$)�� 3�"$'�'05' �1" $!-�
�� �6�#6#'�,�"'�$#!��#$'") � )�!#�� '0,!�"$��$�"$�� �' �"$�#$>'!�  !�6��?"$+-��� �6�#6#'�,�"'�
��� 6!�5, �"$�! �3'�#%�'��, ��$)�) '"+$���#36," '�&"!��2#,"�(���

���2�


��$)�"'�� �#33 $) )�
%#���66�#1�,-�
�
& ��
��2���.2&���� &�
�2�

�'!�! '�!��!���5"!�5, ��##3�&"$)#&'�)"� �!,(�%��"$+� ����#!� ��'�#0,)�5 ��!�, �'!�	
�3 !� '�
�6��!-���"$���5"!�5, ��##3�&"$)#&'�'�#0,)�5 ��!�, �'!�
��3 !� '�%�#3��$(�5,�$?�+�5, -��� �
6�#6#' )�� ���%��"$+�&"$)#&'�� !�"$��66�#*"3�! ,(�	��3 !� '�!#�6�#6 �!" '��!�!� �� ���"$��$+, ' (�
�#�)-��� �%�#$!�%��"$+�5 )�##3�&"$)#&�)# '�$#!�%�� �)"� �!,(�#$�!#�6�#6 �!" '�#66#'"! ��50!� :0�,,(�
"'�$#��,#' ��!��$�!� � *"'!"$+�&"$)#&'�"$�!� �%�#$!�#%�!� ��#0' -��� � ��� �$#�'") �&"$)#&'�6�#6#' )�
"$��$(�6��!�#%�!� � *! $'"#$-��� �6�#6#'�,�"'�!� � %#� �$#!��#$'") � )�!#�� '0,!�"$�)"� �!�#1 �,##?"$+�!#�
$ "+�5#0�"$+�6�#6 �!" '-�
�
/23/��6��
�112��2��$2���2��&�
� 1 ��,�#57 �!"#$'���1 �5  $�� � "1 )�&"!��� +��)'�!#�!� �"$�� �' �"$�#$>'!�  !�6��?"$+�!��!�&",,�
�)1 �' ,(�"36��!�#$��"+�&�(�'�% !(��&"!��6��!"�0,���� % � $� �!#���� ''�%#�� 3 �+ $�(�1 �"�, '��
"$�) :0�! �'6�� �%#��!� ��66,"��$!4'����'��$)�!� �"36��!�#$�!� �6 ) '!�"�$��#0! �!��#0+����#0+�!#$�
�1 $0 -���� �6�#6#'�,'���1 �5  $��'' '' )�5(�!� �."� �!#��#%�� ��$"��,�� �1"� '�D���%%"���$)�
���$'6#�!�!"#$�."1"'"#$E�&�#���'��#$%"�3 )�!��!�!� �6�#6#'�,'��� �0$,"? ,(�!#�� '0,!�"$��$(�'"+$"%"��$!�
"$�� �' �#$>'!�  !�6��?"$+��$)��� �'�!"'%" )�!��!��"+�&�(�'�% !(�&",,�$#!�5 ��%% �! )-��'�'0����"!�"'�$#!�
�#$'") � )�!��!�!� �6�#6#'�,'�� 6� ' $!��$(��)1 �' �"36��!�#$��"+�&�(�'�% !(�!��!�&#0,)�&����$!���
� %0'�,�#%�6,�$$"$+�6 �3"''"#$-���
�
 �52
��� ���$�&4&��2��82$2�6�2&&4 &�
�� � ��� �$#��$1"�#$3 $!�,A�0'!�"$�5","!(�"''0 '�� ,�!"$+�!#�!� ' �6�#6#'�,'-��
�
/ �$�/�2&&4 &�
�� � ��� �$#�� �,!��"36,"��!"#$'�� ,�!"$+�!#�!�"'��66,"��!"#$-��
�
����$4&2����
�� �6�#6#'�,�"'�$#!��#$'") � )�!#���1 ���'"+$"%"��$!,(�) !�"3 $!�,�"36��!�#$�!� ��3 $"!" '�&�"���!� �
#��06" �'�#%�!� �$ "+�5#0�"$+�6�#6 �!" '���$�� �'#$�5,(� *6 �!�!#� $7#(�"$�! �3'�#%�,#''�#%�,"+�!�#��
#0!,##?-��� �6�#6#' )� *! $'"#$�"'�$#!��#$'") � )�) !�"3 $!�,�!#�!� �������! ��#%�!� ��� �-��� �
6�#6#'�,�"'���� 6!�5, �"$�! �3'�#%�'��, ��$)�) '"+$���#36," '�&"!��!� �6�#1"'"#$'�#%�2#,"�(���

>
�#0' ��*! $'"#$'�#%�!� ��)#6! )��"���,��$"!��(�. 1 ,#63 $!�2,�$��$)��2�

>�#0' ��*! $'"#$'-�
�
&#

��"�	��.�����	���
��1"$+�� +��)'�!#�!� �"$)"1")0�,�3 �"!'�#%�!�"'��66,"��!"#$�!� �) �"'"#$�!#�+��$!�2,�$$"$+�2 �3"''"#$�
��'�5  $�!�? $���1"$+�� +��)'�!#�!� �� , 1�$!�2#,"�" '��$)�2�#6#'�,'�"$�!� ��"���,��$"!��(�
. 1 ,#63 $!�2,�$�D�)#6! )�G 5�0��(�	���E��$)��,,�� , 1�$!�3�! �"�,��#$'") ��!"#$'�"$�,0)"$+�
$�!"#$�,��$)�� +"#$�,�6#,"�(��)1"� -��$�� ���"$+�!�"'�) �"'"#$�!� �C#��,�2,�$$"$+��0!�#�"!(���'�
�#$'") � )�!� �%#,,#&"$+;>�
�

Page 54



�� �6�#6#'�,�"'�$#!��#$'") � )�!#���1 ���'"+$"%"��$!,(�) !�"3 $!�,�"36��!�#$�!� ��3 $"!" '�&�"���!� �
#��06" �'�#%�!� �$ "+�5#0�"$+�6�#6 �!" '���$�� �'#$�5,(� *6 �!�!#� $7#(�"$�! �3'�#%�,#''�#%�,"+�!�#��
#0!,##?-��� �6�#6#' )� *! $'"#$�"'�$#!��#$'") � )�) !�"3 $!�,�!#�!� �������! ��#%�!� ��� �-��� �
6�#6#'�,�"'���� 6!�5, �"$�! �3'�#%�'��, ��$)�) '"+$���#36," '�&"!��!� �6�#1"'"#$'�#%�2#,"�(���

>
�#0' ��*! $'"#$'�#%�!� ��)#6! )��"���,��$"!��(�. 1 ,#63 $!�2,�$��$)��2�

>�#0' ��*! $'"#$'-�
�
�

��	

������.�����	��� ��%%�	*��

�
�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�


-� �� � ) 1 ,#63 $!� � � 5(� 6 �3"!! )� '��,,� 5 � �#33 $� )� 5 %#� � !� �  *6"��!"#$� #%� !��  �
( ��'�%�#3�!� �)�! �#%�!�"'�6 �3"''"#$-�
�
���������#��#36,(�&"!��� �!"#$�8
�D�'��3 $) )E�#%�!� ��#&$��$)��#0$!�(�2,�$$"$+���!�

88�-�
�

�
	-� �� �) 1 ,#63 $!�� � 5(��66�#1 )�'��,,�5 �����" )�#0!�"$����#�)�$� �&"!��!� �) !�",'�

'�#&$�#$�!� �6,�$'�� � "1 )�5(�!� �C#��,�2,�$$"$+��0!�#�"!(�#$��!��G 5�0��(�	�
	-�
�
��������G#��!� ��1#")�$� �#%�)#05!-�

�
$�����	

�����8"��� ����)�)��)��-�9���+�
 :%��"�.������������������������-�)��)�

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
���������	
��

�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

����� ���!��	"�
��

#	"��$��������	���
�

�
%	����	��� 
����
�����������������������������������
��	&	����� ���� !"#�"$��� %"&' "��(�'!)���* �#'!"#��'!#+,��' "��(�������* �#'!"#�

�#)������)��-�)������.�/�#)�)�)�'��!0 !"#1�
�&&�������� ����2''�,��2' !#�
�������� ����
�
 ����������
�

�
'���	(���	&"��������������)������������������������� *�+�"������,-�.�
�

Agenda Item 13

Page 57



/�+��	&
���������/��������	���
�
3�!/��!,(���'!)�# !�,������
�
���������#���	�"��
�
4"�0,�##!#+��!' "�(��
�
 *

��"����
�&���������	��������	��*�����	���
����+����
��5!#+���+��)� "� ����"2#�!,6'�72!)�#���$"��328,!�! (�"$�3,�##!#+��00,!�� !"#'����,�  ��'�"$�#" !$!�� !"#�
%����'�# � "�"��20!��'�� �#�!+�8"2�!#+�0�"0�� !�'��#)�!#��))! !"#���'! ��#" !���%�'�)!'0,�(�)9�� � ���
 !/��"$�%�! !#+� �!'���0"� � %"�"8:�� !"#'���5��8��#�����!5�)�$�"/� ���"��20!��'�"$�
	��!5��')�,��
�"�)��#)�
;��!#+)�,���"�)9���0��'�# � !"#'���#�8��'2//��!'�)��'<�
�

9� �*��5� !"#�$"�� ���'%!//!#+�0"",��"2,)�2#)��/!#��0��!/� ���%�,,�
�9� ���-�"$�)� �!,'�"$� ���'%!//!#+�0"",�
=9� �"''�"$�,!+� �
�9� �"''�"$�0�!5��(��
;9� �5���)�5�,"0/�# �"$� ���'! ��
�9� ��!+� �"$� ����* �#'!"#�.�"# ��5�# !"#�"$� ���82!,)!#+���+2,� !"#'1�
>9� 4"!'������ �)�8(�'%!//!#+�0"",�
�9� �#'2$$!�!�# ��"�)'!)��0��-!#+��*����8� �)�8(�0"",�2'��'�
?9� �#�00�"0�!� �� �� ���'��5!#+��"2#�!,,"��'�"2,)�8���� !#+��'�0,�##!#+��+�# �$"�� �!'��00,!�� !"#�

	9�3",,2 !"#���2'�)�8(�'%!//!#+�0"",�
�
�
/�����	�0���	

������
�

1� ���2�
�
121

�%�����%���!�3�����!��11�
�����00,!�� !"#�!'�'28/!  �)�8(���������! �� '��#)��2�5�("�'����0�� #����#)�����! �� �"$�%�!���!'��#�
�,�� �)���/8���"$� ����"2#�!,9�
�
!��
�/4��!���
����0�"0"'�,�'��-'�0,�##!#+�0��/!''!"#�$"�� ������� !"#�"$��� %"&' "��(�'!)���* �#'!"#��'!#+,��' "��(�
������* �#'!"#��#)������)��-�)�����9���!+!#�,,(� ���0�"0"'�,�!#�,2)�)� ���0�"5!'!"#�"$���'%!//!#+�
0"",���"%�5��� ����+�# ���'���/"5�)� �!'�0�� �"$� ���)�5�,"0/�# �$�"/� ���'���/���#)���'�0�"5!)�)�
�/�#)�)�0,�#'9�
�
�
!��!�%1��2�/151%���1���
�#�0�!#�!0,�� ���0�"0"'�,�!'��"#'!)���)�����0 �8,��'28:�� � "���,�5�# �0",!�!�'��"# �!#�)�%! �!#��!���,6'�
@#! ��(���5�,"0/�# �3,�#9��
�
 !�1���/� 4

�4�/!�3 �

���!5��')�,���"�)�!'��� ����&' "��(�'�/!&)� ����)���'!)�# !�,�)%�,,!#+�"2'�9�����0�"0�� (�!'�
,"�� �)�%! �!#���0�!/��!,(���'!)�# !�,�������!)�# !$!�)�%! �!#��!���,6'�@�39��
�
����0�"0�� (�' (,�'�)!$$��'�$�"/�'�/!&)� ����)� "�)� ����)�0�"0�� !�'9��#��))! !"#�� �����!'���
#�!+�8"2�!#+���'!)�# !�,�������"/��'! �)� "� ���%�' ��#)�"#�� "� �����' �.#�* � "� ���8"2#)��(�'����)�
%! ��4"9
	19�
�

���!5��')�,���"�)�!'�,"�� �)�"#���,��+��0," ��#)�!'�'����#�)�8(�8�!�-�%�,,'��%"")�#�$�#�!#+�� ����
�#)�'0"��)!��'��288��(9�����0�"0�� (��"# �!#'���0! ���)��""$�"2 �82!,)�%�!���!'�'! �)��,"#+'!)�� ���
�):"!#!#+�8"2#)��(�%! ��4"9
	9��))! !"#�,,(� �����!'���)� ����)�+���+��%�!���!'�'! �)��,"#+'!)�� ���
8"2#)��(�'����)�%! ��6�!5��')�,��42�'!#+��"/�69���!'�#2�'!#+��"/���"# �!#'�'�5���,��,����+,�A�)�
%!#)"%'�,"�� �)�"#� �����' �+�8,��"$� ���82!,)!#+9��
�

	��!5��')�,���"�)��"# �!#'���'!#+,��' "��(��"#'��5� "�(�%�!���!'�,"�� �)�"#� ���������,�5� !"#�"$�
 �!'�#�!+�8"2�!#+�0�"0�� (9������"#'��5� "�(�!'�'! �)��00�"*!/� �,(�	9;�/� ��'��%�(�$�"/� ���'����)�
8"2#)��(�%! �� ����00,!�� !"#�'! �9�����%�' �$��!#+�+�8,��"$� ����"#'��5� "�(��"#'!' '���8�!�-�+�8,��"$�
�00�"*!/� �,(�
9��/� �����!+� ���8"5��%�!�������	9;/��,����+,�A�)�%!#)"%�0�#�,'9�

Page 58



�
��%!�6�����17��
�����00,!�� !"#�0�"0�� (�!'�,"�� �)�%! �!#�,�#)�)�'!+#� �)��'�3�!/��!,(���'!)�# !�,������!#��!���,B'�
@#! ��(���5�,"0/�# �3,�#���#)� ���0�"0�� (�$�,,'�2#)��� ���2'���,�''��=��'�! �!'���)%�,,!#+��"2'�9�
3",!�(���

�C��"2'���* �#'!"#'��#)��37

�C��"2'���* �#'!"#'�����)!��� ,(���,�5�# �!#� �!'�
!#' �#��9�
�
���1�
���1���/���1�!�6�!  41 ��
�'� ���'%!//!#+�0"",���'�8��#�)�,� �)�$�"/� ���'���/���"8:�� !"#'�����!5�)��+�!#' � �!'�0�� �"$� ���
0�"0"'�,�����#" ��"#'!)���)���,�5�# 9�
�
����0�"0"'�)�'!#+,��' "��(�������* �#'!"#�%"2,)�0�� ,(���0,���� ����*!' !#+�0! ���)��""$�"2 82!,)�
%�!���0�":�� '��,"#+'!)�� ����):"!#!#+�8"2#)��(�%! ��4"9
	9���!'�0�� �"$� ���)�5�,"0/�# �%"2,)�
0�":�� ��9;�/� ��'� "� ����������,"#+'!)�� ���8"2#)��(�%! ��4"9
	��#)�%"2,)��* �#)� ���$2,,�%!) ��"$�
 ����*!' !#+�0�"0�� (9�����'!#+,��' "��(�������* �#'!"#�%"2,)��"#'!' �"$���$,� ��""$���#)�%"2,)���5����
��!+� �"$�=�/� ��'9��"%�5�������""$�,�# ��#'�%"2,)�8��!#' �,,�)��8"5�� ���/�!#��""$�"$� �!'�0�"0"'�)�
�* �#'!"#��#)� ����$"���!#�'"/��0�� '� ��� " �,���!+� �%"2,)�8��=9;�/� ��'9��
�
�, �"2+�� ���0�"0"'�)�'!#+,��' "��(��* �#'!"#�0�":�� '�
9;�/� ��'�8�("#)� ������"//�#)�)�=�/� ���
0�":�� !"#�'0��!$!�)�!#��37

�! �!'��"#'!)���)� �� ��'� ���0�"0"'�)��* �#'!"#�%"2,)�0�� ,(���0,������
)� ����)�0! ���)��""$�"2 82!,)�.'! �)��,"#+'!)�� ���8"2#)��(�%! ��4"9
	1��#)�)2�� "�! '�����0 �8,��
��!+� ��#)�! '���,� !"#'�!0�%! �� ����"#'��5� "�(��"#' �2� �)�%! �!#� ����2� !,�+��"$�4"9�
	�� ���!/0�� �
 �!'�0�� �"$� ���0�"0"'�,�%"2,)���5��20"#� ���"��20!��'�� �4"9
	6'��/�#! (�!'��"#'!)���)� "�8��%! �!#�
���'"#�8,��,!/! '9������$"��� ����"#���#'���!'�)���,� !#+� "�,"''�"$�,!+� ��#)���!+� ���' �!� !"#'�)"�#" �
%����# �����$2'�,9���
�
����0�"0"'�)� %"&' "��(�'!)���* �#'!"#���'�8��#�)�'!+#�)� "���$,�� � ���"�!+!#�,�$�� 2��'�"$� ���/�!#�
)%�,,!#+9�����0�"0"'�,�%"2,)�8��'� �8��-�
9=�/� ��'�$�"/� ���/�!#�$�"# ��,�5� !"#�"$� ���0�"0�� (��#)�
%"2,)�8��,"�� �)��8"5�� ����*!' !#+��9���#)��,"�-��""/�����9��#� ��/'�"$�! 6'�'��,���! �!'�)��/�)�
����0 �8,�9�����'28/!  �)�0,�#'�!#)!�� �� �� ���%!#)"%�%"2,)�8��!#' �,,�)�"#� ���%�' �$��!#+�+�8,�9�
��!'�0�"0"'�)�%!#)"%�%"2,)�/� ��� ���'��,��"$� ����*!' !#+�$!�' &$,""��%!#)"%���"%�5���! �%"2,)�
0�":�� ��9=�/� ��'�$2� ���� "� ���8"2#)��(�%! ��6�!5��')�,��42�'!#+��"/�69�����������'�5���,��,����
+,�A�)�%!#)"%'�,"�� �)�"#� �����' �$��!#+�+�8,��"$� ���42�'!#+��"/�9�����0�"0"'�)�$,""��0,�#'�
!#)!�� �� �� � �!'��* �#'!"#�%"2,)�'��5����)��''!#+��""/9��'� ����,����+,�A�)�%!#)"%'�,"�� �)�%! �!#�
 �����' �$��!#+�+�8,��"$� ���42�'!#+��"/������#" �'! �)�"#���0�!#�!0,���,�5� !"#��! �!'��"#'!)���)� �� �
 ���0�"0"'�)� %"&' "��(��* �#'!"#�%"2,)�#" ���'2, �!#���)� �!/�# �,�!/0�� � "� ����/�#! !�'�"$� ���
#�!+�8"2�!#+���'!)�# '9��"%�5�����'� �����%"2,)�8����,��+���%!#)"%�,"�� �)�"#� ���$�"# ��,�5� !"#�"$�
 ���0�"0�� (�! �!'��"#'!)���)����'"#�8,�� "��  �������"#)! !"#� "�"8'�2��,(�+,�A�)� ���0�"0"'�)�%�' �
$��!#+�%!#)"%9��5���,,��! �!'��"#'!)���)� �� � ���0�"0"'�)� %"&' "��(�'!)���* �#'!"#�%"2,)�#" ���5��
�#��)5��'��!/0�� � "� ��������� ����#)��00����#���"$� ���"�!+!#�,�0�"0�� (�� ���' ��� �'��#��"$�
�!5��')�,���"�)�"�� ����/�#! !�'�!#�%�!�����'!)�# '�� ��!5��')�,��42�'!#+��"/�6���#����'"#�8,(�
�*0�� � "��#:"(9��
�

���!5��')�,���"�)�!'�,"�� �)�"#���,��+��0," �%�!����2���# ,(��"# �!#'� %"�)� ����)�"2 82!,)!#+'��"#��
"$�%�!���%!,,�8����/"5�)��#)�0�� ,(���0,���)�8(� ���0�"0"'�)�'!#+,��' "��(��* �#'!"#9�� �!'�)��/�)�
 �� � ���0�"0"'�)�)�5�,"0/�# �%"2,)�#" ��)5��'�,(��$$�� � ��������� ���"$� �����/�!#!#+�0," ��#)�
 ����$"����"#���#'���!'�)���,� !#+� "� ���"5���)�5�,"0/�# �"$� ���'! ��!'�#" ���5�,!)�"8:�� !"#9�
�
�,,�" ����"8:�� !"#'���!'�)�)"�#" �$�,,�%! �!#� �����/! �"$�0,�##!#+��#)���#� ����$"���#" �8�� �-�#�!# "�
�"#'!)��� !"#9��
�
����0�"0"'�)������)��-!#+�%"2,)�8��,"�� )�	9=�/� ��'��8"5�� ����*!' !#+�+�"2#)�,�5�,�"$� ���'! �9�
��!'�0�� �"$� ����00,!�� !"#��"/0,!�'�%! �������"%#��#)��"2# �(�3,�##!#+�.7�#���,�3��/!  �)�
��5�,"0/�# 1���)����		���,�''����#)� ����$"���)"�'�#" ���D2!���0,�##!#+��"#'�# 9��
�
�5���,,�� ���0�"0"'�,�!'�����0 �8,��!#�)�'!+#� ��/'��#)�'�"2,)�#" �'!+#!$!��# ,(��$$�� � ���"��20!��'�"$�
#�!+�8"2�!#+�0�"0�� !�'�� ���)�'!+#�"$� ����"2'��"�� ��������� ���"$� �������9�
�
 1��
��!���/! ����1 �
����0�"0"'�)�)�5�,"0/�# �!'��"#'!)���)� "�/�� � ����"��,��2 �"�! !�'6�+2!)�,!#�'�"#�'�0��� !"#�

Page 59



)!' �#��'��#)�)"�'�#" �!# �")2����))! !"#�,�"5��,""-!#+9���"2,)���/8��'�8��/!#)�)� "��00�"5�� ���
)�5�,"0/�# �����"#)! !"#� "�"8'�2��,(�+,�A�� ���
' �$,""��%�' �$��!#+�%!#)"%���#�8��!/0"'�)� "�
$2� ����0�" �� ��/�#! (9��
�
#!3#��6��
�22!��!��%!���!�� �
����������#"��!+�%�(�!/0,!�� !"#'���,� !#+� "� �!'�0�"0"'�,9�
�
1�5!
���1���%� 4 ��!��8!%!�6�!  41 �
����������#"��#5!�"#/�# �,E'2' �!#�8!,! (�!''2�'���,� !#+� "� ��'��0�"0"'�,'9��
�
#1�%�#�!  41 �
����������#"����, ��!/0,!�� !"#'���,� !#+� "� �!'��00,!�� !"#9��
�
����%4 !�����
����0�"0"'�,�!'�#" ��"#'!)���)� "���5�������/$2,�5!'2�,�!/0�� �"#�! '�'2��"2#)!#+'�"���#��)5��'��
!/0�� � "� ����/�#! !�'� �� � ���"��20!��'�"$�#�!+�8"2�!#+�0�"0�� !�'��*0�� � "��#:"(9�����0�"0"'�,�
�"/0,!�'�%! ��0",!�(���

�"$��!���,6'�@#! ��(���5�,"0/�# �3,�#��#)��37

��#)�!'� ����$"���
�"#'!)���)�����0 �8,�9�
�
 *

��"�	��/�����	���
��5!#+���+��)'� "� ���!#)!5!)2�,�/��! '�"$� �!'��00,!�� !"#� ���)��!'!"#� "�+��# �3,�##!#+�3��/!''!"#�
��'�8��#� �-�#���5!#+���+��)'� "� �����,�5�# �3",!�!�'��#)�3�"0"'�,'�!#� ����!���,�@#! ��(�
��5�,"0/�# �3,�#�.�)"0 �)�F�8�2��(��			1��#)��,,���,�5�# �/� ��!�,��"#'!)��� !"#'�!#�,2)!#+�
#� !"#�,��#)���+!"#�,�0",!�(��)5!��9��#������!#+� �!'�)��!'!"#� ����"��,�3,�##!#+��2 �"�! (���'�
�"#'!)���)� ���$",,"%!#+<&�
����0�"0"'�,�!'�#" ��"#'!)���)� "���5�������/$2,�5!'2�,�!/0�� �"#�! '�'2��"2#)!#+'�"���#��)5��'��
!/0�� � "� ����/�#! !�'� �� � ���"��20!��'�"$�#�!+�8"2�!#+�0�"0�� !�'��*0�� � "��#:"(9�����0�"0"'�,�
�"/0,!�'�%! ��0",!�(���

�"$��!���,6'�@#! ��(���5�,"0/�# �3,�#��#)��37

��#)�!'� ����$"���
�"#'!)���)�����0 �8,�9�
�

��	

������
/�����	���

��&&�	+��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�


9� ���� )�5�,"0/�# � ����8(� 0��/!  �)� '��,,� 8�� �"//�#��)� 8�$"���  ��� �*0!�� !"#� "$�  �����
(���'�$�"/� ���)� ��"$� �!'�0��/!''!"#9�
�
���������"��"/0,(�%! ����� !"#�?
�.�'��/�#)�)1�"$� ����"%#��#)��"2# �(�3,�##!#+��� �

??	9�

�
�9� ��$"��� ���)�5�,"0/�# �����8(�0��/!  �)�!'�8�"2+� �!# "�2'�� ���%!#)"%�!#� ���$!�' &$,""��

�,�5� !"#�"$� ���0�"0"'�)� %"&' "��(�'!)���* �#'!"#�$��!#+�%�' � "%��)'��!5��')�,��
42�'!#+��"/��'��,,�8��"8'�2��,(�+,�A�)�.#" �,�''� ��#���5�,�=1�%! ��$�"' �)�+,�''��#)�
�� �!#�)��'�'2��� �����$ ��9��
�
���������#� ���!# ���' '�"$���'!)�# !�,��/�#! (9�

�
=9� ����)�5�,"0/�# �����8(��00�"5�)�'��,,�8������!�)�"2 �!#����"�)�#���%! �� ���)� �!,'�

'�"%#�"#�0,�#���$���#���#2/8���
�>G�	

G	��,�8�,,�)�63�"0"'�)�3,�#'6�����!5�)�8(� ���
�"��,�3,�##!#+��2 �"�! (�"#�� ��F�8�2��(��	
�9�
�
��������F"�� ����5"!)�#���"$�)"28 �

�
%�����	

�����8"��� �9������������:��.-�
1;&��"�/���������������������<��.������

Page 60



����������	

������
���������	�
	�
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ���!� � ��	��
��

"�	
#	�	����
�

�
$	����	��� 	����
�����������
��
�
��������	�	���
��	%	����� ����������� ���!�""�"#����$�����"�%����&��"���"����%��"���%�#���#�'�

�
�%%�������� ���������!�(����)�"�
�������� (���
�
�����������
�

�
&���	'���	%(��������������#����������������������������)�(������*+�,�

-�)��	%
���������-��������	���

Agenda Item 14

Page 61



�
*��$���!+�����)�"���!������
�
���������.���	�(��
�
����!�""�"#�������+�
�
��

��(����
�%���������	��������	��������	���
����)����
�
��*��(�����,
�(�
�� �"#���#��)����������-"��!.���-�)�"���%���*-/!����+��"�*!�""�"#����!������"���0�"���%������"��1����
��"������)2��"�"#�������������")��������"������1���)���!�+�)�"�������������3�"���������"�����"����)�
/��"������ �)����������$��������������1���1�����"'��
�
,�����-!)�/��"���)��������������-���+���"�-!�����"������)�%����������!������"�������!!����"���")��))����"�!�
�������"�����"��1�!!�/���������)����*!�""�"#���$$����������"�/!��������$$�"���$�)�����/����4�"�
�"�������-"���"�����)������"�������)'���
�
�
�(�����,
�(�
�����"�-!�����"��"�������+�
�
-�����	�/���	

������
�

0���1�2�
�
020

�$�����$�11314���  3��00�
�������!������"�����-/$����)�/+�(���������������")�(-� �+�����������"����")������������%�1���������"�
�!����)���$/����%�������-"��!'�
�
31�
�-5��3�1�
�������!������"����%�����������"���"��%���)� �!��$�"�����������/��"�/-�!��1����-���!�""�"#����$�����"'��
����)� �!��$�"����$��������%���
'0�$�����)�����&��"���"��))�)��������%��"���%��"��&����"#�#���#�����
/��"#����%��1��)���"�!�"��1��������%��"�������'��������������%�����/��"��&��")�)������������%��"���%�����
�&��")�)�#���#�'���
�
�
31�3�$0��2�-060$�� 01��
���������!����1����"��"������)���#"���)�������$���!+�����)�"���!�1����������������"��%��&��"���"�����
)1�!!�"#��1�!!�/����"��)���)��������/!���-/2�����������!�$������"�������-���"�*�!��+��('

��")�����
(-��!�$�"���+�*!�""�"#��-�)�!�"��5���-����&��"���"�'��
�
�3�0��1-��5

�51-314��
������������!�����)��"�����1������)���%����%����"���1��������������)�"���!����������$�����"#��%���$�&��%�
��-����")�/-"#�!�1�)���#"�'�������-�������"����!%��%���������%���$�3)������)�)1�!!�"#�����������
/��"���� ��-�!+��&��")�)�1���������))����"��%�����"#!�������+�������&��"���"��%��"���������")���#���#��
�������)��������#�/!���")'���
�
��$3�7���1�08��
��*�*�!��+��('

��")�(-��!�$�"���+�*!�""�"#��-�)�!�"��5���-����&��"���"���� ��/��"���4�"��"���
��"��)������"��"�����)����$�"����"��%���������!������"'�*�!��+��-##�����������&��"���"�����)1�!!�"#���"�
���$���!+�����)�"���!�������1�!!�/���������/!��1�����������1�-!)�/��"��)����$�"��!��$������"�
"��#�/�-��"#�������������")�"�����$�������������������%��������#�"�!�)1�!!�"#������������������"�'��
�
���0�
�1�0��1-�� 013�7�3��50���
�����&��"���"�!�"4�������������")�#���#��������"#��"��3�����)��&��"���"�1�����"#����-")�����%��"��
�")���)���!� ����"���%��������#�"�!�)1�!!�"#'�����"�1�������"��%����%��������"��"-����"��%��������������%�
�")�����������$�1����)��2��"��)��"�������)���!� ����"�)-����������� ����"�����#���#��/��"#���#���'�
��1� ��������� ���!!��������"�������������/!���")������%�����-���"����!��+���������'���
�
�0��
��3�1�-3���1�0��
(��������"�)����"����)��"������!+��"�������"���"�������"������)�"���!������������1�!!�/��� ��!��4�)�/+�
�����������)�)� �!��$�"�'�
�

Page 62



.34.��7��
�223��3 �$3���3�1��
����������"����#�1�+��$�!������"����!���"#����������������!'�
�
0163
�1 01��$��5���31�"3$3�7�3��50��
����������"���" ���"$�"��!6�-����"�/�!��+����-�����!���"#�����������������!�'��
�
.0�$�.�3��50��
����������"�����!����$�!������"����!���"#������������!������"'��
�
��1�$5�3�1���
����)� �!��$�"������"���$������"�"��#�/�-��"#�������������")������������"����"��������������������
��"��)���)��������/!�'�����)� �!��$�"�������%����������������������-���"�*�!��+��('

��%�7����!.��
�"����+��� �!��$�"��*!�"��")������-���"��(-��!�$�"���+�*!�""�"#��-�)�!�"��5���-����&��"���"�'�
�����������)�)� �!��$�"����������%��������$$�")�)�%�������� �!��-/2�������"��%-������
�������"�����"��/��"#������ �)������"#��))����"�!��!�""�"#�$��������"����/�%��������8���������	�
	'��
�
��

��(�	��-�����	���
�� �"#���#��)����������")� �)-�!�$�������%���������!������"�����)������"����#��"��*!�""�"#�*��$�����"�
����/��"���4�"��� �"#���#��)�����������!� �"��*�!�������")�*������!���"�����7����!��"����+�
�� �!��$�"��*!�"�9�)����)���/�-��+�	���:��")��!!���!� �"��$������!���"��)������"���"�!-)�"#�
"����"�!��")���#��"�!���!��+��) ���'�,"�������"#������)������"���������!�*!�""�"#��-������+�����
��"��)���)�����%�!!�1�"#53�
����)� �!��$�"������"��)����$�"��!��$������"�"��#�/�-��"#�������������")�"����#"�%���"���$������"�
��������������"�'������&��"���"������%����������������������-���"�*�!��+��('

��%�7����!.���"����+�
�� �!��$�"��*!�"��")������-���"��(-��!�$�"���+�*!�""�"#��-�)�!�"��5���-����&��"���"�'�
�
�
�

��	

������
-�����	���

��%%�	)�9���#:�����	��	�����������%���������	���#����������)�����������
������	����%��������
�������	��	��#��	�������;��� ���������<��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�
�
$�����	

�����"(��� �;��,���������=>��*�
0?%��(�-���������������������>��,�����

Page 63



�
�

Page 64



!"#$$%$&'())*#"+',*-%.*.
/*01**$'2342545265'#$.'5742545265

,#0#',#0*8'5942545265

("":1*.

())"%-#0%:$';:<8 !""#$%#$&'(' =#>.8'

,*-%+%:$'?*@*"8

)*+,-./*!""())"%-#0%:$'AB)*8

C:D$-%"',*-%+%:$8 !001-2*C#+*'EFF%-*>8 3145)56+,*7 8*9*:+;*<

())"%-#$08 =>11+953*;?-<>4;5@-A4>B:5
!44-,>+;>-B

(&*$08 315"+A95"+1C*1

'D+E'%5F+9C9+B<5G-+<H5I:1*.-B;H5=>11+9H5J@KK5LIM?:-#0%:$8

G*4><*B;>+95<*2*9-0.*B;5-N5&5M-O5.*P454;79*5;?1**54;-1*75<P*99>B:5?-A4*45>B,9A<>B:5,?+B:*5-N5
A4*5N-150+1;5-N54>;*5N1-.58Q5M-B5G*4><*B;>+95RB4;>;A;>-B5S<*.-9>4?*<547B+:-:A*T5;-5J(5<P*99>B:5
?-A4*4

!>:):+#"8

!""#=K('U#!#QQ#'Q&K&Q&())*#"'G*F<8 ())*#"'AB)*8 !00*+95+:+>B4;5,-B<>;>-BS4T

!99-P*<())*#"',*-%+%:$8 $L#$'#'$Q',*-%+%:$',#0*8

H>#$.'A:0#"8'6

V-;+9

!99-P*< 6
622I

V-;+9 6
622I

5Q$$O$$

5$O$$

5$O$$
5$O$$

WM-5-N5
!009>,+;>-B4

!00*+95
8*,>4>-B

V-;+9

5Q

5$

5$

5$

!99-P*<

J-B<5!99-P*<

8>4.>44*<

3>X*<

5Q$$O$$5Q

!#&*'6':F'6@YZV*,?)*12Z8J8+;+ZJ174;+95G*0-1;4Z"1>B,>0+95[NN>,*14Z'QO8J!""I!6)58*,><*<+O10;

Agenda Item 15

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0'1$0/2
./"/&#+/0'!,3/2-'4/+3//$
5675878598'#$0'8:75878598

.#+#'.#+/;'8<75878598

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%%&'' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' 5.36,17 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$<#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>13+?+8,@

"4AA4-.+55"

A,*#+%,$; >010+B,-C+>,1.-013+",1CD+EFB?GFH+!IFJKFD+FLHF>MJG

!2,),-#"; "14;.3.4-+4N+O+902:41,1@+P4203+,-7+-06033,1@+301;.603+4-+;,6,-9+*,-7+94+9P0+0,39+4N+J,)9.*)3+
Q4)30R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%%SO$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' ?0,642T0 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$<#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+L+H07:,9P

>.33+U+F**.49

Q,V419P+W+L,**,/P01+?4*.6.9413

A,*#+%,$; GP0+L10,9+(*4,9+?46.,*+X*)TD+$+>!YJE!HYJL+HM!8D+?F!XM>BFD+XQZZ+S8J

!2,),-#"; F1069.4-+4N+N0-60+:,-0*+,-7+9.2T01+7441+,9+94:+4N+N.10+036,:0+,9+10,1+[109143:069.;0\

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$%&= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' Q4@*,C0+,-7+>04*3 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;=%#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>13+?+5,60@

A,*#+%,$; !**4920-9+L,170-3D+?!J8HYJLQ!>+!IFJKFD+QM]5!UF

!2,),-#"; GP0+039,T*.3P20-9+4N+,::14^.2,90*@+=$+,77.9.4-,*+,**4920-93+,3+,-+,77.9.4-+94+9P0+0^.3.9.-/+
?,-71.-/P,2+!;0-)0+3.90R+GP0+*,-7+.3+6)110-9*@+:,19+4N+,-+0^.39.-/+:*,@.-/+N.0*7R+!+3.2.*,1+,24)-9+
4N+*,-7+V.**+T0+106*,.207+N142+)-)307+V,390+*,-7+,7_,60-9+94+9P0+:*,@.-/+N.0*7+94+642:0-3,90+N41+
9P0+10`).107+,**46,9.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; 5BX#$$#%$%Sa ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

5.3907+B).*7.-/+X4-30-9

C#20;' H46C+(011@ 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%S#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>3+b+?9410@

8U+!16P.90693

A,*#+%,$; ?.39013+MN+XP,1.9@D+?9+>,1/,1093+X4-;0-9D+>FH?F]+5!JF+?MKGQD+HMXU+(FHH]D+XQZ=+$"B

!2,),-#"; H03941,9.4-+4N+9P0+*.3907+*,90+L041/.,-+T).*7.-/+,-7+9P0+64-;013.4-+4N+9P0+:14:019@+N142+,+
103.70-9.,*+6,10+P420+.-94+N.;0+N,2.*@+P4203R+GP0+:14:43,*3+.-6*)70+9P0+1024;,*+4N+:10;.4)3+
0^90-3.4-3D+9P0+,77.9.4-+4N+0*0;0-+-0V+T).*7+N,2.*@+P4)303+,-7+64-;013.4-+4N+9P0+0^.39.-/+4-c3.90+
6P,:0*+.-94+,+103.70-9.,*+:14:019@R+"14;.3.4-+4N+:,1C.-/+,-7+*,-736,:.-/R

!#&/'9',F'98QdeG06P?01;e8X8,9,eX1@39,*+H0:4193e8X+H0:4193e80*0/,907+806.3.4-3+N41+6422.9900+,/0-7,R1:9

Agenda Item 16

Page 67



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; XMJ#$$#%$%SO ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

X4-301;,9.4-+!10,+X4-30-9

C#20;' H46C+(011@ 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%S#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>3+b+?9410@

8U+!16P.90693

A,*#+%,$; ?.39013+MN+XP,1.9@D+?9+>,1/,1093+X4-;0-9D+>FH?F]+5!JF+?MKGQD+HMXU+(FHH]D+XQZ=+$"B

!2,),-#"; H03941,9.4-+4N+9P0+*.3907+*,90+L041/.,-+T).*7.-/+,-7+9P0+64-;013.4-+4N+9P0+:14:019@+N142+,+
103.70-9.,*+6,10+P420+.-94+N.;0+N,2.*@+P4203R+GP0+:14:43,*3+.-6*)70+9P0+1024;,*+4N+:10;.4)3+
0^90-3.4-3D+9P0+,77.9.4-+4N+0*0;0-+-0V+T).*7+N,2.*@+P4)303+,-7+64-;013.4-+4N+9P0+0^.39.-/+4-c3.90+
6P,:0*+.-94+,+103.70-9.,*+:14:019@R+"14;.3.4-+4N+:,1C.-/+,-7+*,-736,:.-/R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$==' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' Q4@*,C0+,-7+>04*3 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;==#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >13+X,14*+B4--01

>13+?+5,60@

>1+"0901+G,@*41

A,*#+%,$; =O+BFJJFG?+5!JFD+>FM5?D+XQZ'+'!f

!2,),-#"; ?.-/*0c39410@+0^90-3.4-+94+10,1+V.9P+N.139cN*441+T,*64-.03D+,-7+10,1+64-301;,941@

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !LJ#$$#%$='& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

"1.41+J49.N.6,9.4-+4N+!/1.6)*9)1,*+E41C3

C#20;' X*,9901T1.7/0 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; "1.41+,::14;,*+.3+-49+10`).107./*%-%,$;%'#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+G@34-

>1+U+?:.*3T)1@

?91)99+,-7+",1C01+55"

A,*#+%,$; B144C*09+(,12D+BHY>?G!LF+HM!8D+BHY>?G!LFD+XQO<+OQF

!2,),-#"; !+3900*+N1,207+/0-01,*+:)1:430+,/1.6)*9)1,*+3941,/0+T).*7.-/+V.9P+,+24-4+:.96P+144N+[ZR&2+94+0;03+
1.3.-/+94+,+2,^.2)2+4N+SR$$2+94+1.7/0\+c+!20-707+80361.:9.4-R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$=&a ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' H46C+(011@ 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; H0N)30./*%-%,$;$%#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>1+U+?:.*3T)1@

B1@34-+>6Q)/P+!16P.90693

A,*#+%,$; Q,774-+J)13.-/+Q420D+<&+Q!88MJ+HM!8D+HMXU+(FHH]D+XQZ=+$Jf

!2,),-#"; F^90-3.4-3+W+102470**.-/+V41C3+94+:14;.70+$Z+,77.9.4-,*+T0714423+,-7+0-c3).903+,9+N.139+W+3064-7+
N*441D+-0V+0-c3).90+391)69)103+94+0^.39.-/+T0714423+4-+/14)-7+,-7+N.139+N*4413D+-0V+C.96P0-+,-7+
*,)-71@+0^90-3.4-D+102470**.-/+4N+64-301;,941@+,9+/14)-7+N*441+,-7+-0V+144N*./P9+391)69)10+94+
0^.39.-/+/,203+1442

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$=&& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' B.7394-+,-7+?9+b,203 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%O#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+8+()1T01

>.33+?+>6Y*14@

A,*#+%,$; Z<+F5F!JMH+HM!8D+BY8?GMJD+XQZ<+'gJ

!2,),-#"; F1069.4-+4N+,+3.-/*0+39410@+10,1+,-7+3.70+0^90-3.4-

!#&/'8',F'98QdeG06P?01;e8X8,9,eX1@39,*+H0:4193e8X+H0:4193e80*0/,907+806.3.4-3+N41+6422.9900+,/0-7,R1:9

Page 68



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$<<S ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' 50,34V0+,-7+>41094-+
F,39

80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$<#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>13+?+5,60@

Q)-9013+X422)-.6,9.4-+?01;.603+597

A,*#+%,$; B1.394*+>@013+?`).TT+"P,12,60)9.6,*3+5.2.907D+HFF8?+5!JFD+5F!?MEFD+XQZO+$gE

!2,),-#"; F1069.4-+4N+,+3.-/*0c39410@+*0,-c94+39410+T).*7.-/R+!77.9.4-,*+T*46C+:,;.-/R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$<ZO ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' M^94- 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%&#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+"P.*+5./P9

>.33+U+F**.49

>1+B,11@+E,**,60

A,*#+%,$; $%+LFH!58+HM!8D+MhGMJD+XQZ<+=bh

!2,),-#"; >.-41+,*901,9.4-3+94+,::14;07+:*,--.-/+,::*.6,9.4-+!""#$%#%$Z='+N41+01069.4-+4N+,+9V4+39410@+
3.70#10,1+0^90-3.4-+V.9P+/,T*0+0*0;,9.4-+):7,907+94+10N*069+.-901-,*+6P,-/03R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$Z%Z ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' B.7394-+,-7+?9+b,203 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$<#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+H@,-+>)1:P@

>.33+U+F**.49

A,*#+%,$; $S+BHF!H5F]+X5M?FD+BY8?GMJD+XQZ<+'hE

!2,),-#"; ?.-/*0+39410@+3.70+0^90-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$Z%' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' Q4@*,C0+,-7+>04*3 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;==#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+!*,-+847/34-

>.33+?+>6Y*14@

A,*#+%,$; ZS+gKFFJ?+!IFJKFD+>FM5?D+XQZ'+%5?

!2,),-#"; F1069.4-+4N+,+10,1+64-301;,941@

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !8I#$$#%$Z=' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

!7;019.3020-9+X4-30-9

C#20;' X*,9901T1.7/0 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;==#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>1+U+?:.*3T)1@

UU!+5G8

A,*#+%,$; K-.*0;01+:*6D+gK!HH]+HM!8+F!?GD+BFBYJLGMJ

!2,),-#"; F1069.4-+4N+,7;0193+N*,/:4*03+,-7+,7;019+T4,17

!#&/':',F'98QdeG06P?01;e8X8,9,eX1@39,*+H0:4193e8X+H0:4193e80*0/,907+806.3.4-3+N41+6422.9900+,/0-7,R1:9

Page 69



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$Z=S ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' >41094-+E039+,-7+
?,)/P,**+>,33.0

80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$<#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >.33+!+"4;,**

>13+?+5,60@

A,*#+%,$; L100-,6103D+=O+L!H8FJ+QF]+HM!8D+?!KLQ!55+>!??YFD+XQZO+aJF

!2,),-#"; "14:4307+*.;01@+T)3.-033+N41+9P100+P41303

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$ZZ< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' L10,3T@+(1,-CT@+,-7+
Y1T@

80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%'#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+",)*+E.**.,23

>.33+U+F**.49

A,*#+%,$; '$+Q!>B5F8MJ+8HYIFD+LHF!?B]D+XQZS+=gQ

!2,),-#"; F1069.4-+4N+N.139+N*441+3.70+0^90-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !8I#$$#%$ZZ& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

!7;019.3020-9+X4-30-9

C#20;' X*,9901T1.7/0 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;==#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>1+U+?:.*3T)1@

UU!+5.2.907

A,*#+%,$; H030,16P+5,T41,941@D+K-.*0;01+:*6D+gK!HH]+HM!8+F!?GD+BFBYJLGMJD+XQO<+<bE

!2,),-#"; F1069.4-+4N+,+:14_069.4-+,7;019R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$ZZS ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' Q4@*,C0+,-7+>04*3 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; H0N)30./*%-%,$;$%#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>13+?+5,60@

80;,:*,-+5G8

A,*#+%,$; J419P+E039+Q4)30D+LH!JLF+HM!8D+EF?G+UYHB]D+XQZ&+Z8]

!2,),-#"; I,1.,9.4-+4N+64-7.9.4-+Z+4N+,::14;07+:*,--.-/+,::*.6,9.4-+!""#SS#%O<O=R+GP0+:14:4307+64-7.9.4-+
3P,**+10,7+iGP0+:102.303+3P,**+T0+6*4307+T09V00-+=<R<%+P4)13+,-7+%SR%%+P4)13+0^60:9+4-+9P0+
N4**4V.-/+466,3.4-3d+9P0+:102.303+3P,**+T0+6*4307+T09V00-+%%R<%+P4)13+,-7+%SR%%+P4)13+4-+):+94+
$%+466,3.4-3+,+@0,1D+,-7+3P,**+T0+6*4307+T09V00-+%$R<%+P4)13+,-7+SR%%+P4)13+4-+XP1.392,3+7,@D+
,-7+3P,**+T0+6*4307+T09V00-+%=R<%+P4)13+,-7+%Sd%%+P4)13+4-+='9P+80602T01+.-+0,6P+6,*0-7,1+
@0,1+,-7+3P,**+T0+6*4307+T09V00-+%=R<%+P4)13+,-7+%Sd%%+P4)13+4-+J0V+]0,13+7,@iR

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$Za< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' 50,34V0+,-7+>41094-+
F,39

80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; E.9P71,V-./*%-%,$;$<#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+Q)/P03

>.33+U+F**.49

?8!+!16P.90693+W+?)1;0@413

A,*#+%,$; $+B5KJ8F55?+8HYIFD+>MHFGMJD+XQZO+&?"

!2,),-#"; GV4+39410@+3.70+0^90-3.4-D+3.-/*0+39410@+10,1+0^90-3.4-+,-7+*4N9+64-;013.4-

!#&/'<',F'98QdeG06P?01;e8X8,9,eX1@39,*+H0:4193e8X+H0:4193e80*0/,907+806.3.4-3+N41+6422.9900+,/0-7,R1:9

Page 70



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$ZO% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' B142T414)/P 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%'#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+U.2:94-

>1+U+?:.*3T)1@

8Uc!16P.90693

A,*#+%,$; '%Zc'%&+JFE+XQF?GFH+HM!8D+BHM>BMHMKLQ

!2,),-#"; GP0+64-;013.4-+4N+,-+0^.39.-/+<+39410@+T).*7.-/+642:1.3.-/+4N+.-94+,+949,*+4N+S-4R+,:,1920-93+,*4-/+
V.9P+,3346.,907+4-+3.90+:1.;,90+103.70-9j3+:,1C.-/+,-7+,20-.9@+3:,60R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$ZO< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' Q4@*,C0+,-7+>04*3 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%&#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>.33+U+F**.49

GP0+U0-0N.6C+b4-03+",19-013P.:+597

A,*#+%,$; 5.-/P,23+B44C30**013D+S+B!JU?+HM!8D+EF?G+UYHB]D+XQZ&+%gh

!2,),-#"; XP,-/0+4N+)30+N142+!$+3P4:+94+!=+:14N033.4-,*+301;.603+,-7+-0V+3P4:+N14-9

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !8I#$$#%$ZO' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

!7;019.3020-9+X4-30-9

C#20;' B.1C0-P0,7+,-7+
G1,-2010

80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%O#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>3+X+B011@

",60+"14:019@+H0:4193+"14_069+
>,-,/020-9

A,*#+%,$; E.11,*+"4.-9D+$<=+X5!KLQGMJ+HM!8D+BYHUFJQF!8

!2,),-#"; F1069.4-+4N+.**)2.-,907+,7;0193

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$Z'% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' Q4@*,C0+,-7+>04*3 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; H0N)30./*%-%,$;$a#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+W+>13+I,)/P-

>.33+?+>6Y*14@

Y1;.-+X4-3)*9,-93

A,*#+%,$; $%+>F!8MEXHM(G+HM!8D+>FM5?D+XQZ'+OBL

!2,),-#"; XP,-/0+4N+)30+4N+/1,33+;01/0+94+742039.6+6)19.*,/0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$Z'' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' B0T.-/94- 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%&#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+W+>13+H.7*0@

>13+b+>6>,P4-

E,**,60+!16P.9069)10

A,*#+%,$; Z%+QM5>IY55F+HM!8D+QYLQFH+BFBYJLGMJD+XQO<+="f

!2,),-#"; "14:4307+=+39410@+3.70+0^90-3.4-+94+0^.39.-/+7V0**.-/R

!#&/'G',F'98QdeG06P?01;e8X8,9,eX1@39,*+H0:4193e8X+H0:4193e80*0/,907+806.3.4-3+N41+6422.9900+,/0-7,R1:9

Page 71



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$Z&a ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' H46C+(011@ 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%'#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >13+!--+"1036499

>1+J+E.**.,23

>1+b4P-+GP04T,*7

A,*#+%,$; OZ+X!IFJ8Y?Q+8HYIFD+HMXU+(FHH]D+XQZ=+OHg

!2,),-#"; 8024*.9.4-+4N+0^.39.-/+C.96P0-+,-7+3)-+*4)-/0+,-7+01069.4-+4N+10,1+*4)-/0D+)9.*.9@+,-7+EX+
0^90-3.4-+[3.-/*0+39410@\

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$Z&' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' E039+U.1T@+,-7+
GP)139,394-

80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%'#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+?90:P0-+J)/0-9

>.33+?+>6Y*14@

A,*#+%,$; 800V,@D+O+UYHB]+X5M?FD+EF?G+UYHB]D+XQZ&+=QB

!2,),-#"; F1069.4-+4N+,+N14-9+T,*64-@+94+10:*,60+,+b)*.09+T,*64-@

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$ZS$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' E,**,30@ 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$<#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+L*4;01

>.33+?+>6Y*14@

",1C3.70+B).*7.-/+803./-+597

A,*#+%,$; Z$+GQF+MI!5D+5Y?X!H8D+XQZa+OKh

!2,),-#"; F1069.4-+4N+,+9V4c39410@+3.70+0^90-3.4-+V.9P+*4N9+64-;013.4-D+N14-9+0^90-3.4-+,-7+3.-/*0+39410@+10,1+
0^90-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$ZS< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' X*,9901T1.7/0 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%'#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>1+J+E.**.,23

H+E+80;0*4:20-93+597

A,*#+%,$; G1,N,*/,1+?:4193+,-7+I,1.09@+X*)TD+O'+BHM>BMHMKLQ+HM!8D+BFBYJLGMJD+XQO<+'H8

!2,),-#"; H0-0V,*+4N+:*,--.-/+:012.33.4-+85?#=%%&#%a<O<+c+8024*.9.4-+4N+0^.39.-/+T).*7.-/+,-7+01069.4-+4N+
&+J4R+7V0**.-/3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$ZSZ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' E039+U.1T@+,-7+
GP)139,394-

80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%&#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+L4174-+(+8)NN

>.33+?+>6Y*14@

A,*#+%,$; =$+>F55MJXHM(G+8HYIFD+X!58]D+XQZ&+=b!

!2,),-#"; F1069.4-+4N+,+9V4c39410@+:,19+3.-/*0+39410@+10,1+0^90-3.4-+V.9P+T,*64-@+,T4;0D+:.96P07+144N+,T4;0+
0^.39.-/+/,1,/0+,-7+706C.-/+94+9P0+10,1

!#&/'6',F'98QdeG06P?01;e8X8,9,eX1@39,*+H0:4193e8X+H0:4193e80*0/,907+806.3.4-3+N41+6422.9900+,/0-7,R1:9

Page 72



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$ZSa ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' B0T.-/94- 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$Z#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+W+>13+L1.NN.-

>13+b+>6>,P4-

>1+?+J+!201@

A,*#+%,$; <a+UYJL?IY55F+HM!8D+QYLQFH+BFBYJLGMJD+XQO<+=gB

!2,),-#"; 8024*.9.4-+4N+0^.3.9-/+/,1,/0+,-7+64-391)69.4-+4N+,+:,19+=+39410@D+:,19+3.-/*0+39410@+3.70+,-7+10,1+
0^90-3.4-R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$ZSO ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' "0-3T@+,-7+GP.-/V,** 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%&#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+"0901+?,.9

>13+b+>6>,P4-

U1.33+X1.-/*0+!3346.,903

A,*#+%,$; $'+MIFH8!5F+!IFJKFD+B!HJ?GMJD+XQO$+$8B

!2,),-#"; 8024*.9.4-+4N+,+709,6P07+/,1,/0+,-7+3P07+,-7+9P0+01069.4-+4N+,+-0V+709,6P07+/,1,/0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$ZS& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' Q03V,** 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$<#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>.33+!+>684)/,**

A,*#+%,$; I,6,-9+?P4:D+$<Sc$Z$+GF5FLH!"Q+HM!8D+QF?E!55D+XQO%+'?F

!2,),-#"; XP,-/0+4N+)30+N142+!$+94+)30+6*,3303+!$D+!=+,-7+!<+,9+/14)-7+N*441+,-7+!$+,-7+B$+,9+N.139+N*441D+
.-641:41,9.-/+643209.6+0^901-,*+,*901,9.4-3+.-6*)7.-/+-0V+V.-74V3#/*,A.-/+94+/14)-7+N*441+,-7+
-0V+1,.-36100-+6*,77.-/+94+/14)-7+,-7+N.139+N*441D+,3+V0**+,3+-0V+0^901-,*+1,.*.-/3+94+0^.39.-/+N.139+
N*441+6,1+:,1CR

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !8I#$$#%$ZSS ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

!7;019.3020-9+X4-30-9

C#20;' Q4@*,C0+,-7+>04*3 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%&#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>13+?+5,60@

(,*64-01+XP03901+Q,**+597

A,*#+%,$; U.-/3+L,:+X4)19+Q490*D+I!5FJGY!+HM!8D+QM]5!UFD+XQZ'+=!J

!2,),-#"; F1069.4-+4N+a+!7;0193

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$a%Z ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' B142T414)/P 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$<#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>13+b+>,*:,3

",7746C+b4P-34-+",19-013P.:

A,*#+%,$; M3T41-0+X4)19D+"MM5+B!JUD+"MHG+?KJ5YLQG

!2,),-#"; J0V+L14)-7+(*441+",9.4+84413+94+B*46C+BD+M3T41-0+X4)19

!#&/'H',F'98QdeG06P?01;e8X8,9,eX1@39,*+H0:4193e8X+H0:4193e80*0/,907+806.3.4-3+N41+6422.9900+,/0-7,R1:9

Page 73



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$a%a ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' B142T414)/P 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$<#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>13+b+>,*:,3

",7746C+b4P-34-+",19-013P.:

A,*#+%,$; M3T41-0+X4)19D+XFJGH!5+HM!8D+"MHG+?KJ5YLQG

!2,),-#"; J0V+L14)-7+(*441+",9.4+84413+94+B*46C+8D+M3T41-0+X4)19

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$a%O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' B142T414)/P 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$<#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>13+b+>,*:,3

",7746C+b4P-34-+",19-013P.:

A,*#+%,$; M3T41-0+X4)19D+"MM5+B!JUD+"MHG+?KJ5YLQG

!2,),-#"; J0V+L14)-7+(*441+",9.4+84413+94+B*46C+!

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$a%' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' B142T414)/P 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$<#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>13+b+>,*:,3

",7746C+b4P-34-+",19-013P.:

A,*#+%,$; M3T41-0+X4)19D+XFJGH!5+HM!8D+"MHG+?KJ5YLQG

!2,),-#"; J0V+L14)-7+(*441+",9.4+84413+94+B*46C+XD+M3T41-0+X4)19

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$a$% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' F,39P,2 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$a#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+U+K@90-7P,1

>13+b+>6>,P4-

?J!+!16P.9069)1,*+?01;.603+597

A,*#+%,$; Z+F8LFEMM8+8HYIFD+F!?GQ!>D+XQO=+O8"

!2,),-#"; 8024*.9.4-+4N+/,1,/0+,-7+64-391)69.4-+4N+9V4+39410@+3.70+0^90-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$a$$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' M^94- 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$<#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>.33+U+F**.49

A,*#+%,$; E.11,*+?64)9+!-7+L).703+8.391.69+QgD+$a+B!55?+HM!8D+MhGMJD+XQZ<+aH(

!2,),-#"; F1069.4-+4N+,+:10cN,T1.6,907+/,1,/0#3941,/0+)-.9+.-+9P0+10,1+@,17+[!20-707+:*,-\

!#&/'I',F'98QdeG06P?01;e8X8,9,eX1@39,*+H0:4193e8X+H0:4193e80*0/,907+806.3.4-3+N41+6422.9900+,/0-7,R1:9

Page 74



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$a$S ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' B.1C0-P0,7+,-7+
G1,-2010

80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%&#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>.33+!+>684)/,**

A,*#+%,$; G,/+Q,.1+,-7+B0,)9@D+=&+!HL]5F+?GHFFGD+BYHUFJQF!8D+XQZ$+O!F

!2,),-#"; XP,-/0+4N+)30+N142+;,6,-9+P,.171033013+3P4:+94+/,**01@D+V41C3P4:+,-7+:1.;,90+:49901@

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$a=$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' X*,)/P94- 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;==#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; "+X4)19-0@

>.33+?+>6Y*14@

A,*#+%,$; &O!+?QHFE?BKH]+HM!8D+MhGMJD+XQZ<+OG(

!2,),-#"; H090-9.4-+4N+V4470-+N0-60

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$a== ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' F,39P,2 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%&#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+"+b4-03

>.33+!+>684)/,**

A,*#+%,$; F,39P,2+547/0+L4*N+X4)130D+$$'+(FHH]+HM!8D+F!?GQ!>D+XQO=+%!"

!2,),-#"; X10,9.4-+4N+34.*+24)-73R+GP.3+.3+,-+,77.9.4-+94+9P0+,::*.6,9.4-+10N+$$#$$%&+9P,9+V,3+1060-9*@+
,::14;07+,-7+64;013+9P0+24)-73+9P,9+V010+4)93.70+9P0+,10,+3P4V-+.-+9P0+:*,-+N41+9P,9+
,::*.6,9.4-R+GP030+P,;0+T00-+.-3:06907+,-7+V010+:1030-9+.-+9P0+:P494/1,:P3+3)T2.9907+
:10;.4)3*@R+<N9+4)93.70+:*,-+T4)-7,1@R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$a=< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' Q03V,** 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$a#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+,-7+>13+?.2:34-

>.33+!+>684)/,**

!16P.90693c8.1069R642

A,*#+%,$; >,0-:419PD+LHFFJ(YF58+5!JFD+QF?E!55D+XQO%+SQL

!2,),-#"; H02470**.-/+,-7+10T).*7+4N+/,1,/0+,-7+394103+-0V+/,170-+39410+94+3.70+4N+/,1,/0+94/09P01+V.9P+
-0V+T4)-7,1@+V,**D+9V4c39410@+N14-9+0^90-3.4-+,-7+3.-/*0+39410@+10,1#3.70+0^90-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$a=O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' Q03V,** 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%&#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+!+?:006P*@

>13+b+>6>,P4-

X+E+b4-03

A,*#+%,$; a+Q,V9P41-0+X499,/03D+8FF+IYFE+HM!8D+QF?E!55D+XQO%+%8J

!2,),-#"; ?.-/*0+39410@+10,1+0^90-3.4-+[,20-720-9+94+"10;.4)3+!""#$$#%%$<<\

!#&/'J',F'98QdeG06P?01;e8X8,9,eX1@39,*+H0:4193e8X+H0:4193e80*0/,907+806.3.4-3+N41+6422.9900+,/0-7,R1:9

Page 75



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$a=' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' B0T.-/94- 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; H0N)30./*%-%,$;$O#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+X1,./

>13+b+>6>,P4-

A,*#+%,$; =S+LMH?F]IY55F+HM!8D+QYLQFH+BFBYJLGMJD+XQO<+=gF

!2,),-#"; GV4+39410@+3.70+,-7+3.-/*0+39410@+10,1+0^90-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$a<= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' Q03V,** 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;==#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>.33+!+>684)/,**

E,17+!3346.,903+"*,--.-/+X4-3)*9,-93

A,*#+%,$; X*0,;01+H03.70-9.,*+Q420D+M58(YF58+HM!8D+QF?E!55D+XQO%+O?F

!2,),-#"; !::*.6,9.4-+94+10:*,60+,-+0^9,-9+:*,--.-/+:012.33.4-+.-+41701+94+0^90-7+9P0+9.20+*.2.9+N41+
.2:*020-9,9.4-R+[%&#O'S=+,::14;07+4-+!::0,*c=$%$%$%\

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !8I#$$#%$a<a ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

!7;019.3020-9+X4-30-9

C#20;' B.1C0-P0,7+,-7+
G1,-2010

80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$'#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>3+X+B011@

X4-7@+54N9P4)30+!16P.90693

A,*#+%,$; B.1C0-P0,7+>,1C09D+X5!KLQGMJ+HM!8D+BYHUFJQF!8

!2,),-#"; F1069.4-+4N+.**)2.-,907+,7;019.3020-93R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$a<S ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' X*,)/P94- 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;==#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+?>YGQ

>.33+?+>6Y*14@

G49,*+"*,-+W+803./-

A,*#+%,$; ?4)9P*,-7D+$a+BMKJ8!H]+HM!8D+BY8?GMJD+XQZ<+'"B

!2,),-#"; H03)T2.33.4-+4N+:10;.4)3*@+,::14;07+,::*.6,9.4-+10Nd+!""#%S#%O=a&+N41+3.-/*0+39410@+3.70+
0^90-3.4-+V.9P+64-;013.4-+4N+/,1,/0+94+P,T.9,T*0+1442+,-7+-0V+/*,A07+*.-C

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$aZ% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' B0T.-/94- 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$O#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>.33+!+>684)/,**

A,*#+%,$; $%Z+GFFQF]+5!JFD+QYLQFH+BFBYJLGMJD+XQO<+&gG

!2,),-#"; !::*.6,9.4-+94+6P,-/0+)30+N142+3P4:+!$+94+:14:019@+*099.-/+W+>,-,/020-9+!=

!#&/'95',F'98QdeG06P?01;e8X8,9,eX1@39,*+H0:4193e8X+H0:4193e80*0/,907+806.3.4-3+N41+6422.9900+,/0-7,R1:9

Page 76



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$aZ$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' B0T.-/94- 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;==#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+?.2:34-

>13+b+>6>,P4-

4*4)/P*.-+,16P.90693+*97

A,*#+%,$; $+F5>+HM!8D+QYLQFH+BFBYJLGMJD+XQO<+&"(

!2,),-#"; 8024*.9.4-+4N+,+3.-/*0c39410@+0^90-3.4-+94+9P0+10,1+,-7+64-391)69.4-+4N+,+9V4c39410@+0^90-3.4-+94+
9P0+10,1+4N+9P.3+P4)30R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$=#%%%%Z ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' >41094-+E039+,-7+
?,)/P,**+>,33.0

80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$'#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >.33+G+",1C01

>.33+?+>6Y*14@

M,C7,*0+"14:019@+X4-3)*9,-93+597R

A,*#+%,$; $S<+?!KLQ!55+>!??YF+HM!8D+K"GMJD+XQZS+Z5B

!2,),-#"; F1069.4-+4N+,+9V4c39410@+3.70+0^90-3.4-+,-7+,+3.-/*0+39410@+10,1+0^90-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$=#%%%a% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' Q4@*,C0+,-7+>04*3 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;==#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>.33+U+F**.49

A,*#+%,$; L4*739,1+b0V0**01@D+=+GP0+H4VD+>!HUFG+?GHFFGD+QM]5!UFD+XQZ'+<BB

!2,),-#"; XP,-/0+4N+)30+94+07)6,9.4-+60-910+N41+@4)-/+:04:*0D+9,1/09.-/+P0,*9PD+02:*4@20-9D+91,.-.-/+,-7+
07)6,9.4-R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$=#%%%'S ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' H46C+(011@ 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; J49+,-+,::*.6,9.4-./*%-%,$;$a#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>3+X+B011@

A,*#+%,$; $aOc$O=+BF8(MH8+HM!8D+HMXU+(FHH]D+XQZ=+=!?

!2,),-#"; F^90-3.4-+4N+9.20+*.2.9+4-+,::14;,*+MKG#=%%O#'aO<+c+7024*.9.4-+4N+0^.39.-/+T).*7.-/3+,-7+01069.4-+
4N+<=+-0V+T).*7+,:,1920-93+V.9P+,3346.,907+:,1C.-/+,-7+/,170-+3:,60R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; 8F>#$=#%%%S< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

"1.41+J49.N.6,9.4-+4N+8024*.9.4-

C#20;' H46C+(011@ 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; "1.41+,::14;,*+.3+-49+10`).107./*%-%,$;=%#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>.33+!+>684)/,**

G477+W+50734-+55"

A,*#+%,$; =ac$%'+GQMH?E!]D+HMXU+(FHH]D+XQZ=+$JE

!2,),-#"; 8024*.9.4-+4N+$$+39410@+P./P+1.30+T*46C

!#&/'99',F'98QdeG06P?01;e8X8,9,eX1@39,*+H0:4193e8X+H0:4193e80*0/,907+806.3.4-3+N41+6422.9900+,/0-7,R1:9

Page 77



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$=#%%$%< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' Q03V,** 80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; J49+10`).107./*%-%,$;%&#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+?.24-cQ,19

>.33+!+>684)/,**

>1+b4P-+?+L.994-3

A,*#+%,$; $%Z+BHY>?G!LF+HM!8D+B!HJ?GMJD+XQO%+$hg

!2,),-#"; H0-0V,*+4N+:*,--.-/+,::14;,*+N41+64-;013.4-+4N+,--0^+94+,77.9.4-,*+*.;.-/+,6642247,9.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$=#%%$$& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' E039+U.1T@+,-7+
GP)139,394-

80*0/,907

./*%-%,$'.#+/; "012.9907+70;0*4:20-9./*%-%,$;==#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >13+?4:P.0+B0;,-

>.33+U+F**.49

?8!

A,*#+%,$; <+GQF+(YJJF]D+X!58]D+XQZ&+=55

!2,),-#"; ?.-/*0+39410@+10,1+0^90-3.4-+,-7+.-901-,*+,*901,9.4-3

?,+#"'=KLM/2',F'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0;'G6

G49,*+"01+

!::14;0 ZO

J49+,-+,::*.6,9.4- $

J49+10`).107 $

"012.9907+70;0*4:20-9 $

"1.41+,::14;,*+.3+-49+10`).107 =

H0N)30 Z

E.9P71,V- $

H0:419+G49,* aO

NKLL#2@',F'0#+#

!#&/'98',F'98QdeG06P?01;e8X8,9,eX1@39,*+H0:4193e8X+H0:4193e80*0/,907+806.3.4-3+N41+6422.9900+,/0-7,R1:9

Page 78


	Agenda
	4 APP/11/00715 - Land at the junction of Laird Street, Bray Street & Park Road North, including no's 2-4 Laird Street, 212-214 Park Road North and 38, 39 and 40 Bray Street, Birkenhead, Wirral CH41 8BY - The demolition of 2 no. vacant community buildings and the creation of 8 no. residential units and associated car parking (AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED 14/02/12).
	5 APP/11/01410 - Unused Land, CHAPELHILL ROAD, MORETON, CH46 9RP - New build development of 10 no. 2-bed 4-person two-storey houses, 18 no. 2-bed 4-person three-storey flats and 2 no. 2-bed 4-person two-storey flats (AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED 13/02/12).
	6 APP/11/01441 - Honister, RABY DRIVE, RABY MERE, CH63 0NQ - Retrospective planning application for the demolition of a carport,proposed single storey extension, proposed 2-storey garage with home office with the insertion of 4 velux rooflights and a flue to the rear elevation of the garage. (Amendment to APP/2010/00606).
	7 APP/11/01497- Corner of Beechwood Drive and Farmfield Drive, Beechwood, Wirral, CH43 7QU - Construction of 18no. new family houses and new access road on former Feltree Nursing Home site.
	8 APP/11/01514 - Unused Land, FERNY BROW ROAD, WOODCHURCH, CH49 8EH - Erection of 16no. flats (1,2,& 3 bedrooms) including parking and associated landscaping.
	9 APP/11/01520 - Redwood, 18 FARR HALL DRIVE, HESWALL, CH60 4SH - Demolition of existing bungalow and garage and replacement with a new 2 storey house with a flat roof, basement and double garage (detached), new driveway and amended front entrance from Farr Hall Drive. (Amended Description).
	10 APP/11/01525 - Beacon Cottage, 4 MOORLAND CLOSE, GAYTON, CH60 0EL - Two storey rear extension. First floor side extension over garage.
	11 APP/12/00003 - Selwyn Construction, TARRAN ROAD, MORETON, CH46 4TU - Proposed 3 storey commercial office facility (Use Class B1) with ground floor parking.
	12 APP/11/01501 - 22 BROUGHTON AVENUE, WEST KIRBY, CH48 5ER - Erection of a two storey side extension, single storey rear extension with internal alterations.
	13 APP/12/00040 - 12 RIVERSDALE ROAD, WEST KIRBY, CH48 4EZ - Erection of a two-storey side extension, single storey rear extension and rear decked area (amended description).
	14 APP/12/00114 - 26 CROFT LANE, BROMBOROUGH, CH62 2DD - Retrospective planning permission for extension to front of garage.
	15 Planning Appeals Decided Between 06/02/2012 and 23/02/2012.
	16 Planning Applications Decided Under Delegated Powers Between 06/02/2012 and 23/02/2012.

